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PROSPECTUS

4,750,000 Shares

Common Stock

We are offering 2,969,000 shares of our comstock. The selling shareholder is offering anitaital 1,781,000 shares. We will not
receive any of the proceeds from the sale of sHareke selling shareholder. Our common stockstetl traded on The Nasdaq National Me
under the symbol “IVAC”. On February 4, 2004, thstlreported sale price for our common stock onNé&sdaq National Market was
$15.29 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. SeeRisk Factors” beginning on page 5.

Per Share Total
Public Offering Price $15.00 $71,250,00(
Underwriting Discount: $ 0.80 $ 3,800,00C
Proceeds, before expenses, to Inte $14.20 $42,159,80(
Proceeds, before expenses, to the selling shamst $14.20 $25,290,20(

The underwriters have an option to purchgs®u 49,469 additional shares of our common stawk us and 563,031 additional shares
from the selling shareholder to cover over-allotisen

The Securities and Exchange Commission atd securities regulators have not approved opgisaed of these securities or determined
if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Itliegal for any person to tell you otherwise.

Needham & Company, Inc.
Piper Jaffray Thomas Weisel Partners LI

The date of this prospectus is February 5, 2004.
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Neither we nor any of the underwriters have auteatianyone to provide information different fromattcontained in this prospectus. WI
you make a decision about whether to invest incommmon stock, you should not rely upon any infoiorabther than the information in tr
prospectus. Neither the delivery of this prospeatusthe sale of our common stock means that irdgion contained in this prospectus is
correct after the date of this prospectus.

In this prospectus “Intevac,” “we,” “us” afidur” refer to Intevac, Inc. and its subsidiarielless otherwise indicated, all information in
this prospectus assumes no exercise of the undersirover-allotment option.

“Intevac,” “Intevac® MDP-250,” “Intevac® 200ean,” “LIVAR,” “D-STAR” and “EBAPS,” among othersare our registered trademarks.
This prospectus also includes trademarks of otbesgms.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

You should read the following summary together tithmore detailed information concerning our comgahe common stock being sold
in this offering and our financial statements apfreg in this prospectus and in the documents inocaped by reference in this prospectus.
Because this is only a summary, you should readeteof this prospectus and the documents incatgadrby reference before you inves
our common stock. Read this entire prospectus allye&specially the risks described under “Rislcteas.”

The Company

We are the world’s leading provider of digkigering equipment for the thin-film disk industigd a developer of leading technology for
extreme low light imaging sensors, cameras aneégBystWe operate two businesses: Equipment and tignagi

Equipment Business

Our Equipment business designs, manufactaragsets and services complex capital equipmenthvtieposits highly engineered thin-
films onto thin-film disks used in hard disk drivélse primary storage medium for digital data. Véédye the rapid growth of digital data, the
transition from videocassette recorders to digitd¢o recorders and the growth of new consumeriegns, such as personal video recorc
video game consoles and MP3 players, along withteethnology advances in the industry, provide ub wisignificant growth opportunity.

IDC expects that the number of hard disk drivesashipped between 2002 and 2007 will grow at apmemded annual rate of approximately
10.7%, from 219 million units to 365 million units addition, we believe that the majority of tHilm disk manufacturers are capacity
constrained, and three of the leading manufactukitachi Global Storage Technologies, or HGST, Maxand Seagate, announced significant
thin-film disk manufacturing capacity expansionsidg 2003.

As the demand for storage capacity increamhsnces in recording technology are increasiagathount of information that can be stored
on a hard disk. The next generation storage teolggotalled perpendicular recording, greatly inse=athe amount of information that can be
stored on a thin-film disk, but requires sputteraggiipment that can accommodate additional prastess. As thin-film disk manufacturers
purchase new disk sputtering equipment to meet¢asad demand, they also require disk sputteringpegunt that will accommodate the
additional process steps required for the tramsitioperpendicular recording.

Our systems represent approximately halhefworldwide installed base of thin-film disk spguihg systems and produced approximately
half of all thin-film disks made in 2003. In therjma from 1995 through the middle of 1998, we sajighroximately $300 million of our disk
manufacturing equipment. Our customers includentbed’s leading thinfilm disk manufacturers, such as HGST, Komag, Magtod Seagat:
We are one of two companies that have announcesvaystem designed to manufacture disks capalgerpendicular recording. In 2003, we
introduced the 200 Lean, a modular disk sputtesigiem designed for low cost of ownership. The 288n provides significantly enhanced
capabilities relative to the installed base of EIDP-250 systems. During 2003, we have receivedrsrfite ten of our new 200 Lean disk
sputtering systems, and we delivered our firstesysh December 2003. This is the first productiosheo from a major hard disk drive
manufacturer for a new system designed to manufadisks capable of perpendicular recording.

We believe we can also apply our expertissoimplex manufacturing systems to develop additiegaipment for the hard disk drive
industry and other technology-based industries.
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Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufaselextro-optical sensors, cameras and systemdarsextreme low light imaging. We
develop products for military and commercial apgiions. To date, our revenues have been primaeiliveld from research and development
contracts funded by the U.S. government. Our pet@ry cameras and sensors are designed as extenlight solutions that are cost-
effective, portable, high resolution, long-range @asily integrated with other digital technologi@sir extreme low light imaging products
include our LIVAR target identification system aodr NightVista line of extreme low light camerasVAR is designed to positively identify
targets, at distances of up to 20 kilometers, lihae been detected but not identified by othersyst We are developing our LIVAR products
in conjunction with leading organizations suchtes Air Force Research Laboratory, Lockheed Mattia,Los Alamos National Laboratory,
Northrop Grumman, and the U.S. Army Night Visiorbbaatory. Forecast International estimated thetanjlimarket for legacy night visic
systems and research programs to be $347 milli@@@3. We expect to begin volume production of LR/ 8ystems in 2006. Our extreme low
light NightVista cameras are well suited for polélbattery operated applications.

We were incorporated in October 1990 in @atifa and completed a leveraged buyout of a nurobeivisions of Varian Associates in
February 1991. The technologies acquired from Vaigamed the foundation for our Equipment and Imagdbusinesses. Our principal
executive offices are located at 3560 Bassett StBamta Clara, California 95054, and our phonebrmis (408) 986-9888. Our Internet home
page is located at www.intevac.com; however, tfi@ination in, or that can be accessed throughhouore page is not part of this prospectus.

2




Table of Contents

Common stock offered by Intev.
Common stock offered by selling sharehol
Common stock outstanding after this offer

Use of proceed

Nasdag National Market symh

The Offering
2,969,000 share
1,781,000 share
19,922,464 share

We intend to use the proceeds of the shares sald iy this offering for working capite
repayment of debt, other general corporate purpasespossibly acquisitions of businesses,
products or technologies. S“Use of Proceec”

IVAC

Unless otherwise indicated, the number ofeshaf common stock outstanding after this offei;igased on shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2003 and assumes no exercise of teewriters’ over-allotment option. This number does include:

» 1,426,285 shares of common stock issuable upercise of outstanding stock options, with a weidtaeerage exercise price of

approximately $5.26 per sha

» 109,318 shares of common stock reserved for fudptien grants under our stock option plan; .

» 358,197 shares of common stock reserved for fussteance under our employee stock purchase
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Summary Consolidated Financial Data
(In thousands, except per share data)

The following table presents our summary otidated financial data and should be read in aaetjon with our audited consolidated
financial statements, our unaudited consolidateanial statements, and the accompanying notdsdied or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus. You should also read “Management’su3son and Analysis of Financial Condition and Rssaf Operations” included
elsewhere in this prospectus.

The summary consolidated statement of operaitilata for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2@ 2002 has been derived from our
audited consolidated financial statements incluglsdwhere in this prospectus. The summary congetidstatement of operations data for the
years ended December 31, 1998 and 1999 have beeadiom our audited financial statements notuded or incorporated by reference
this prospectus. The summary consolidated baldmeet slata at September 27, 2003 and the summasylatated statement of operations ¢
for the ninemonth periods ended September 28, 2002 and Sept@mp2003 have been derived from our unauditedadaated financial da
included elsewhere in this prospectus and, in gieion of our management, contain all adjustmesdssisting only of normal recurring
adjustments, necessary for the fair presentatiaupfinancial position and results of operatioharad for such periods. The results of
operations for any interim period are not necebsamilicative of the results of operations to b@ested for the full year. The summary
consolidated balance sheet data has also beemmésm a pro forma basis to reflect the conversial $29,542,000 outstanding of our
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2009empiEnt to September 27, 2003, and on a pro forradjasted basis to give effect to our
receipt of the estimated net proceeds from theade969,000 shares of common stock at the puffering price of $15.00 per share, after
deducting the underwriters’ discounts and commissi&nd estimated offering expenses.

Fiscal Years Ended December 31, Nine Months Ended
September 28, September 27,
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002 2003
(unaudited)

Consolidated Statement o

Operations Data:
Net revenue $95,97¢ $ 42,96: $ 36,04¢ $ 51,48« $ 33,78« $21,79: $ 24,21¢
Gross profi 24,25¢ 2,552 1,99( 9,75t 7,30¢ 4,30¢ 5,15¢
Operating los: (452) (21,879 (12,369 (11,469 (11,289 (9,60%) (10,049
Net income (loss $ 424  $ (9,770  $(12,329)  $(16,93)) $ 8,77 $(5,139) $(11,709)
Net income (loss) per sha

Basic $ 0.0z $ (08) $ (1.0 $ (142 $ 0.7¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢

Diluted $ 0.0: $ (08 $ (109 $ (142 $ o0.6¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢
Number of shares used in per sh

calculations

Basic 12,05 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 12,077 12,06t 12,20¢

Diluted 12,35¢ 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 15,26: 12,06t 12,20¢

As of September 27, 2003

Pro Forma
Actual Pro Forma As Adjusted
(unaudited)
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equivalel $21,14¢ $21,14¢ $62,75¢
Working capital 19,83 19,97: 61,58
Total asset 47,36¢ 46,86¢ 88,47¢
Long-term debt 29,54 — —
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) (491) 28,69( 70,30(
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks describelbl before making an investment decision. The dgscribed below are not the only
ones facing our company. Additional risks not catlgknown to us or that we currently believe argriaterial may also impair our business
operations. Our business could be harmed by anlyesfe risks. The trading price of our common stmekd decline due to any of these risks,
and you may lose all or part of your investmentassessing these risks, you should also refergother information contained or
incorporated by reference in this prospectus, idolg our consolidated financial statements and tedlanotes, before deciding to purchase any
shares of our common stock.

We have a recent history of significant losses anday not regain profitability. If we do not establish profitable operations in the future,
then our share price is likely to decline.

The majority of our revenues and gross pidi historically been derived from sales of digltering equipment. Sales of our disk
sputtering equipment have been severely depregsesltbe middle of 1998. Also, our Imaging busineas yet to earn an annual profit. We
have experienced an operating loss in each ofstdile fiscal years. For the nine months endqate®eber 27, 2003, our operating loss was
$10.0 million, and as of September 27, 2003, wedradccumulated deficit of $20.7 million. To regpiofitability, we will need to generate
and sustain substantially higher revenue while m@iimg reasonable cost and expense levels. Weotassure you that we will regain
profitability in the near future, or at all, andwf do regain profitability we cannot assure yaat tlie will be able to sustain profitability on a
going-forward basis. If we fail to regain profitltyi within the time frame expected by securitiesbysts or investors, then the market price of
our common stock will likely decline.

If the projected growth in demand for hard disk drives does not materialize and our customers do nog¢place or upgrade their installed
base of disk sputtering systems, then future sale$ our disk sputtering systems will suffer.

Since the middle of 1998, there has beenalist no demand for new disk sputtering systemshasfilm disk manufacturers have been
burdened with overcapacity and have not been imgest new disk sputtering equipment. Recently, ber, overcapacity has diminished, and
three of our customers have announced plans fasrmapacity expansions. Sales of our equipmentdpacity expansions are dependent on
the capacity expansion plans of our customers and whether our customers select our equipmerth&r capacity expansions. We have no
control over our customers’ expansion plans, and¢avenot assure you that they will select our egeipnif they do expand their capacity. Our
customers may not implement capacity expansiorsplanwe may fail to win orders for equipment foose capacity expansions, which could
have a material adverse effect on our busines®andperating results. In addition, some manufarsimay choose to purchase used systems
from other manufacturers rather than purchasing systems from us. Furthermore, if hard disk driwese to be replaced by an alternative
technology as a primary method of digital storatgmand for our products would decrease.

Sales of our new 200 Lean disk sputteringesys are also dependent on obsolescence and meglatef the installed base of disk
sputtering equipment. If technological advancemargsdeveloped that extend the useful life of tistalled base of systems, then any sales of
our 200 Lean will be limited to the capacity expgansneeds of our customers, which would have a nahtedverse effect on our operating
results.

Our operating results fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter, which may cause the price of oustock to decline.

Over the last 12 quarters, our revenues parter have fluctuated between $23.6 million and $dillion. Over the same period our
operating loss as a percentage of revenues hdgdted between
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approximately 90% and 1% of revenues. We anticiff@eour revenues and operating margins will ewito fluctuate. We expect this
fluctuation to continue for a variety of reasomgliiding:

» changes in the demand, due to seasonality amd fatbtors, for the computer systems, storage stdsys and consumer electronics
that contain the th-film disks that our customers produce using outesys;

» delays or problems in the introduction of our newdacts; anc
« announcements of new products, services or téopival innovations by us or our competitors.

Additionally, because our systems are priced imtilkons of dollars and we sell a relatively smallmber of systems, our business is
inherently subject to fluctuations in revenue frquarter to quarter due to factors such as timingrdérs, acceptance of new systems by our
customers or cancellation of those orders. As altrese believe that quarter-to-quarter comparisaingur revenues and operating results may
not be meaningful and that these comparisons magenan accurate indicator of our future perfornear@ur operating results in one or more
future quarters may fail to meet the expectatidrisvestment research analysts or investors, wbiahd cause an immediate and significant
decline in the trading price of our common shares.

We sell our equipment products to a small number ofarge customers.

Historically, a significant portion of ourwenue in any particular period has been attribetédkales to a limited number of customers. In
2002, three of our customers, in the aggregateuated for 74% of our revenues. In addition, ourent backlog of 200 Lean systems is from
a single customer. Orders from a relatively limiteomber of thin-film disk manufacturers have acdedrfor, and likely will continue to
account for, a substantial portion of our revenidié loss of, or delays in purchasing by, any dnauo large customers would significantly
reduce potential future revenues. Furthermorectimeentration of our customer base may lead custotalemand pricing and other terms
unfavorable to us.

We operate in an intensely competitive marketplaceand our competitors have greater resources than wao.

In the market for our disk sputtering systems have experienced competition from competisoish as Anelva Corporation, a subsidiary
of NEC Corporation, Ulvac Technologies, Inc. andakis Holdings, Ltd, each of which has sold subshnumbers of systems worldwide. In
the market for our imaging products, we experiecaapetition from companies such as ITT Industiies, and Northrop Grumman
Corporation, the primary U.S. manufacturers of Gatien-111 night vision devices and their derivagiproducts. Our competitors have
substantially greater financial, technical, mamkgtimanufacturing and other resources than we doc&not assure you that our competitors
will not develop enhancements to, or future gemenatof, competitive products that will offer sujpemprice or performance features. Likewi
we cannot assure you that new competitors willemdér our markets and develop such enhanced psdimtordingly, competition for our
customers is intense, and our competitors haveridatly offered substantial pricing concessiond arcentives to attract our customers or
retain their existing customers.

The majority of our future revenues is dependent omew products. If these new products are not succssl, then our results of
operations will be adversely affected.

Our success in developing and selling newdyets depends upon a variety of factors, includingability to predict future customer
requirements accurately, technological advancéa, ¢cost of ownership of our systems, our introgucbf new products on schedule, our
ability to manufacture our systems cost-effectivaahyl the performance of our systems in the fielal. @w product decisions and development
commitments must anticipate continuously evolvindustry requirements significantly in advance d¢ésaWe have invested heavily, and
continue to invest, in the development of new poisluOur 200 Lean disk sputtering system is desigo@ddress the demand for increased
areal density in hard disk drives and our




Table of Contents

customers’ concurrent need to produce more comthlaxfilm disks. Our future revenues depend onitigistry recognizing the need for
improved recording methodologies and the needifik sputtering systems that facilitate manufactiéhadvanced media with technologies
such as perpendicular recording. Our future revemlsn depend significantly on the market accegtafour 200 Lean disk sputtering systt
which we have only recently introduced and whicmpetes against a product that has been on the tiangger. Our new products will
typically bear higher production and warranty castsomparison to our more established producslidalditionally, our gross margins on our
new products may be lower and more difficult todice We continue to invest heavily to develop proid for the thin-film disk manufacturing
industry. In addition, our LIVAR target identifigah and low light level camera technologies aragtesd to offer significantly improved
capability to military customers. We are also dep&ig commercial products based on the technolaghave developed in our Imaging
business. None of our imaging products is curreogiyng manufactured in commercial volumes or abéeldor general sale, and we may
encounter unforeseen difficulties when we commeyaseeral production of these products. Our Imagingjriess will require substantial furtl
investment in sales and marketing, in product dgyakent and in additional production facilities, angbarticular we need to acquire sensor
fabrication facilities in order to expand our ogemas. We cannot assure you that we will succealiése activities or generate significant sales
of new products. Failure of any of these produstgerform as intended, or failure to penetratertimgirkets and develop into profitable product
lines, would have a material adverse effect onbmsiness.

Demand for capital equipment is cyclical, which sujects our business to long periods of depressed mwes interspersed with periods ¢
unusually high revenues.

Our Equipment business sells equipment t@daldptensive industries, which sell commodity guats such as disk drives. When demand
for these commodity products exceeds capacity, ddrfa new capital equipment such as ours tenthe tamplified. Conversely, when supply
of these commodity products exceeds demand, thamifior new capital equipment such as ours tentie ttepressed. The hard disk drive
industry has historically been subject to multityegcles because of the long lead times and higtsdovolved in adding capacity.

The cyclical nature of the capital equipmiedustry means that in some years we will have uallshigh sales of new systems, and that in
other years our sales of new systems will be s@vdepressed. The timing, length and volatilitytteése cycles are difficult to predict. These
changes have affected the timing and amounts of@stomers’ capital equipment purchases and invagsiin new technology. For example,
sales of systems for thin-film disk production héneen severely depressed since the middle of 18%®idition, our thin-film disk
manufacturing customers are generally more serditithe cyclical nature of the hard disk drivetsialy, because many of their customers
have internal thin-film disk manufacturing operascand will cut back their purchases of disks fiautside suppliers first in an industry
downturn. If we fail to anticipate or respond guycto the industry business cycle, it could haveaterial adverse effect on our business.

Our sales cycle is long and unpredictable, which tiires us to incur high sales and marketing expensevith no assurance that a sale
will result.

The sales cycle for our equipment systemsbeaa year or longer, involving individuals from myadifferent areas of our company and
numerous product presentations and demonstratisrauf prospective customers. Our sales procedbdse systems also includes the
production of samples and customization of prodfat®ur prospective customers. Additionally, ooraging business is subject to long sales
cycles as a result of government procurement cyéles result, we may not recognize revenue frdiorefto sell particular products for
extended periods of time, during which we may expgubstantial funds and management time and efititno assurance that a sale will
result.
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Our products are complex, constantly evolving andften must be customized to individual customer reguwements.

The systems we manufacture and sell in oulifgent business have a large number of compom@dtsre highly complex, which require
us to make substantial investments in researctdenelopment. If we were to fail to develop, mantdee and market new systems or to
enhance existing systems, that failure would havadverse effect on our business. We may experigelegs and technical and manufacturing
difficulties in future introduction or volume prodtion of new systems or enhancements. In additome of the systems that we manufacture
must be customized to meet individual customeraitgperating requirements. In some cases, we rmarikecommit to deliver new systems,
modules and components with advanced featuresapabiities that we are still in the process ofigieieg. We have limited manufacturing
capacity and engineering resources and may beait@bbmplete the development, manufacture andrsipof these products, or to meet the
required technical specifications for these prosiuict a timely manner. Failure to deliver thesedpiais on time, or failure to deliver products
that perform to all contractually committed spegtions, could have adverse effects on our busiimedading rescheduling of backlog, failure
to achieve customer acceptance as anticipatedticipated rework and warranty costs, penaltiesfar-performance, cancellation of orders
return of products for credit. In addition, we magur substantial unanticipated costs early inapct’s life cycle, such as increased
engineering, manufacturing, installation and supposts, that we may be unable to pass on to thi@mer. Sometimes we work closely with
our customers to develop new features and prodinctgnnection with these transactions, we sometiaifer a period of exclusivity to these
customers. Any of these factors could have a natadverse effect on our business.

Our Imaging business depends heavily on governmenbntracts, which are subject to immediate terminatin and funded in increments.
The termination of or failure to fund one or more d these contracts could have a negative impact omiooperations.

We sell our products directly to the U.S. gawment, as well as to prime contractors for vaiguS. government programs. Generally,
government contracts are subject to oversight algitgovernment representatives and contain pangspermitting termination, in whole or
part, without prior notice at the government’s cemience upon the payment of compensation only okwione and commitments made at the
time of termination. We cannot assure you thatammore of the government contracts under whiclomeur customers operate will not be
terminated under these circumstances. Also, weatasgsure you that we or our customers would be tabpprocure new government contracts
to offset the revenues lost as a result of anyitetion of existing contracts, nor can we assure that we or our customers will continue to
remain in good standing as federal contractors.l@$®of one or more government contracts by wwiocustomers could have a material
adverse effect on our operating results.

Furthermore, the funding of multi-year govasnt programs is subject to congressional appriopnis and there is no guarantee that
Congress will make further appropriations. The loisiinding for a government program would resalailoss of anticipated future revenues
attributable to that program. That could increaseaverall costs of doing business and have a fahtiverse effect on our operating results.

In addition, sales to the U.S. governmentigsmgrime contractors may be affected by changgsacurement policies, budget
considerations and political developments in théddhStates or abroad. The influence of any ofdtfastors, which are beyond our control,
could also negatively impact our financial conditidVe also may experience problems associatedasiithnced designs required by the
government which may result in unforeseen techno#glifficulties and cost overruns. Failure to ocxame these technological difficulties and
the occurrence of cost overruns would have a natadverse effect on our business.
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Our sales of disk sputtering systems are dependeah substantial capital investment by our customerdar in excess of the cost of our
products.

Our customers must make extremely large abpitpenditures in order to purchase our systerd#rer related equipment and facilities.
These costs are far in excess of the cost of @iesys alone. The magnitude of such capital expamditrequires that our customers have
access to large amounts of capital and that theyilbeg to invest that capital over long periodistione to be able to purchase our equipment.
The thin-film disk manufacturing industry has nadche significant additions to its production capaaittil recently. Some of our potential
customers may not be willing or able to make thgmitade of capital investment required, especiadllying a downturn in either the overall
economy or the hard disk drive industry.

Our stock price is volatile, and you may not be alal to resell your shares at or above the offering jwe.

The market price and trading volume of ounown stock has been subject to significant votgtiind this trend may continue. In
particular, our historical trading volume has b&mm, and the market price of our common stock hasgased dramatically in recent months.
Over the past 12 months, the closing price of @mmon stock, as traded on The Nasdaq National Mahnks fluctuated from a low of $3.52
to a high of $17.92 per share. Our stock pricaiisantly trading at or near its seven-year highe Value of our common stock may decline
regardless of our operating performance or prospé€etctors affecting our market price include:

» our perceived prospect

e variations in our operating results and whethemaldeve our key business targe

» the limited number of shares of our common st¢kilable for purchase or sale in the public market

» sales or purchases of large blocks of our st

» changes in, or our failure to meet, our earningisneses;

» changes in securities analysts’ buy or sell recemdations;

» differences between our reported results and thrpected by investors and securities anal'

« announcements of new contracts, products or teobiual innovations by us or our competitc

* market reaction to any acquisitions, joint veaguor strategic investments announced by us ocaapetitors;
» our high fixed operating expenses, including reseand development expens

» developments in the financial markets; i

» general economic, political or stock market ctinds in the United States and other major regionghich we do business.

Recent events have caused stock prices for manpawmies, including ours, to fluctuate in ways untedleor disproportionate to their operating
performance. The general economic, political andkstarket conditions that may affect the marketgpof our common stock are beyond our
control. The market price of our common stock at particular time may not remain the market pricghie future. In the past, securities class
action litigation has been instituted against conm@following periods of volatility in the markptice of their securities. Any such litigation
instituted against us, could result in substamtists and a diversion of management’s attentiorresaolrces.

9
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Our dependence on suppliers for certain parts, somef them sole-sourced, makes us vulnerable to maradturing interruptions and
delays, which could affect our ability to meet custmer demand.

We are a manufacturing business. Purchastsl gnstitute the largest component of our prodast. Our ability to manufacture depends
on the timely delivery of parts, components, angasgemblies from suppliers. We obtain some of #yechmponents and sub-assemblies used
in our products from a single supplier or a limiggdup of suppliers. If any of our suppliers faildeliver quality parts on a timely basis, we
may experience delays in manufacturing, which coesailt in delayed product deliveries or increasests to expedite deliveries or develop
alternative suppliers. Development of alternativpmiers could require redesign of our productsy Anall of these factors could have a
material adverse effect on our business and operagisults.

Our business depends on the integrity of our intedictual property rights.
The success of our business depends upagritytef our intellectual property rights and wencat assure you that:
« any of our pending or future patent applicatianis be allowed or that any of the allowed applicat will be issued as patents;
» any of our patents will not be invalidated, dedmeenforceable, circumvented or challenged,;
» the rights granted under our patents will providepetitive advantages to L
« any of our pending or future patent applicatiani$issue with claims of the scope that we sougftdt all;
» other parties will not develop similar produdaplicate our products or design around our patemnts
« our patent rights, intellectual property laws or agreements will adequately protect our intellatproperty or competitive positio

Failure to protect our intellectual propetights adequately could have a material adverseedin our business.

We provide products that are expected to hawg useful lives and that are critical to ourtonsers’ operations. From time to time, as part
of business agreements, we place portions of aeliectual property into escrow to provide assueatocour customers that our technology will
be available to them in the event that we are wnttbupport them at some point in the future.

From time to time, we have received clainat the are infringing third parties’ intellectualoperty rights. We cannot assure you that third
parties will not in the future claim that we hawéringed current or future patents, trademarkstbeioproprietary rights relating to our produ
Any claims, with or without merit, could be timermuming, result in costly litigation, cause prodsftppment delays or require us to enter into
royalty or licensing agreements. Such royalty cerising agreements, if required, may not be availat terms acceptable to us. Any of the
foregoing could have a material adverse effecturbasiness.

Our business is based in Northern California, whereperating costs are high and competition for emplgees is intense.

Our U.S. operations are located in SantasCl@alifornia, where the cost of doing businessxisemely high. Failure to manage these costs
well could have a material adverse effect on owrafing results. Additionally, our operating resulepend, in part, upon our ability to retain
and attract qualified management, engineering, etexty, manufacturing, customer support, sales dnuirastrative personnel. The cost of
living in Northern California is also extremely higwhich increases the cost and difficulty of réting new employees. Furthermore, we
compete with various similar industries, such &s th
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semiconductor industry, for the same pool of sdikenployees. Failure to attract and retain qualifiersonnel could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

Business interruptions, such as earthquakes or oth@atural or man-made disasters, could disrupt ouroperations and adversely affect
our business.

Our U.S. facilities are located in an are&afifornia that has experienced power outageseanthquakes and is considered seismically
active. Our operations are vulnerable to interaumpty fire, earthquake, power loss, telecommurdoatifailure, unauthorized intrusion and
other catastrophic events beyond our control. @uatingency plans for addressing these kinds of tsveray not be sufficient to prevent system
failures and other interruptions in our operatitivet have a material adverse effect on our busiretditionally, our suppliers’ suffering
similar business interruptions could have an adgveffect on our manufacturing ability. If any naluor man-made disasters do occur, our
operations could be disrupted for prolonged periadgch could have a material adverse effect onbusiness.

Changes in demand caused by fluctuations in intereand currency exchange rates may reduce our inteational sales.

Sales and operating activities outside ofdhéed States are subject to inherent risks, didlg fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar
relative to foreign currencies, tariffs, quotagetmand other market barriers, political and ecdoanstability, restrictions on the export or
import of technology, potentially limited intellee! property protection, difficulties in staffingé managing international operations and
potentially adverse tax consequences. We earmiisant portion of our revenue from internatiosales, and there can be no assurance that
any of these factors will not have an adverse effacour ability to sell our products or operateside the United States.

We currently quote and sell the majority af products in U.S. dollars. From time to time, nvay enter into foreign currency contracts in
an effort to reduce the overall risk of currenayctliations to our business. However, there carolesaurance that the offer and sale of
products denominated in foreign currencies, andélaed foreign currency hedging activities, widit adversely affect our business.

Our principal competitor for disk sputteriaguipment is based in Japan and has a cost seurdged on the Japanese yen. Accordingly,
currency fluctuations could cause the price ofmoaducts to be more or less competitive than omncjpal competitor’s products. Currency
fluctuations will decrease or increase our costcstire relative to those of our competitors, witgohlld lessen the demand for our products and
affect our competitive position.

We routinely evaluate acquisition candidates and oer diversification strategies.

We have completed a number of acquisitionsaasof our efforts to expand and diversify ousibess. For example, our business was
initially acquired from Varian Associates in 19%¥e acquired our gravity lubrication and rapid thathprocessing product lines in two
acquisitions. We sold the rapid thermal procespigluct line in November 2002. We also acquiredRBEC electron beam processing
business in late 1997, and subsequently closedbtisisiess. We intend to continue to evaluate newiaition candidates, divestiture and
diversification strategies. Any acquisition invadveumerous risks, including difficulties in the iasitation of the acquired company’s
employees, operations and products, uncertainssscéated with operating in new markets and workiitg new customers, and the potential
loss of the acquired company’s key employees. Aafthlly, unanticipated expenses, difficulties andgequences may be incurred relating to
the integration of technologies, research and dgveént, and administrative and other functions. Aryre acquisitions may also result in
potentially dilutive issuance of equity securitiasgquisition- or divestiture-related write-offstoe assumption of debt and contingent liabilities.
Any of the above factors could have a material egiveffect on our business.
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We use hazardous materials and are subject to risksf non-compliance with environmental and safety rgulations.

We are subject to a variety of governmerggutations relating to the use, storage, dischdrgedling, emission, generation, manufacture,
treatment and disposal of toxic or otherwise hamasdsubstances, chemicals, materials or wastee faivto comply with current or future
regulations, such failure could result in suspemsibour operations, alteration of our manufactggimocess, or substantial civil penalties or
criminal fines against us or our officers, direstor employees. Additionally, these regulationsld¢@equire us to acquire expensive
remediation or abatement equipment or to incurtsumisl expenses to comply with them. Failure topgrly manage the use, disposal or
storage of, or adequately restrict the releashadfardous or toxic substances could subject ugndisant liabilities.

Investors in this offering will experience immediaé and substantial dilution.

The offering price per share is substantibigher than the book value per share of our comstock. Investors purchasing common stock
in this offering will, therefore, incur immediatdwdion of $11.396 in net tangible book value pba, based on the offering price of $15.0(
share. Investors will incur additional dilution upthe exercise of outstanding stock options.

Our directors, executive officers and affiliates cotrol a significant portion of our outstanding common stock.

Based on the shares outstanding on Decendh@083, our current directors, executive officams affiliates, in the aggregate, beneficially
owned 41.2% of our outstanding shares of commarks6.4% after this offering). These shareholdacting together, are able to exert
significant control on matters requiring approveldur shareholders, including the election of divex and approval of significant corporate
transactions.

Future sales of shares of our common stock by ouffeers, directors and affiliates could cause ourtsck price to decline.

Substantially all of our common stock maysbé&l without restriction in the public markets, @b only in the case of shares held by our
directors, executive officers and affiliates towmnle and manner of sale restrictions. In additiba,ghares held by our affiliate, Foster City
LLC, that are offered for sale in this offering miag sold without restriction in the public markatge also have an agreement with Foster City
LLC and Redemco, L.L.C., that gives Foster City L& Redemco, L.L.C. the right to require us, dfterend of the 180-day period
following the date of this prospectus, to file gistration statement on Form S-3, registering &sale of all shares of our common stock held
by Foster City LLC not sold in this offering and &J255,969 shares held by Redemco, L.L.C.

Sales of a substantial number of sharesmiton stock in the public market after the offeritegcribed in this prospectus or the perception
that these sales could occur could materially ahvetissely affect our stock price and make it mof8adilt for us to sell equity securities in the
future at a time and price we deem appropriate nuymonpletion of this offering, we will have outstimg 19,922,464 shares of common stock,
assuming no exercise of the underwriters’ overtademt option and no exercise of outstanding optafter December 31, 2003.

Our officers and directors and their dirdétiates and our shareholders who hold more th@® Dbf our outstanding common stock have
agreed that they will not, without the prior writteonsent of Needham & Company, Inc., sell or otfier dispose of any shares of our comr
stock or options to acquire shares of our commocksbr securities exchangeable for or convertibte shares of our common stock owned by
them during the 90-day period, or 180-day periothincase of Foster City LLC, the selling shareégldnd Redemco, L.L.C., following the
date of this prospectus, subject to certain exoaptiOnce these contractual restrictions lapsg,wlilebe able to sell shares of our common
stock subject to certain restrictions under theugiges Act. See “Principal and Selling Sharehaddelf
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a significant number of shares of our common streksold in a short period of time, the marketgn€ our common stock could decline.

Anti-takeover provisions in our charter documents ad under California law could prevent or delay a clange in control, which could
negatively impact the value of our common stock bgliscouraging a favorable merger or acquisition of g.

Our articles of incorporation authorize our boafdioectors to issue up to 10,000,000 shares demed stock and to determine the pow
preferences, privileges, rights, including votimghts, qualifications, limitations and restrictioofthose shares, without any further vote or
action by the shareholders. The rights of the haldé our common stock will be subject to, and rhayadversely affected by, the rights of the
holders of any preferred stock that we may issubérfuture. The issuance of preferred stock cbalek the effect of delaying, deterring or
preventing a change in control and could advera#gct the voting power of your shares. In additiprovisions of California law could mak
more difficult for a third party to acquire a mdjgrof our outstanding voting stock by discouragafostile bid, or delaying or deterring a
merger, acquisition or tender offer in which ouargholders could receive a premium for their sharesproxy contest for control of our
company or other changes in our management.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements under the sectioitsedritProspectus Summary,” “Risk Factors,” “Managant’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” $Biess” and elsewhere in this prospectus, andeiniticuments incorporated by reference in
this prospectus, constitute forward-looking statet®ieln some cases, you can identify forward-loglétatements by terms such as “may,”
“will,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,” “intend,” “forecast,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “predi¢ “potential,” “continue” or the negative of
these terms or other comparable terminology. Thedod-looking statements contained in this proggeatvolve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and situations that may cause oaupimdustry’s actual results, level of activityerfprmance or achievements to be materially
different from any future results, levels of adijyiperformance or achievements expressed or ichplethese statements.

Although we believe that the expectationtertéd in the forward-looking statements are reablm we cannot guarantee future results,
levels of activity, performance or achievementsubould not place undue reliance on any of owdod-looking statements.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds to us from tleeo$2,969,000 shares of common stock offeredswill be approximately $41.6 millic
($43.7 million if the underwriters’ over-allotmeaption is exercised in full), at the public offegiprice of $15.00 per share and after deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and estichatfering expenses payable by us. We will not isezany of the proceeds from the sal
1,781,000 shares by the selling shareholder.

We intend to use $1.0 million of the net meds of this offering to repay our outstandingB/d.LConvertible Subordinated Notes due 2004
on or before their maturity in March 2004 and temainder of the net proceeds primarily for geneoaporate purposes, including working
capital and capital expenditures, and possibleiaitiuns or investments in complementary businessgsoducts or to obtain the right to use
complementary technologies. However, we currerdlyehno agreements or commitments with respectytoreaterial acquisitions or
investments. We cannot specify with certainty thetipular uses for the net proceeds from this afferAccordingly, our management team
will have broad discretion in applying the net preds. Pending such uses, we intend to invest theroeeeds of this offering in short-term,
interest-bearing, investment grade obligationsaegnment securities.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We currently anticipate that we will retaiarearnings, if any, for use in the operation of lbbusiness and do not expect to pay cash
dividends on our capital stock in the foreseeabieré.

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is listed on The Nasdagdvati Market under the symbol “IVAC.” The table belsets forth the high and the low
closing sales prices per share as reported on asdad) National Market for the periods indicated.

High Low

Year Ended December 31, 20t

First Quarte $ 58 $ 3.5C

Second Quarte 5.9t 4.4C

Third Quartel 4.9¢ 1.9t

Fourth Quarte 4,24 2.3¢
Year Ended December 31, 20t

First Quarte| $ 43¢ $23¢

Second Quarte 5.11 2.5C

Third Quartel 4.2t 2.0¢€

Fourth Quarte 4.0C 3.4¢
Year Ended December 31, 20t

First Quarte $ 507 $ 352

Second Quarte 6.87 3.7t

Third Quartel 9.9t 6.72

Fourth Quarte 17.3¢ 9.7
Year Ending December 31, 20(

First Quarter (through February 4, 20! $17.92 $14.1(

On February 4, 2004, the last reported saée @f our common stock as reported on The Nastsgpnal Market was $15.29 per share. As
of December 11, 2003, there were approximatelyHdlders of record of our common stock. Because nefioyr shares of common stock are
held by brokers and other institutions on behallwdreholders, we are unable to estimate thertataber of shareholders represented by these
record holders.
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CAPITALIZATION
The following table sets forth our cash aadhcequivalents, short-term debt and capitaliza®of September 27, 2003:
* on an actual basis;

» on a pro forma basis to reflect the conversioalb$29,542,000 outstanding of our 6 1/2% ConbétSubordinated Notes due 2009
into 4,220,283 shares of common stock subsequesgptember 27, 2003; a

» on a pro forma as adjusted basis to give effetemsale of the 2,969,000 shares of common stoakffge under this prospectus at 1
public offering price of $15.00 per share, afteduleting underwriting discounts and commissions estimated offering expenses
payable by us and the application of the estimagtgroceeds from the offering. $“Use of Proceec”

September 27, 2003

Pro Forma As
Actual Pro Forma Adjusted

(in thousands, except share information)

Cash and cash equivalel $ 21,14¢ $ 21,14¢ $ 62,75¢
| | |
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2 $ 1,02¢ $ 1,02t $ 1,02t
| | |
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2 $ 29,54 $ — $ —

Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, no par value, 10,000,000 authd@el no
shares outstandir — — —
Common stock, no par value, 50,000,000 authorized,
12,315,834 shares outstanding, actual; 16,536 idres
outstanding, pro forma; 19,505,117 shares outstangiro

forma as adjuste 20,03« 49,21t 90,82¢
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 21C 21C 21C
Accumulated defici (20,739 (20,739 (20,73Y
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) (491) 28,69( 70,30(
Total capitalizatior $ 29,05 $ 28,69( $ 70,30(
L] I I
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(In thousands, except per share data)

The following table presents our selectedsotidated financial data and should be read inwwtjon with our audited consolidated
financial statements, our unaudited consolidatearftial statements and the accompanying notesidedlor incorporated by reference in this
prospectus. You should also read “Management’su3son and Analysis of Financial Condition and Rssaf Operations” included
elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following table presents selected condstdid balance sheet and statement of operatioasdatf and for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 1998 through 2002 and for the ninetmpariods ended September 28, 2002 and Septemb20@3. The consolidated balance
sheet data as of December 31, 2001 and 2002 amsiselidated statement of operations data fofisisal years ended December 31, 2000,
2001 and 2002 have been derived from our auditadatmlated financial statements included elsewhretiis prospectus. The consolidated
balance sheet data as of December 31, 1998, 19B20210 and the consolidated statement of operatiatesfor the fiscal years ended
December 31, 1998 and 1999 have been derived frorawglited consolidated financial statements ndtiged or incorporated by reference in
this prospectus. The consolidated balance shestadadf September 27, 2003 and the consolidatehstat of operations data for the nine-
month periods ended September 28, 2002 and Sept@np2003 are based upon our unaudited quarterigaidated financial statements
included in this prospectus. The information aamd for the nine month periods is unaudited ancbleas prepared on the same basis as our
annual consolidated financial statements. In thiriop of management, this quarterly informatiorleefs all adjustments, consisting only of
normal recurring adjustments, necessary for gpf@sentation of the information for the periodsspreed. The results of operations for the
month period ended September 27, 2003 are not sexdigsndicative of the results that may be expddor the full year ending December 31,
2003 or any future period.
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Fiscal Year Ended December 31, Nine Months Ended
September 28, September 27,
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002 2003
Consolidated Statement of Operation:
Data:
Net revenues
Systems and componet $90,08: $35,89t $30,07: $4359¢ $27,62¢ $ 16,79( $ 18,27¢
Technology developme! 5,89( 7,067 5,97t 7,88t 6,15¢ 5,00z 5,94(
Total net revenue 95,97¢ 42,96 36,04¢ 51,48 33,78¢ 21,79: 24,21¢
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componet 64,48 32,51 20,65¢ 30,02¢ 20,00¢ 12,63( 13,74:
Technology developme! 4,70¢ 5,907 6,022 7,98¢ 5,15C 4,17¢ 4,37
Goodwill write-off — — 1,05¢ — — — —
Inventory provision: 2,527 1,992 6,32¢ 3,71¢ 1,31¢€ 67€ 94z
Total cost of net revenuu 71,717 40,41( 34,05¢ 41,72¢ 26,47¢ 17,48¢ 19,05¢
Gross profil 24,25¢ 2,552 1,99( 9,75t 7,30¢ 4,30¢ 5,15¢
Operating expense
Research and developm 12,47: 14,13¢ 10,57¢ 14,47¢ 10,84¢ 8,391 8,91¢
Selling, general and administrati 10,87¢ 7,22¢ 4,41F 6,74¢ 7,752 5,52% 6,28
Restructuring and oths 1,08¢ 3,06¢ (63€) — — — —
Total operating expens 24, 71( 24,43 14,35: 21,22 18,59¢ 13,91 15,20:
Operating los: (452) (21,879 (12,369 (11,469 (11,289 (9,60%) (10,049
Interest expens (4,187 (3,71 (3,039 (2,912 (2,98)) (2,445 (1,54%
Interest income and other income, 3,17¢ 9,831 3,07 2,47: 16,45: 54¢ (111)
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income taxe (1,467 (15,759 (12,329  (11,90)) 2,18 (11,509 (11,709
Provision for (benefit from) income tax (882 (5,989 — 5,02¢ (6,592 (6,369 —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic (581 (9,770 (12,329 (16,936 8,77¢ (5,139 (11,709
Income from discontinued operations, 1,00¢ — — — — — —
Net income (loss $ 424 $ (9,770 $(12,32¢9) $(16,93¢) $ 8,77 $ (5,139 $(11,707)
| | I I | I I
Basic earnings per shal
Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (0.05) $ (087 $ (1.0H $ (142 $ O0.7¢ $ (042 $ (0.9¢
Net income (loss $ 004 $ (08) $ (1.0H $ (142 $ oO.7¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢
Shares used in per share calculati 12,05: 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 12,077 12,06¢ 12,20¢
Diluted earnings per shat
Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (0.05) $ (0.83) $ (1.0H $ (142 $ 0.6¢€ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢
Net income (loss $ 00 $ (08) $ (1.0H $ (142 $ oO.6€ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢)
Shares used in per share calculati 12,35¢ 11,773 11,80: 11,95¢ 15,26: 12,06 12,20¢
As of December 31 As of
September 27
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equivalel $ 60,91¢ $40,89¢ $38,40: $18,157  $28,45" $21,14¢
Working capital 77,77¢ 51,57¢ 41,09 27,16( 31,30¢ 19,83:
Total asset 122,97t 94,38: 83,93¢ 60,16¢ 60,29¢ 47,36¢
Long-term debt 59,46 43,18¢ 41,24t 37,54t 30,56¢ 29,54
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) 40,43¢ 29,62: 17,80 1,40¢ 10,54¢ (497
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

Our operations include two businesses, angdagent business and an Imaging business. Our Egripbusiness consists of the Equipment
Products Division, which we refer to as EPD, andlmaging business consists of two divisions, thetBnics Technology Division, which we
refer to as PTD, and the Commercial Imaging Divisi@hich we refer to as CID. The Equipment Proditgsion designs, manufactures,
markets and services complex capital equipmentdijabsits highly engineered thin films of matedato disks used in hard disk drives; the
Photonics Technology Division is developing extrdoe light sensors, cameras and systems for sat@liiary and government markets; and
the Commercial Imaging Division is developing connaied extreme low light sensors and cameras basesliotechnology.

Equipment Business

In the early 1990s we developed a systenepmsit magnetic films and protective overcoats dhnito-film disks used in hard disk drives.
This system gained wide acceptance and by thd 886s was being used to manufacture approximasgfyohthe thin-film disks used in hard
disk drives worldwide. We believe that there arpragimately 90 Intevac systems currently in usprimduction and research and development
applications. Also in the late 1990s, the hard digke industry went through significant consolidat and there are now only eight significant
manufacturers of thin-film disks, some of whom atsanufacture hard disk drives. As a result of amgasingly smaller number of customers
and the high average selling price of our produmts,equipment revenues tend to be volatile fromrggu to quarter. In addition, our Equipm
business has historically been subject to cagiahding cycles. For example, in the period from5l88%ough the middle of 1998, we sold
$300 million of disk manufacturing equipment. Sintlken, our disk equipment revenues have averagadximately $20 million per year and
have consisted primarily of the sale of researchdevelopment systems, technology upgrades, padtservice for the installed base of our
systems.

We believe the majority of thin-film disk mafacturers are now utilizing most of their capacidyiring 2003, three of these manufacturers
announced plans for major thfilm disk manufacturing capacity expansions. Alswidg 2003, we received orders from one custometefio of
our 200 Lean disk sputtering systems. We belieaettie expected introduction in 2005 of high dgniitn-film disks based on perpendicular
recording techniques will also require thin-filmskimanufacturers to significantly upgrade the tézdircapability of their installed base of
manufacturing equipment to accommodate the additionmber of process steps predicted to be reqbiygmerpendicular recording
technology roadmaps.

We have also manufactured both depositionrapidl thermal processing equipment used in theufaature of flat panel displays. Since
2000, revenues from sales of flat panel displayufesturing systems totaled $36.5 million. In la@®2 we sold our rapid thermal processing
product line to Photon Dynamics of San Jose, Qalifo Since then, we have focused our sputteringpeaent efforts on disk manufacturing
and have not taken orders for any new flat parsgldy manufacturing systems.

Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufaselextro-optical sensors, cameras and systempéhait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing imaging in extreme lowhligituations. The majority of the funding
for our Photonics Technology Division’s activitiras come from research and development contratigiva United States Government and
its contractors, with the balance being fundedrivelty. Our military products include LIVAR systerfar positive target identification at long
range and extreme low light sensors and camerasséoim short- to medium-range military applicason
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Developing advanced products for the militamyolves long development cycles, as products nibk@ugh successive multi-year stages of
technology demonstration, engineering and manufiactyproduct development, prototype production #reh product deployment. Each stage
in this process requires ongoing government fundiiogdate, the majority of our Imaging businesereies has been derived from contract
research and development, rather than product. dal@aly 2002, in order to shorten the time to keaand to increase the number of markets
for our imaging products, we began to develop imggiroducts for commercial markets. We have dewaapNightVista security camera and
are planning to develop and introduce productsdtdtess other commercial markets. Revenues fresetactivities have not yet been
material, and we have funded the development optbducts in our Commercial Imaging Division intalfy.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of imantial condition and results of operations argelblaupon our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordeitttaccounting principles generally accepted i thnited States (“US GAAP”). We
review the accounting policies we use in reporting financial results on a regular basis. The praan of these financial statements requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affecef@rted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennesexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoirgishave evaluate our estimates, including thossedlto revenue recognition, accounts
receivable, inventories, income taxes, warrantygatibns, long-lived assets, contingencies angditon. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on various other assumptions théelieve to be reasonable under the circumstatioesesults of which form the basis for
our judgments about the carrying value of asseaddiahilities. Results may differ from these estigsadue to actual outcomes being different
from those on which we based our assumptions. fiignt estimates and judgments are reviewed bwtitit committee and discussed with
auditors at the end of each quarter prior to tHaipuelease of our financial results.

Our significant accounting policies are describedlote 2 to the consolidated financial statememtkided elsewhere in this prospectus.
believe the following critical accounting policiaffect the more significant judgments and estimatesnake in preparing our consolidated
financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue using guidance from SEIf Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recdgm in Financial Statements.” Our
policy allows revenue recognition when persuasiidance of an arrangement exists, delivery hasroedwor services have been rendered, the
price is fixed or determinable, and collectibilisyreasonably assured. On January 1, 2003, we etang revenue recognition policy for
system orders received after December 31, 2002.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedDdtEmber 31, 200Zertain of our system sales with customer acceptanavision:
are accounted for as multiple-element arrangem#dms have previously met defined customer acaeggdevels with the specific type of
system, then we recognize revenue for the fair atarllue of the system upon shipment and tranéféttey and recognize revenue for the fair
market value of installation and acceptance seswdgen those services are completed. For systeahbdlie generally not been demonstrated
to meet product specifications prior to shipmeetenue recognition is usually deferred until custoacceptance. In the event that our
customer chooses not to complete installation @edance, and our obligations under the conteactinplete installation, acceptance or any
other tasks, with the exception of warranty obiigadg, have been fully discharged, then we recogaigeremaining revenue to the extent that
collectibility under the contract is reasonably.aesl.

The revenue recognition policy outlined abawd implemented for system orders received afemeinber 31, 2002 was adopted to better
conform our revenue recognition policies to indystccounting practice for companies selling siméiguipment. The effect of adopting this
policy in years prior to 2003
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would have been no change in 2002 revenues, aatecie 2001 revenues of $1.5 million, and an irszed 2000 revenues of $1.5 million.
The effect on net income of adopting this policyé&ars prior to 2003 would have been no effect@Pet income, an increase in 2001 net
loss of $33,000, and a decrease in 2000 net 108833)000. There would have been no effect on egsrer share in any of the three years.
adoption of this policy had no effect on revenueset income for the period ended September 273.200

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedeBeémember 31, 200Revenues for systems that were ordered prior teber 31,
2002 are recognized upon customer acceptance. &mony and flat panel systems shipped through alaisor, revenue is typically
recognized after the distributor has acceptedybtem at our factory and the system has been sthifsjme memory and flat panel systems sold
directly to end customers, revenue is recognizest afstallation and acceptance of the systemeattistomer site. When we believe that there
may be higher than normal end user installationaugptance issues for systems shipped througdtrabdtor, such as when the first unit of a
newly designed system is delivered, we defer reeeraognition until the distributor’s customer ladso accepted the system.

Accounting Treatment for Systerfer periods both before and after December 31, 2@@ng the period that a system is undergoing
customer acceptance (either distributor or end)uter value of the system remains in inventoryl any payments received, or amounts
invoiced, related to the system are included inamsr advances. When revenue is recognized orygters, the inventory is charged to cost of
net revenues, the customer advance is liquidatetitree customer is billed for the unpaid balancthefsystem revenue.

Other Systems and Non-System Revenue RecogRiGeanues for systems without installation and aeceye provisions, as well as
revenues from technology upgrades, spare partsuotables and prototype products built by PTD aridl &k generally recognized upon
shipment. Service and maintenance contract revevhieh to date has been insignificant, is recoghizgably over applicable contract periods
or as the service is performed.

Obligations After Shipmen®ur shipping terms are generally FOB shipping pdiat in some cases are FOB destination. For syssetd
directly to the end user, our obligations remairaftgr shipment typically include installation, emser factory acceptance and warranty. For
systems sold to distributors, typically the digttily assumes responsibility for installation and aser customer acceptance. In some cases, th
distributor will assume some or all of the warralipility. For products other than systems andeysupgrades, warranty is the only
obligation we have after shipment.

Technology Development Revenue Recogniitmperform best efforts research and developmernit wader various government-
sponsored research contracts. Typically, for eacttract, we commit to perform certain research dexklopment efforts up to an agreed upon
amount. In connection with these contracts, weivedending on an incremental basis up to a ceilBgme of these contracts are cost sharing
in nature, where we are reimbursed for a portiotheftotal costs expended. Revenue on these ctmisaecognized in accordance with
contract terms, typically as costs are incurredhnevent that total cost incurred under a pdgfatontract over-runs its agreed upon amount,
we may be liable for the additional costs.

These contracts are accounted for under ARBAN, Chapter 11, Section A, which addresses Bhst-Fixed-Fee Contracts. The contracts
are all cost-type, with financial terms that amaiature of fixed fee, no fee and cost sharing. @bkverables under each contract range from
providing reports to providing prototype hardwdrenone of the contracts is there an obligationeitiier party to continue the program once
the funds have been expended. The efforts carrivénteted at any time for convenience, in which aasevould be reimbursed for our actual
incurred costs, plus fee, if applicable, for thenpteted effort. We own the entire right, title anterest to each invention discovered under the
contract, unless we specifically give up that rigfite U.S. Government has a paid-up license tangenvention/intellectual property
developed under these contracts for governmeniogesponly. In addition, we have, from time to timegotiated with third parties to fund a
portion of our costs in return for granting theroiat interest in the technology rights developedspant to the contract.
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Inventories

We make provisions for potentially excess ahsiolete inventory based on backlog and forecattethnd. However, order backlog is
subject to revisions, cancellations and reschedulictual demand will inevitably differ from forested demand due to a number of factors.
For example, disk industry consolidation has leth®availability of some used equipment that caexpat very low prices with our products.
Financial stress and consolidation in our custopase can also lead to the cancellation of orderprimlucts after we have incurred substantial
costs related to those orders. Such problems leswdted, and may continue to result, in excessoasdlete inventory and the creation of
related reserves.

Warranty

Our typical warranty is 12 months from cusésracceptance. In some cases we market extendeantyaperiods beyond 12 months to our
customers. The warranty period on used systemaniarglly shorter than 12 months. During this wasrgeriod any necessary naonsumabl
parts are supplied and installed. The warrantyogleon consumable parts is limited to their reastnabable life. A provision for the estimated
warranty cost is recorded at the time revenuedsgeized.

Valuation of Long-Lived and I ntangible Assets and Goodwill

We assess the impairment of identifiablerigthles, long-lived assets and goodwill annuallg amenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value mabe recoverable. Factors we consider importattdould trigger an impairment review
include the following:

» significant unde-performance relative to expected historical orgetgd future operating resul

» significant changes in the manner of our usénefassets or the strategy for our overall business;
» significant negative industry or economic trer

» significant decline in our stock price for a suséa period; an

* our market capitalization relative to net bookuea

When we determine that the carrying valubog-lived assets, intangibles or goodwill may hetrecoverable based upon the existence of
one or more of the above indicators of impairmesg,measure any impairment based on a projectedudised cash flow method, using a
discount rate determined by our management to beransurate with the risk inherent in our currergibess model.

Prototype Costs

Prototype product costs that are not paidifater research and development contracts ana asecess of fair market value are charged to
research and development expense.

Results of Operations

Three Months Ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002.

Net revenuedNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equipnused to manufacture thin-film disks, equipmerdi® manufacture flat
panel displays, related equipment and system coergsmand contract research and development rdtatbe development of electro-optical
devices and systems. Net revenues increased 13%6anillion for the three months ended SeptemBe2203 from $6.7 million for the three
months ended September 28, 2002.

Equipment Products Division revenues incrdases5.0 million for the three months ended Septen27, 2003 from $4.8 million for the
three months ended September 28, 2002. The incire&$eD revenue was the result of an increaseipnsmnts of disk technology upgrades
partially offset by a decrease in revenue fromgkel manufacturing systems and from spare péetisrevenues for the three months ended
September 28, 2002 included $2.5 million of safespid thermal processing
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equipment, a product line we sold in November 2002.revenues from the Photonics Technology Divisiwreased to $2.7 million for the
three months ended September 27, 2003 from $2li@mibr the three months ended September 28, 2802result of increased revenue from
contract research and development. We expect FatrBvenues will increase in the fourth quarte2003 relative to the third quarter of 2003
as a result of increased shipments of LIVAR camé&radevelopment applications.

International sales increased 6% to $4.4 milliantf@ three months ended September 27, 2003 froinrfidlion for the three months enc
September 28, 2002. The increase in internaticalassvas primarily due to an increase in net regeritom disk technology upgrades partially
offset by a decrease in revenue from flat panelufeanturing systems. International sales constit&®&% of net revenues for the three months
ended September 27, 2003 and 61% of net revenudsefthree months ended September 28, 2002.

Backlog.Our backlog of orders for our products was $24.Hioniat September 27, 2003 and $30.3 million git8mber 28, 2002. The
reduction was due to a decrease in the numbeabpéinel manufacturing systems on order and tieecfahe rapid thermal processing product
line in November 2002 partially offset by an ingean the number of disk manufacturing systemsrderoDuring the three months ended
September 27, 2003 we received orders for two 28Mhland two MDP-250 disk sputtering systems. Wiidecin backlog the value of
purchase orders for our products that have schedidivery dates. Following the end of the quaner,received orders for eight additional :
Lean disk sputtering systems, which are not indudehe $24.1 million of reported backlog at Sepber 27, 2003.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiasaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and ifegtah labor and overhead,
customer-specific engineering costs, warranty cosiglties, provisions for inventory reservesagcand costs attributable to contract research
and development. Gross margin was 38% for the tm@®hs ended September 27, 2003 as compared tdd2@fe three months ended
September 28, 2002.

Gross margin in EPD increased to 45% in ltinee months ended September 27, 2003 from 19%ithtke months ended September 28,
2002. EPD margins in the third quarter of 2003 wax®rably impacted by the mix of revenue that Weavily weighted with disk technology
upgrades and by improved absorption of overheaddairereased manufacturing activity as comparetiechird quarter of 2002. Of EPD’s
backlog at September 27, 2003, $3.7 million rel&desur D-STAR flat panel display products thatlwibt generate any significant gross
margin. Our goal is to achieve gross margins in BIPB6% or greater in fiscal 2004. However, EPDsgrmargin will vary depending on a
number of factors, including, factory utilizatissyccess of our cost reduction programs, achieveofejgressive cost targets on our new 200
Lean system, the relative proportion of revenuévadrfrom system sales versus upgrade and spdess aad the relative proportion of reve
derived from low margin flat panel display manutaotg equipment and pricing achieved on future wde

PTD gross margins increased to 24% duringtree months ended September 27, 2003 from 23#bgdtire three months ended
September 28, 2002. PTD gross margins were fawpmalgacted by the mix of revenues derived from giygte products and fully funded
research and development contracts versus costeéshesearch and development contracts. We expdPTD gross margins for the fourth
quarter of 2003 will continue to improve based loa thajority of revenues being derived from fullpdied research and development contracts
and from prototype products.

Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists prins&phototype materials, salaries and related oofsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designergdogphment activities for disk manufacturing equgnm flat panel manufacturing
equipment, imaging products and company fundedarebgperformed by PTD. Research and developmemnsgpincreased to $3.2 million
the three months ended September 27, 2003 fromr$iHliBn for the three months ended September PB22representing 42% and 34%,
respectively, of net revenue. The increase wasapifyrthe result of spending incurred for the depehent of the 200 Lean disk sputtering
system and
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commercial imaging products, partially offset byweed spending for development of flat panel mastufing equipment.

Research and development expenses do natlencbsts of $1.8 million and $1.4 million, respealy for the three-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002 retatamhtract research and development performedéPtiotonics Technology Division.
These expenses are included in cost of net revenues

Research and development expenses also diochade costs of $25,000 and $84,000 in the timeath periods ended September 27, 2003
and September 28, 2002, respectively, reimbursddruhe terms of various research and developnusttstharing agreements.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense canpistnarily of selling, marketing, customer support
production of customer samples, financial, tramenagement, liability insurance, legal and profesali services, and bad debt expense. All
domestic sales and international sales of disk fis@twring systems in Singapore, Malaysia and Taiar@mmade by our direct sales force,
whereas other international sales of disk manufagyproducts and other products are made by digtrs and representatives that provide
services such as sales, installation, warrantycastbmer support. We also have a subsidiary ingfioge to support disk equipment customers
in Southeast Asia. We are increasing staff at angapore subsidiary during the second half of 2@08rovide an improved level of customer
service and support to our Southeast Asian custamer

Selling, general and administrative expenseciased to $2.2 million for the three months erfsiegtember 27, 2003 from $2.0 million for
the three months ended September 28, 2002, repires@8% of net revenue in each period. The in@eeas the result of $275,000 of surplus
facility costs being recorded in selling, generad administrative expense partially offset by auain in commissions paid to manufacturer’s
representatives.

Interest expensénterest expense consists primarily of interesbonconvertible notes. Interest expense decreasgfia2,000 in the three
months ended September 27, 2003 from $1.1 milhahé three months ended September 28, 2002. $h&xpense in 2002 included the write-
off of $368,000 of the debt issuance costs relaieslir convertible notes due in 2004 and the woffesf $140,000 of the offering costs related
to the convertible note exchange.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $132,000$4:9d,000 for the three months ended Septembe&tQDR
and September 28, 2002, respectively. Intereshigcand other, net in both 2003 and 2002 consigiethgly of interest and dividend income
on investments. Interest income declined in 2008tdUower interest rates earned on our investadsu

Provision for (benefit from) income taxé®r both the three-month periods ended Septemhed®B and September 28, 2002, we did not
accrue a tax benefit due to the inability to rembrlditional refunds from loss carry-backs. Our.316illion deferred tax asset is fully offset by
a $16.2 million valuation allowance, resulting inet deferred tax asset of zero at September 23.20

Nine Months Ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002.

Net revenues\et revenues increased 11% to $24.2 million fortime months ended September 27, 2003 from $21l@mior the nine
months ended September 28, 2002. EPD revenuesgadte¢o $17.8 million for the nine months ended&aper 27, 2003 from $16.3 million
for the nine months ended September 28, 2002. Adrease in EPD revenues was due primarily to ise®& revenues from flat panel
manufacturing systems and from technology upgradesspare parts, partially offset by a decreasevenues from disk manufacturing
systems. Net revenues for the nine months ende@bpr 28, 2002 included $5.0 million of salesayfid thermal processing equipment, a
product line we sold in November 2002. PTD reverineseased to $6.4 million for the nine months eh8eptember 27, 2003 from
$5.5 million for the nine months ended Septembe2P82. The increase in PTD sales was due to isetkeevenue from contract research and
development.
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International sales increased 32% to $16l4omifor the nine months ended September 27, 2888 $12.4 million for the nine months
ended September 28, 2002. The increase in intenatsales during nine months ended September0PB, ®as primarily due to increases in
revenues from flat panel manufacturing systemsfieord technology upgrades and spare parts. Intenmaltisales constituted 68% of net
revenues for the nine months ended September B3, &td 57% of net revenues for the nine monthsceBaptember 28, 2002.

Gross marginGross margin was 21% for the nine months endede8dqmr 27, 2003 as compared to 20% for the nine msanded
September 28, 2002. EPD gross margin was 21% d&tdf@2the nine months ended September 27, 200FBaptember 28, 2002, respectivi
The decrease in EPD gross margin was primarilytd®¥.3 million of flat panel system revenue cdniting minimal gross margin and to the
establishment in 2003 of $0.8 million of inventeeserves. PTD gross margin increased to 22% fonitreemonths ended September 27, 2003
from 14% for the nine months ended September 28 .2BTD gross margins were favorably impacted leyntiix of sales derived from
prototype products and from fully funded reseanctt development contracts versus cost-shared résaaccdevelopment contracts.

Research and developme@bmpany funded research and development expensager] 6% to $8.9 million for the nine months ended
September 27, 2003 from $8.4 million for the ninenths ended September 28, 2002, representing 3d%%, respectively, of net revenue.
The increase was primarily the result of highemslieg for the development of disk manufacturingipment and for commercial imaging
products partially offset by decreases in spenétinghe development of flat panel manufacturingipment.

Research and development expenses do natliecbsts of $4.4 million and $4.2 million, respey, for the nine-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002 retatzthtract research and development performed Iy Fiiese expenses are included in
cost of net revenues.

Research and development expenses also diochade costs of $99,000 and $285,000, respegtivielthe nine-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002, reiedburgler the terms of various research and deveopoost sharing agreements.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense inee&s $6.3 million for the nine months ended
September 27, 2003 from $5.5 million for the ninenths ended September 28, 2002, representing 28%5%, respectively, of net revenue.
The increase was primarily the result of $907,008uoplus facility costs being recorded in selliggneral and administrative expense.

Interest expensénterest expense decreased to $1.5 million fonthe months ended September 27, 2003 from $2.4omfibr the nine
months ended September 28, 2002. The decreaseiashexpense was due to 2002 including the wifitef $368,000 of the debt issuance
costs related to our convertible notes due in 20@#ithe write-off of $140,000 of the offering costtated to the convertible note exchange and
to a reduction in convertible notes outstanding assult of the exchange offer.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled ($111,008)%549,000 for the nine months ended September 27,
2003 and September 28, 2002, respectively. Intérestne and other, net in 2003 consisted primafil$497,000 of interest and dividend
income on investments offset by the establishmeat638,000 reserve related to the dispositiciixef]l assets. Interest income and other, net
in 2002 consisted primarily of interest and dividéncome on investments.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxé®r the nine months ended September 27, 2003, dvealiaccrue a tax benefit due to the inab
to realize additional refunds from loss carry-badke accrued a tax benefit of $6.4 million for tiiee-month period ended September 28,
2002.

Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2003, December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2000

Net revenuedNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equipnused to manufacture thin-film disks, equipmerdi® manufacture flat
panel displays, related equipment and system coergspand
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contract research and development related to thel@fgment of electro-optical devices and systengd.risvenues totaled $33.8 million,
$51.5 million and $36.0 million in 2002, 2001 araDP, respectively.

Equipment Products Division revenues tot§2d.1 million, $42.7 million and $28.8 million id@2, 2001 and 2000, respectively. EPD
revenues decreased in 2002 due to a decreaseidddlat panel manufacturing systems and distesysipgrades and components, partially
offset by an increase in sales of disk manufactusiystems. EPD revenues increased in 2001 from @00@o an increase in sales of flat panel
manufacturing systems, partially offset by a deseda sales of disk manufacturing systems, distesys upgrades and components. We
delivered, and recognized revenue on, five of tBTAR deposition systems during 2001. During 20@DHlelivered upgrades to the five
systems and one new D-STAR system. Revenue reangoit the five upgrades and one new system wadipgffinal customer acceptance at
December 31, 2002. Net revenues for 2002 and 2@dde $7.1 million and $6.8 million, respectivedy,sales of rapid thermal processing
equipment, a product line we sold in November 200re were no sales of rapid thermal processingpeatent in 2000. EPD'’s fabrication
center, which manufactured machined parts, cortetbgales to outside customers of $0.6 milliong$iillion and $5.0 million in 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively. The fabrication center @lased in September 2002. EPD plans to replactbreation center with a smaller model
shop during 2003. The model shop will manufacturgireeering prototypes and parts for use in our pctsl

The thin-film disk manufacturing industry hasw consolidated into a small number of large nfiacturers. We believe that the majority of
our active customers now utilize most of their @fyaand that there is significant potential foesle customers to both resume adding capacity
and to upgrade the technical capability of thestalied base to permit production of high densisksl for perpendicular recording rather than
the current longitudinal technology. However, we aot able to accurately predict when our customwdidegin placing significant equipme
orders again, or if they will place those orderthwis, and this subjects us to a high degree aénteiaty in projecting our 2003 revenue.

Photonics Technology Division revenues tat&6.6 million, $8.8 million and $7.2 million in 2@, 2001 and 2000, respectively. PTD
revenues decreased in 2002 as a result of a dedreesvenues from contract research and developmR&D revenues increased in 2001 over
2000 as the result of increased revenues from acintesearch and development. PTD revenues in @08xpected to be primarily derived
from contract research and development, but withesmcrease in revenue from LIVAR target identifioa systems. Substantial growth in
future PTD revenues is dependent on PTD prolifegaits technology into major military weapons piags and obtaining production
subcontracts for these programs.

The Commercial Imaging Division was formediny 2002 with the charter of developing commedngiaducts based on PTD technology.
CID also assumed responsibility from PTD for ati@s related to the development of photodiodesigarin high-speed fiber optic systems.
CID’s 2002 revenues totaled $43,000 related tes#tie of sample photodiodes. Further developmetitesfe photodiodes was suspended at the
end of 2002 due to weak market conditions in thectanmunications industry. CID expects to initidte sale of commercial products basec
PTD’s LIVAR and low light level technology durind@3, but does not expect to realize significanereres from these products in 2003.

Our backlog of orders at December 31, 2002 $48.2 million, as compared to a December 31, 2@@klog of $30.6 million. The
$18.2 million of backlog at December 31, 2002 cstesl of $15.0 million of EPD backlog and $3.2 roitliof PTD backlog. The $30.6 million
of backlog at December 31, 2001 consisted of $a6ltn of EPD backlog and $4.1 million of PTD baeoy. The reduction in EPD backlog
was primarily due to a reduction in the numberagfid thermal processing systems and disk manufagtaystems on order. Most of our
backlog at December 31, 2002 is scheduled for letthgtomer acceptance or delivery during the Fedf of 2003. We need to book substantial
orders in 2003 in order for 2003 sales to meetoeed 2002 sales.

Significant portions of our revenues in a@ytjgular period have been attributable to salesltmited number of customers. In 2002,
Seagate, Toppoly and the U.S. Army CommunicatidestEonics Command each accounted for more thandf08ar consolidated net
revenues and in aggregate accounted
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for 74% of consolidated net revenues. In 2001, mgent sales through Matsubo, our Japanese digiritatcounted for 49% of consolidated
net revenues. In 2000, MMC Technology, Matsubog&tsaand Westt each accounted for more than 108arafonsolidated net revenues and
in aggregate accounted for 56% of consolidatedenatnues. Our largest customers tend to changegesiad to period.

International sales totaled $17.5 million7 $8million and $9.6 million in 2002, 2001 and 20&&spectively, accounting for 52%, 73% and
27% of net revenues. The decrease in internatsalas in 2002 compared to 2001 was primarily dueedecrease in net revenues from flat
panel manufacturing systems, and to a lesser exteatdecrease in net revenues from disk systgradps and components. The increase in
international sales in 2001 over 2000 was primatilg to an increase in net revenues from flat pewaglufacturing systems. Substantially a
our international sales are to customers in theHaat.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiasaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and itegtah labor and overhead,
customer-specific engineering costs, warranty cosiglties, provisions for inventory reservesagcand costs attributable to contract research
and development. Gross margin was 22%, 19% anch@2802, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Gross margin in EPD was 25%, 23% and 12990222001 and 2000, respectively. EPD gross mang®02 improved slightly over 2001
due primarily to lower production costs and by duetion in inventory provisions, partially offsef the under-absorption of manufacturing
overhead due to low manufacturing volume. EPD gnoasgin improved from 2000 to 2001, but was temgdne high initial costs to
manufacture our redesigned flat panel manufactwsysgems and establishment of $2.4 million of ineenreserves related to a cancelled o
for a custom flat panel system. 2001 EPD gross im&xrluding the effect of the inventory reservewdohave been 29%. EPD gross margi
2000 was negatively impacted by establishment df $8llion of reserves related to slow moving eguént inventory and an $0.8 million
write-off of goodwill related to electronically swesource technology, which was acquired in 1936sarbsequently abandoned. 2000
Equipment gross margin excluding the effect of ¢hteg items would have been 32%. $11.1 million BCEs backlog at December 31, 2002
relates to D-STAR products that will not generatg significant gross margin. We are not able taieately project the 2003 gross margin for
the balance of the equipment business as it wilf d@pending on a number of factors, includingtdacutilization and pricing achieved on
future orders.

Gross margin in PTD was 10%, (2%) and (89©0d02, 2001 and 2000, respectively. PTD gross marigiproved in 2002 due to a higher
portion of the revenue being derived from fully @ied research and development contracts. PTD grasggima in 2001 and 2000 were
negatively impacted by a significant portion ofeaue being derived from cost-sharing research amdldpment contracts versus fully funded
research and development contracts. We expec2@@& PTD gross margins will improve based on thritg of revenues being derived frc
fully funded research and development contractsfiaomd prototype products.

Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists priroaphototype materials, salaries and related cofsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designesrgdogphment activities for disk manufacturing equgnm flat panel manufacturing
equipment, imaging products and company fundedarebeerformed by PTD. Research and developmemnseptotaled $10.8 million,
$14.5 million and $10.6 million in 2002, 2001 ar@DP, respectively, representing 32%, 28% and 29#ebfevenue. The dollar decrease from
2001 to 2002 was the result of the completion du201 of the design activities related to develepthof the D-STAR, RTP and MDP-200
platforms, partially offset by increased expenstated to the development of CID products and Paddbriology and products. The dollar
increase from 2000 to 2001 was primarily the restiihcreased expenses related to the developmentealesign of flat panel manufacturing
equipment and, to a lesser extent, the developofd?itD technology and products. We expect thatareseand development expenses in 2003
will be slightly lower than in 2002 as a resulttbé sale of the rapid thermal processing produet Ipartially offset by projected increases in
CID and in PTD.

Research and development expenses do not inclste @o$5.2 million, $8.0 million and $6.0 million 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectiv
related to PTD contract research and developmérichnare
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included in cost of net revenues. Research anda@awent expenses also do not include costs of ®dl®n, $0.5 million and $0.7 million
incurred by us in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectjig reimbursed under the terms of research arelafement cost sharing agreements
related to development of disk and flat panel mactufring equipment.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense capistnarily of selling, marketing, customer support
production of customer samples, financial, trame@nagement, liability insurance, legal and profesali services and bad debt expense.
Domestic sales and international sales of disk f@twring products in Singapore, Malaysia and Taiwee made by our direct sales force,
whereas other international sales of disk manufagjland other products are made by distributotsrapresentatives that provide services
such as sales, installation, warranty and cust@mgport. We also have a subsidiary in Singaposaipport customers in Southeast Asia.
Through the second quarter of 2000, we marketedlatupanel manufacturing equipment to the Far Bastugh our Japanese joint venture,
IMAT. During the third quarter of 2000 we and oaint venture partner, Matsubo, transferred IMATCSEties and employees to Matsubo,
which became a distributor of our flat panel praduand shut down the operations of IMAT.

Selling, general and administrative expeonsaed $7.8 million, $6.7 million and $4.4 milliam 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively,
representing 23%, 13% and 12% of net revenue. iidredse in 2002 over 2001 was primarily the reffulepresentative commissions paid on
the sale of flat panel manufacturing systems, arease in selling, general and administrative persbin PTD and an increase in corporate
general and administrative expenses. The increase2000 to 2001 was primarily due to a $1.5 millaedit to bad debt expense recognized
in 2000. We expect that selling, general and adstrative expenses will increase in 2003 over 2002td an increase in marketing resources,
the charge for underutilized space and higher @safgr directors and officers insurance.

Restructuring and otheRestructuring and other was a gain of $0.6 millio@000. During the third quarter of 1999, we a@olpan expen:
reduction plan that included closing one of thddings at our Santa Clara facility and a reductioforce of 7 employees. We incurred a
charge of $2.2 million in 1999 related to the exgwreduction plan. In the fourth quarter of 1998 19million of the restructuring reserve was
reversed due to lower than expected costs on diseie of the facility. During the first quarter2800, we vacated the building and negotiat
lease termination for that space with our landlerdich released us from the obligation to pay ant after April 30, 2000. As a result, we
reversed $0.6 million of the restructuring resetueing the first quarter of 2000. During the thiqdarter of 2000, we completed all activities
related to closing the vacated portion of the boddand reversed the remaining $23,000 of theuestring reserve.

Interest expensénterest expense consists primarily of interesth@nconvertible notes, amortization of debt isseaswsts, and, to a lesser
extent in 2000, interest on approximately $2.0iomllof longterm debt related to the purchase of Cathode Téagnan 1996. Interest expen
totaled $3.0 million, $2.9 million and $3.0 million 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The incréaggterest expense in 2002 over 2001 was
due primarily to the writesff of $0.5 million of debt offering costs from tleeiginal convertible note offering in 1997 as auk of the exchanc
of these notes for new convertible notes in Ju@2he decline in interest expense in 2001 fro@020as primarily the result of our
repurchase of $3.7 million of the convertible nalesing 2001, and, to a lesser extent, the repayofadhe Cathode Technology debt in Jan
2001. Interest expense on our outstanding conlenittes is expected to be $2.1 million in 2003.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $16.5 mmijl&2.5 million and $3.1 million in 2002, 2001 a2@00,
respectively. Interest income and other, net in22@@nsisted of $0.3 million of interest income owdstments, a $15.4 million gain on the sale
of the rapid thermal processing product line, 8$0illion gain on the sale of fixed assets, $0.4iom of dividends from 601 California
Avenue LLC and $0.1 million of early payment disntaiand other income. Interest income and othéinr2001 consisted of $1.2 million of
interest income on investments, a $1.4 million geom the repurchase of our convertible notes, $fildon of dividends from 601 California
Avenue LLC, a
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$0.8 million loss on the disposition of Pacific Gasl Electric commercial paper and $0.3 millioreafly payment discounts and other income.
Interest income and other, net in 2000 consiste®?d@ million of interest income on investments.Adillion of dividends from 601 Californ
Avenue LLC, $0.2 million of gains on foreign curogrforward contracts and $0.2 million of early pamhdiscounts and other income.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxés.2002, we recorded an income tax benefit of $6iléon. This resulted from the enactment of
the Job Creation and Worker Assistance Act of 20Bh increased the length of time, from two yearfive years, over which losses incur
in 2001 and 2002 could be carried back againsstpaé in prior years. We paid federal income taespproximately $5.2 million for 1996,
$0.9 million for 1997 and $0.5 million for 1998. Ofederal tax returns, and any refunds resultiognfthem, are subject to audit for three years
from the date filed. Our net deferred tax assetiéot zero at December 31, 2002, net of a $12.lomillaluation allowance. We have substa
net operating loss carry-forwards which can be tedinit the taxes paid in the future and to regloar effective tax rate to less than the
statutory income tax rates in effect.

In 2001, we recorded $5.0 million of incorag expense to provide additional valuation alloveaagainst deferred tax assets. Our net
deferred tax assets totaled zero at December 81, 2@t of a $19.2 million valuation allowance bfithed due to the uncertainty of realizing
certain tax credits, loss carry-forwards and otteferred tax assets.

Our estimated effective tax rate for 2000 @%s We did not accrue a tax benefit during 2008 wuthe inability to realize additional
refunds from loss carry-backs.

Fourth Quarter Financial Results

On January 30, 2004, we issued a press eeteasrting fourth quarter and 2003 year-end firedmesults. Reported revenues for the three
months ended December 31, 2003 were $12.1 miljmss margins were 39%, and the net loss was $@li6rmBacklog grew to $43 million
from $24 million at the end of the third quartee®rted revenues for 2003 were $36.3 million, groasgins were 27%, and the net loss was
$12.3 million. These results are not final and tituie forward-looking statements pursuant to thigd®e Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. Final reported results for the quarter arat yaded December 31, 2003 could differ depending oumber of factors, including
completion of the audit and review of the consdbdafinancial statements, and the risks and othapfs described in the detail in the section
entitled “Risk Factors” contained in this prospectu

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our operating activities used cash of $6.lionifor the nine months ended September 27, 2T68.cash used was due primarily to the net
loss incurred and the semi-annual interest paymemtsur convertible notes, which was partially effsy reductions in inventory and by
depreciation and amortization. In the nine montideel September 28, 2002, our operating activitiesiged cash of $4.5 million due
primarily to increases in customer advances ambincash charges for depreciation and amortizattich were partially offset by the net
loss incurred.

Our investing activities used cash of $2.0iom and $1.1 million for the nine months endeg®enber 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002,
respectively, for the purchase of fixed assets.

Our financing activities provided cash of $®D0 for the nine months ended September 27, 288@3result of the sale of our common
stock to our employees through our employee bepkits. In the nine-month period ended Septembe?@®, our financing activities used
cash of $7.2 million, primarily as a result of #sechange of most of our convertible notes due 2004ew notes due 2009 and cash.

At September 27, 2003, we had $21.1 millibnash and cash equivalents. We expect to conswsign#icant portion of that cash over the
next two quarters as we increase production oR60rLean disk sputtering system. After the iniiedduction buildup, we expect to begin
generating cash from 200 Lean shipments, and weueebur existing cash and cash equivalent balanigkelse sufficient to meet our cash
requirements for the next twelve months.
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We have incurred operating losses each yree 4998 and cannot predict with certainty whenmilereturn to operating profitability. We
believe a cyclical upturn in demand for the typelisk manufacturing equipment we produce is ocogrrand we have received orders for
twelve disk manufacturing systems in the last femnths with the revenue from those orders expectestiynin the first half of next year. The
receipt of these orders leads us to believe thatimancial results in the first half of 2004 wilk significantly improved.

Subsequent to September 27, 2003, we comlvedeoutstanding Convertible Subordinated Notes 2009 into 4,220,283 shares of our
common stock. The effect of this conversion onlmlance sheet was to eliminate $29.5 million ofjléerm debt and replace it with
$29.0 million of equity. Offering costs of $500,0@8ated to the notes and carried on the balaneetstere written off as part of the
transaction.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Interest rate riskThe table below presents principal amounts ande@hleighted-average interest rates by year of mitafor our debt
obligations as of September 27, 2003.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Beyond Total Fair Value

(In thousands)
Shor-term debt

Fixed rate — $1,02¢ — — — — $ 1,02t $ 92¢
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% — — — —

Long-term debt
Fixed rate — — — — — $29,54: $29,54: $29,54:
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(%

Subsequent to September 27, 2003, the langdebt converted into equity.

Foreign exchange rislErom time to time, we enter into foreign currenopard exchange contracts to economically hedgricenf our
anticipated foreign currency transaction, trangtaind remeasurement exposures. The objective of theseamsiis to minimize the impact
foreign currency exchange rate movements on ouiatipg results. At September 27, 2003, we had neida currency forward exchange
contracts.
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BUSINESS
Overview

We are the world’s leading provider of thilmf disk sputtering equipment for the thin-film Kisndustry and a developer of leading
technology for extreme low light imaging sensoeaneras and systems. We operate two businessegnientiand Imaging.

Our Equipment business designs, manufactaragsets and services complex capital equipmentivtieposits, or sputters, highly
engineered thin-films onto disks used in hard disies. We believe we are the leading providerisk dputtering systems. Our systems
represent approximately half of the installed bafsdisk sputtering systems and produced approximagdf of all thin-film disks made in
2003. Our customers include the world’s leadingfiim disk manufacturers, such as Hitachi Globt@lr&ge Technologies, or HGST, Komag,
Maxtor and Seagate Technology. We believe the rgumdith of digital data, the transition from videassette recorders to digital video
recorders and the growth of new consumer applicatisuch as personal video recorders, video gamsotas and MP3 players, along with
new technology advances in the industry, will pdavus with a significant growth opportunity.

Our Imaging business develops and manufagleztro-optical sensors, cameras, and systempehait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing vision in extreme low ligfituations. We currently develop night-
vision technology and equipment for military anaenercial applications. To date, our revenues haemlderived primarily from research ¢
development contracts funded by the U.S. governnfgnilications for our imaging technology includestems for positive identification of
targets at long range and sensors and camerasdon @xtreme low light situations. More recentig, began developing products for use in
commercial sector, specifically the security, Bfgence and physical science markets.

Intevac was formed in 1990 and completedrarbged buyout of a number of divisions of Varissséciates in February 1991. The
technologies acquired from Varian formed the fodintefor our Equipment and Imaging businesses.

Equipment Business

Our Equipment business designs, manufactoragkets and services complex capital equipmert isthe sputtering, or deposition, of
highly engineered thin-films of material onto tHilm disks which are used in hard disk drives. Hdigk drives are the primary storage mec
for digital data and function by magnetically stayidata on thin-film disks. These thin-film diske &reated in a sophisticated manufacturing
process involving a variation of many steps, inglgdolating, annealing, polishing, texturing, sptitig and lubrication.

Storage Market Growth Drivers

Data storage requirements have rapidly irsg@drom kilobytes for documents, to megabytestatio and still images, to gigabytes for
video. Hard disk drives are the primary devicesluse storing and retrieving digital data. Accorglito IDC, the total storage capacity of hard
disk drives shipped grew from 5.2 billion gigabyte2001 to 8.8 billion gigabytes in 2002. Additaly, capacity is expected to grow at a
45.1% compounded annual growth rate from 2002 @Y 2We believe there are a number of emerging sramd applications that exploit these
reduced storage costs and that require storagasimgesolutions.

* New consumer electronics applications, such asaligideo and audio recorders, video game platfpemerging HDTV application
and streaming video require significant digitaladstorage capabilit

» Personal computers have evolved from devicesatipgrsimple applications such as word processmppwerful machines that are
capable of playing, recording and creating multirmexntent, such as images, audio and video. Ttegsabilities have driven the
demand for nev
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personal computers and increasing requiremenigdafiar storage. IDC estimates personal computer grofwdver 10.2% in 2004.

» Enterprise data storage requirements are inergaas regulations and other business factorsmeqaimpanies to archive more
information, such as documents and email. Addifigneompanies are transitioning from paper-badedage to digital data-based
storage and digital backu

» Certain traditional analog storage applicatioresteansitioning to digital hard disk-based stordem example, the video surveillance
industry, including home security, law enforcememiyate security services, retail, transportatioil government agencies, is
transitioning from analog video tapes to digitalchdisk storage

As a result of these and other storage agtpdias, IDC expects the total number of units bhatd disk drives to be shipped between 2002
and 2007 to grow at a compounded annual rate abappately 10.7% from 219 million units to 365 rnoth units.

Hard Disk Drive Market Dynamics

Areal Density IncreasingAreal density, the density of information storedtbim-film disks, continues to increase. Areal dgnis a
function of how closely spaced the information laite on the thin-film disk. Higher areal densityang more information can be stored on a
thin-film disk of the same size. Thin-film disk m#acturers compete by increasing the areal den$itiyhard disk, which enables them to
provide more data storage capacity at a lowerpesgigabyte. As areal densities have increasead,disk drive manufacturers have been able
to reduce costs by reducing the number of disksipee. In 2003, desktop personal computers inaduate average of 1.1 thin-film disks per
drive whereas in 1998 there was an average ohthZitm disks per drive.

Transition from Longitudinal to Perpendicular Redorg. Historically, thin-film disk manufacturers have Inegble to increase the areal
density of a thin-film disk by improving existingrigitudinal recording processes, a storage methmevmagnetized data bits lie flat on the
thin-film disk. However, the rate of increase in areahsity has slowed, as the magnetized data bitgaaieed closer and closer together, wi
increases instability. In order to increase the odtareal density expansion, we believe the thin-dlisk industry will transition to
perpendicular recording. Perpendicular recordisgha name implies, results in the data bits lyiagpendicular to the plane of the thin-film
disk and also enables bits to be recorded at &higgnsity than longitudinal recording.

New Equipment Required for Perpendicular Recordiifte equipment that thin-film disk manufacturersgimaised in the mid to late 1990s
could generally accommodate up to 12 process stdpsh has been sufficient to enable improvemeameréal density using longitudinal
recording. However, producing thin-film disks calgabf perpendicular recording may require up tdd.84 process steps. As a result, in order
to transition to perpendicular recording, thin-fitisk manufacturers will most likely need to re@aw retool their existing thin-film disk
manufacturing equipment.

Consolidation of Equipment Suppliefidie supplier base of disk sputtering equipmentdoasolidated. Beginning in 1995, many thin-film
disk manufacturers undertook aggressive expandarspThe reduction in thin-film disks per drivardoined with these capacity expansions
resulted in substantial excess disk production cigpan the late 1990s through 2002. As a reswigreas total storage capacity of all hard disk
drives shipped increased dramatically from 1992002, thin-film disk manufacturers did not makengigant investments in new disk
sputtering equipment. In fact, of the four leadirgviders of disk sputtering equipment, only twadannounced new equipment platforms
capable of perpendicular recording.

Industry ConsolidationTwo types of companies purchase disk sputteringpegent. Vertically integrated companies manufachoth thin-
film disks and the drives that use the disks. Tilin-disk manufacturing companies manufacture dghlp-film disks and sell them to hard disk
drive manufacturers. These companies were alsaselyeaffected by the overcapacity of 1997 thro@gf2, and as a result,
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the industry underwent significant consolidatioor stance, in 2001 Maxtor acquired Quantum’s fths# drive operations, and IBM sold its
hard disk drive business to Hitachi in 2002. In 20Bujitsu ceased manufacturing hard disk drivesHe personal storage market. This
consolidation has reduced the number of thin-fiemdhdisk manufacturers able to respond to any &sing demand for digital data storage.

Return to Industry GrowthAccording to IDC, hard disk drive demand will ree&®65 million units by 2007. In 2003, hard disk driv
manufacturers are expected to produce approximagymillion units, according to IDC. Recently, HGMaxtor and Seagate, have
announced significant thin-film disk manufacturicepacity expansions.

To meet increasing demands, thin-film disknofacturers are beginning to invest in new diskitgping equipment that can accommodate
the additional process steps required for perpeitaticecording. To evaluate the performance of aatng disk sputtering equipment, thiilm
disk manufacturers consider the following criteria:

» Cost of Ownershiplhe factors that affect the cost of ownership ekdiputtering equipment include purchase pricddytaroughput,
factory floor footprint, uptime and material utgition efficiency. A lower cost of ownership for klisputtering equipment is a key
factor in lowering the manufactu’s product cos!

» Extendibility and FlexibilityWe believe thi-film disk manufacturers need disk sputtering equéptrithat can address the needs of 1
evolving technology roadmaps. This equipment mastdpable of incorporating new process steps athitgal capabilities, includir
the processes needed for producing thin-film désigsable of perpendicular recording. Additionalhyede manufacturers are improving
longitudinal processes and further developing tleegsses necessary for perpendicular recordingasuadresult, they demand a
modular, flexible system that supports processnfigorations and expansions with a minimum of «ff

» Compatibility with Existing EquipmentVe believe thirfilm disk manufacturers prefer to standardize tipeacesses around one or t
disk sputtering equipment suppliers. Once a tHin-flisk manufacturer has selected a particular Iseppequipment, that
manufacturer generally relies upon that suppliegsipment for much of its production capacity aredjéiently will continue to
purchase any additional equipment from the sampligupThere are significant economies of scalatesl to the use of a single
platform in product design, product qualificatiomanufacturing and suppo

* Longterm Commitment of SupplieWe believe thi-film disk manufacturers need disk sputtering equptproviders that ai
committed to meeting current and future technolagyuirements and to supporting this equipment tyinout its useful life. As a
result, thin-film disk manufacturers increasingneand a supplier with the stability and capabiiitype a long-term technology
partner.

Our Competitive Strengths

We are the leading provider of sputteringipopent to thin-film disk manufacturers. We belighat our industry leadership is the result of
the following key competitive strengths:

» Broad Installed Base with Industry Leading CustasnOur MDP-250 disk sputtering system gained wide ptaoee in the thin-film
disk manufacturing industry and by the late 199@s Weing used in the manufacture of approximatelfydi the thin-film disks used
in hard disk drives worldwide. We believe that thare approximately 90 MDP-250s currently in usprizduction and research and
development applications by customers such as H&8Mhag, Maxtor, Seagate and Showa Denko. We betleenajority of our
active customers are now utilizing most of thepagity and that there is significant potential foese customers to both resume ad
capacity and to upgrade the technical capabilittheir installed base to permit production of higtensity disks capable of
perpendicular recording. During 2003, we have raakrders for ten ¢
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our 200 Lean disk sputtering systems, which areectily scheduled to be delivered from late 2008ulgh the first half of 2004, and
delivered our first system in December 2003. Wéebelthis is the first production order from a mdjard disk drive manufacturer for
a new equipment platform capable of perpendic@eomding.

» Technology Leadership with Modular Next Generatdavanced Platforrrin 2003, we introduced our lat-generation disk sputterir
system, the 200 Lean, which provides significartihpanced capabilities relative to our installeceba#fdMDP-250 systems. The 200
Lean provides higher throughput from a smallergoiot, which enables more thin-film disks to be mfattured per square-foot of
factory. The flexible design of the 200 Lean allowpid reconfiguration to accommodate product ceamgrs and new thin-film disk
technology. The modular design of the 200 Lean alkavs thin-film disk manufacturers to add additi process steps, as advanced
thin-film disk technologies, such as perpendicular reicay, are introducec

* Long-Term Commitment to Hard Disk Drive IndustWe have been a hard disk drive equipment proviteesl991. We are one
only two companies that have announced next-gdnardisk sputtering equipment that can support @edicular recording. We have
continued to develop new technologies and haveduoted the 200 Lean disk sputtering system to theateeds for additional
process steps needed to produce thin-film diskatdemf perpendicular recording. In addition, oaatiquarters are strategically
located in close proximity to our customehsird disk drive development centers, and we ararelipg our support center in Singap
to provide greater service to our custor’ manufacturing facilities located in Southeast A

Based on these competitive strengths, webelhat we are well positioned to maintain andaeck our market leading position in the disk
sputtering equipment market.

Our Equipment Strategy

We believe we can leverage our leadershiftipnsn disk sputtering equipment to increase sales to thin-film disk manufacturers and
apply our technology to new markets. The key eldmehour strategy are as follows:

» Become Preferred Solutions Provider in the -Film Disk Industry Our goal is to become a preferred solutions pravio¢hin-film
disk manufacturers. We believe that our 200 Leawides our customers with an advanced modulargstatthat can address their
future disk sputtering needs. By working in closetpership with our customers, we believe we ark positioned to provide new
manufacturing solutions for other hard disk drieenponents. We believe we can integrate additiomaabilities into the 200 Lean,
enabling our customers to eliminate other standeltisk manufacturing equipment and reduce fitim-disk production time. We al:
believe we have an opportunity to develop and suptbler equipment related to the manufacture of kisgsk drives

» Deliver Highest Customer Value PropositiOur goal is to maintain our leadership in advandiséd sputtering equipment by
providing equipment with the lowest cost of owngusfihe 200 Lean’s modular design provides custertieg ability to reconfigure
their disk manufacturing systems for rapid techgglshifts and evolving technology roadma

* Expand Consumables, Spare Parts and Service Offe We plan to increase the sale of disk sputteringpggent consumables, spe
parts and service in order to increase our reveppertunity per customer. In addition, growing thesferings will enable us to
deepen and enhance our customer relationships.elléx® the expected revenue from these offeringjshefp mitigate the impact of
cyclical downturns in the disk sputtering equipmiemsiness. We believe that the close proximitywfservice center in Singapore t
large number of hard disk drive manufactu’ facilities gives us a competitive advanta
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Leverage Existing Technology into New Markin addition to expansion within our existing custarbase, we intend to target other
markets where we can apply our expertise in complarufacturing equipmer

Our Equipment Products

200 Lean Disk Sputtering Syst

The 200 Lean is our latest generation digkteping system. The 200 Lean provides signifigaatihanced capabilities relative to the
installed base of approximately 90 MDP-250 systerhg. 200 Lean provides higher throughput from allemootprint in a flexible modular
system, which enables more thin-film disks to benafactured per square-foot of factory floor space ia designed to lower overall cost of
ownership.

Intevac 200 Lean Disk Sputtering System

The key features of the 200 Lean include:

Modular Design The 200 Lean’s modular design allows our custonteeszcommodate any humber of thin-film disk mantifeing
process steps required by their evolving technotoggimaps. The 200 Lean consists of a front-endtimimodule that loads and
unloads thin-film disks from the system, combingthvany number of four-station process modules.idalpconfigurations of the 200
Lean have from three to six process modules, wigshlts in systems capable of 12 to 24 process.séafitional process modules
can be easily added to already installed systenrseXample, a customer could buy a 12-station 28hlto manufacture of
longitudinal media and at a later date upgradesyiséem to a z-station system to manufacture perpendicular ms

Easy to ReconfigurThin-film disk manufacturers produce many differdesigns that have short product life cycles, legdd
frequent reconfiguration of disk sputtering equipmé&he mechanical design and software controkesysif the 200 Lean allows rapid
reconfiguration of systems by our customers. THe2an is also easily reconfigured to process filimdisks with glass or aluminu
substrates of varying diameters and thickne:

Higher Throughput with Smaller FootprirThe 200 Lean offers higher throughput (over 708-filim disks per hour) and more
process stations in a more compact package thamdwstry-leading MDP-250 system. We believe that200 Lean has the highest
disk throughput per square foot of factory spaceafsystem capable of manufacturing perpendicuidia

High Availability. The 200 Lean is designed to operate seven daygl &4 hours a day with 95% availability.
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» Single Disk Processinghe 200 Lean processes each disk sequentiallyghrawseries of single-disk process chambers. This
eliminates interactions between adjacent proces®is, providing a higher level of process contnad thir-film uniformity.

* High-Vacuum CapabilityThe 200 Lean operates at ten times the vacuum ¢dbe installed base of MI-250s. Higher vacuur
levels lead to lower contamination and higher eapéfficiency, as required to manufacture of adeanmedia

» Suite of Process Station OptioiThe 200 Lean offers a wide range of process sttimmoviding capabilities such as metal deposit
heating, cooling and carbon overcoati

MDP-250 Disk Sputtering Syste

We believe that the MDP-250 is used to mactufa approximately half the thiiilm disks used worldwide to manufacture hard disikes.
The MDP-250 has twelve process stations that grarately vacuum pumped and vacuum isolated. The #5Phas a humber of process
station options, including multiple options for tguttering of thin-films and carbon overcoats,timggestations, cooling stations and cleaning
stations. Furthermore, the MDP-250’s 12 procedfstacan be reconfigured to accommodate processges.

Equipment Business Sales and Marketing

Our Equipment business sales are made phymrough our direct sales force, although in Jgpee sell our products through a
distributor, Matsubo. The selling process for oguipment products is a multi-level and long-terragass, involving individuals from
marketing, engineering, operations, customer ser&ied senior management. The process involves makimples for the prospective
customer and responding to their needs for modéraéds of machine customization. Installing angrating new equipment requires a
substantial investment by a customer. Sales ofgstems depend, in significant part, upon the dmtisf a prospective customer to replace
obsolete equipment or to increase manufacturingagpby upgrading or expanding existing manufaotufacilities or by constructing new
manufacturing facilities, all of which typicallywolve a significant capital commitment. Therefarestomers often require a significant nurr
of product presentations and demonstrations befialéng a purchasing decision. Accordingly, our et typically have a lengthy sales cy
during which we may expend substantial funds andagement time and effort with no assurance thateavsill result.

The production of large complex systems nexguiis to make significant investments in inventuoth to fulfill customer orders and to
maintain adequate supplies of spare parts to geprieviously shipped systems. We also maintaimeaentory of spare parts at our Singapore
subsidiary to support our customers in SingapoceMalaysia. We typically require our customers &y for systems in three installments, v
a portion of the system price billed upon recefpdmorder, a portion of the system price billedmughipment, and the balance of the system
price and any sales tax due upon completing irgiail and acceptance of the system at the custerfaatory. All customer product payments
are recorded as customer advances pending revecagnition.

Equipment Business Customers

Our disk sputtering equipment customers itelthin-film disk manufacturers, such as Fuji Biegtkomag, Showa Denko and Trace
Storage Technology, and vertically integrated fis# drive manufacturers, such as HGST, Maxtor &sagate. The majority of our
customers’ product development programs are lodatédte United States. Our customers’ manufactuféedities are located in California,
Singapore, Malaysia, Japan and Taiwan. In additisaST is developing a new media facility in China.
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Equipment Business Customer Support

We provide process and applications suppagtomer training, installation, start-up assiséaaed emergency service support to our
equipment customers. Process and applications guipgarovided by our equipment process engineeins, also visit customers at their plants
to assist in process development projects. We adrtdaining classes for our customers’ processrexegs, machine operators and machine
service personnel. Additional training is also gite our customers during the machine installative.have a subsidiary in Singapore to
support our customers in Southeast Asia.

We generally provide a warranty of at least gear on our equipment. During this warrantyqueeny necessary non-consumable parts are
supplied and installed without charge. Our emplsy@®vide field service support primarily in theitéd States, Singapore and Malaysia. In
Japan, field service support is provided by outrithistor, Matsubo, supplemented by our factory suppNe and Matsubo stock consumables
and spare parts to support the installed basestésys. These parts are generally available ontzoRdper day basis.

Equipment Business Competition

The principal competitive factors affectig tmarkets for our equipment products include ppeceduct performance and functionality,
integration and manageability of products, custosugport and service, reputation and reliabilitye Wave historically experienced intense
competition worldwide from competitors including élaa Corporation, Ulvac and Unaxis Holdings, L&hch of which has sold substantial
numbers of systems worldwide. Anelva, Ulvac andximall have substantially greater financial, tachh marketing, manufacturing and otl
resources than we do. Currently Anelva and Intaradhe only companies that are offering produws address the sputtering requirements of
advanced perpendicular recording. However, themebeano assurance that any of our competitorsnetlidevelop enhancements to, or future
generations of, competitive products that offeresigr price or performance features or that newmetitors will not enter our markets and
develop such enhanced products.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the sigaift investment required to integrate equipmeiottiné manufacturing process, we believe that
once a thin-film disk manufacturer has selectedréiqular supplier’'s equipment for a specific apation, that manufacturer generally relies
upon that supplier's equipment and frequently wdlhtinue to purchase any additional equipmenttfat &pplication from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the equgnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmaay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custoargetain existing customers.

Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufaseleztro-optical sensors, cameras, and systermpédhait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing vision in extreme low ligfituations.

Imaging Industry Overview

Imaging is the capture and display of lighheat, which is infrared radiation, emitted ofleefed from an object. A segment of the imaging
market has evolved into specialized technologyttiercapture of low light images. Low light imagimyolves the capture and display of light
at intensities of approximately one millionth, es$ of, daytime light levels.

The U.S. military has determined that lovhtigmaging technology that provides superioritynighttime combat creates a significant
strategic advantage. Accordingly, the U.S. militaag funded the development of night vision tecbgwl which has evolved through three
generations to today’s widely deployed “Generatidhright vision tubes. Typically, Generation-Iflight vision tubes are placed in front of a
user’s eyes, like a pair of binoculars, and produdéect-view, “green glow” image. However,

36




Table of Contents

the military is now funding the development of ngeheration extreme low light imaging technologgttprovides digital video output and is
more cost-effective and portable.

The commercial sector has taken a differppt@ach to extreme low light imaging than the railit The initial extreme low light cameras
for the commercial sector were based on chargegledwevice, or CCD, technology, which is able toduce a digital output. CCD
technology relies on long exposure times for itssgterity, and as a result the initial cameras wesed for static applications, like astronomy.
Other commercial markets, such as metrology, tiferees and industrial process monitoring, ado€® technology. However, cameras for
these new markets compromised sensitivity for dyinapplications with motion or short measuremeangs.

As a result, two distinct forms of low ligletvel imaging have evolved: the Generation-IlI nigision tube technology developed by the
military, which provides direct-view analog imageand CCD technology, which can provide digital gegy, but is not well suited to dynamic
applications.

Our Imaging Solution

We have developed imaging technology thathines the low light capability of Generation-lllthisilicon-based digital video technology
that we believe will enable us to provide a fanafyportable, cost-effective low light sensors aaderas. Our solution integrates three key
elements into a compact sensor:

» asemiconductor photocathode, which convertsnmig light into electrons,
» acceleration of those elections into a digitehgimg chip, and

» conversion of those electrons into a digital sig

Our Sensor Technology

Photoelectrons |
~~L 1| ovosorcep
Visible or - / Digital Imaging Chip
Near anld
Infrared
Light

L1
Semiconductor Photocathode <]

L Digital Signal Video Output

When light photons strike the photocathode, electnos are emitted. High voltage between the photocatde and imaging chip accelerate
the electrons across a vacuum gap onto the imagiwdip, which then produces an amplified digital sigal.

Elements of our proprietary solutions include

Advanced Photocathode TechnologyA photocathode is a semiconductor compound withatsikty to convert light into electrons. We
developing a family of photocathodes that are ezgyi@d to optimize sensitivity at specific waveldsgtanging from the visible (0.40 microns)
to the near infrared (1.65 microns). Our photocdésochave high quantum efficiencies, the efficiewtth which incoming light photons are
converted to electrons, and are extremely sendiiviecoming light. Some of our detectors, incogiorg such photocathodes, can detect
incoming light at levels as low as a single photehich is the ultimate level of sensitivity.
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Use of Low Power CMOS Imaging Chips Historically, CCD sensors were the primary tealbgy used in digital imaging. Recently,
Complementary Metal Oxide Semiconductor, or CMOSsees, which are generally lower cost and reqeiss power than comparable CCD
sensors, have been developed for consumer imagplgations. CMOS imaging chips are rapidly imprayin power consumption, resolution
and dynamic range. We have developed proprietahntdogies and capabilities to incorporate CMOSeeinto our products to take
advantage of these improvements. As a result, \Wwevieawe will be able to offer low cost, low powestreme low light imaging sensors for
portable applications in price sensitive markets.

Increased Silicon Sensor Sensitivity We have developed proprietary technology to En@OS and CCD sensors to capture the
accelerated electrons emitted from the photocathoate efficiently. Increasing the electron captefficiency directly increases extreme low
light imaging performance.

Compact Ultra-High Vacuum Sensor Packagig Our compact ultra-high vacuum sensor packagblesais to combine a megapixel
imaging chip with our photocathodes in a package@pmately one inch square and one quarter inick tiOur proprietary design maintains
close spacing between the photocathode and thers#iensor to further enhance resolution. Our spaalkage is particularly well suited for
portable applications where size and weight atéeali

Low Light Imaging Market Opportunity

We are designing our imaging solutions toradsl next generation military requirements andifhmamic applications of the commercial
markets. Forecast International estimated theamylimarket for legacy night vision systems andasse programs to be $347 million in 2003.

Military Long Range Target Identificatior— Current long-range nighttime surveillance systemre based on expensive thermal imaging
camera systems, which image the thermal profile tafrget. Thermal imaging systems become largér iwitreased range, which is problem
for aircraft and portable applications. Additioyallhese systems only measure emitted heat andessikh produce relatively poor resolution
images. Moreover, long range infrared imaging systdeployed by the U.S. military are not signifidgsuperior to infrared imaging systems
available to potential adversaries. The rules glgement for U.S. military forces require positidentification prior to attack. This puts U.S.
forces at a disadvantage to adversaries who aliegvib attack targets that have been detectedpdipositively identified. Accordingly, there
is a need for a cost effective, compact, long-réngeging solution for target identification.

Head Mounted Night Vision Systems Generation-Ill based night vision goggles, whigve excellent extreme low light imaging
performance, were widely deployed by the U.S. anjitfor use by soldiers during the 1990However, these goggles are relatively largeyy
and lack video output. Additionally, potential ads@&ries are now deploying Generation-l1+ gogglesufectured outside the United States
with performance levels approaching that of Genmemdtl. Accordingly, the U.S. Army has developed adoep to maintain extreme low lig
imaging dominance for the individual soldier. A kelgment of this roadmap includes a transition flartky directview night vision goggles
a miniature head mounted imaging system, includimgxtreme low light camera and video display. Hpigroach addresses size and weight
issues and enables connectivity to a wireless né&tieo distribution of the imagery and other infation. These improvements need to be
realized while minimizing the cost of each soldsesystem. The U.S. Army plans to begin deployméttiie type of system by 2006.

Security Cameras— The world is becoming more security-conscious imareasingly relies on cameras for surveillaridee majority of
the security market is served by closed circuéuision cameras, which work well when sufficieghli is available. However, extreme low
light cameras are needed when sufficient lightisavailable, when it is not economical to proviigéting or when stealth is required. Markets
for this capability include surveillance of intetimmal borders, airport perimeters, military bag@pelines and nuclear power plants.
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Physical Sciences— Companies in the physical sciences use extremdight imaging to investigate the chemistry amygics of a wide
variety of substances such as foods, medicinegrialst and biological compounds. They need higlsisgity and increased speed and
resolution to increase the accuracy of their meaments and the productivity of their measuremeuistd-or example, defects on
semiconductor wafers are getting increasingly ssnalhd require improved measurement accuracy. Ample in the pharmaceutical industry
is the growing need for near infrared spectromieteging to determine the composition of medicimeseal time.

Life Sciences— The life sciences market focuses on increasiagihderstanding of biology at the cellular leweinprove health and
quality of life. To image single living cells thisarket needs extreme low light cameras that opetatpeeds significantly higher than cameras
that are available today. Extreme low light camena&srequired, because light can change the tatsate being imaged. High speed cameras
are required, because changes happen very rapitig aellular level. Medical labs, hospitals amalth research institutes also utilize these
cameras for applications ranging from routine kig to advanced research.

Our Imaging Strategy

Collaborate with Leading Development OrganizaticasWe collaborate with, and receive significantding from, leading government
research organizations on the development of cmerme low light technology. These organizationsrggiy influence development and
procurement of advanced technologies by the U.Bami For example, we have collaborated withth8. Army Night Vision Labs, the
world leader in night vision technology, to facilié the development and adoption of our night misézhnology. We initially developed some
of our sensors under a cost sharing agreementhétNational Institute of Standards and Technolddgre recently, we began working on a
program with The Los Alamos National Laboratoryd&velop three-dimensional sensor technology.

Become Leading Provider of Extreme Low Light Imggiechnology for the Military— We are actively marketing our extreme low light
imaging technology to the military. Our technoldigs been incorporated into weapons developmentaragsuch as the Airborne Laser
(ABL), the Cost Effective Targeting System (CET&)d the Long-Range Identification System (LRID)gyeons. Our objective is for our
LIVAR technology to become the standard for longgmtarget identification and for our extreme laght sensors to become the standard for
head-mounted displays.

Leverage Proprietary Sensor Technology to Addreserging Commercial Markets— We are using our extreme low light imaging
expertise to develop products for commercial markiedor example, in 2003 we completed developmentoNightVista camera to address
security market. We believe the modular designusfidightVista platform, coupled with our use ofradard silicon chips in our configurable
sensors, will help to decrease our development &éintecost to enter the physical and life sciencaskets.

Lower Manufacturing Costs— The market for our cameras and sensors is plasgtic, and low cost manufacturing will be crititathe
rapid proliferation of our products. Our use of ¢oercially available sensors and development of maifelevel manufacturing, as opposed to
single die level manufacturing, are elements ofstrategy to reduce product cost. Additionally,veere developed proprietary ultra-high
vacuum assembly equipment to automate the assearhtilg photocathode and the imaging chip. In dgyalpthis system, we utilized our
expertise in the design and manufacture of compligiy throughput production equipment. This sysieatesigned to decrease unit costs by
increasing throughput and improving process costaod yields.

Build Relationships with Strategic Sales Partnerétcelerate Access to End Markets We are focusing on the development and
manufacture of extreme low light sensors and casn@®ar products are designed to be enabling teobwdbr larger systems. As a result, we
are developing relationships with leading systerasufiacturers such as Boeing, Lockheed Martin Catgmr and Northrop Grumman
Corporation, in the military market, to providewih the scale and scope necessary to become iadggaavider of imaging solutions in our
target markets.
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Our Imaging Products

LIVAR Camera and System Produets Our Laser llluminated Viewing and Ranging, oWlAR, target identification system consists of a
near infrared extreme low light camera integratéti an eye-safe laser illuminator. LIVAR uses ela® illuminate a target and a camera to
capture the reflected light and display an imageréhtly the military uses systems such as forwaeotting infrared systems and radar to de
targets. While these systems can detect targe¢taditvely long ranges, the resolution is relatyvebor, and positive identification is often
difficult or impossible. Our LIVAR system is desiggh to identify targets initially detected by forsldooking infrared or radar technology.
Depending on the application, LIVAR can be usetlémtify targets at distances of up to 20 kilomet&e anticipate offering our LIVAR
cameras and systems at prices that range fromxipmtely $50,000 to $400,000. We do not expectiigmt revenues from deployment of
LIVAR systems until 2006.

Current LIVAR programs and products include:

Cost Effective Targeting System We are working under subcontract to DRS Sengsteins to develop a LIVAR system for use on an
unmanned surveillance vehicle being developedhferld.S. Army

Airborne Lasel— LIVAR cameras are an enabling technology for tisetdargeting in Lockheed Mar's Airborne Laser program,
which a jumbo jet will use hi¢-powered lasers to destroy ballistic missiles igHti

Classified Program— The first weapons platform slated for deploymefitI\VAR is nearing the end of its product devetognt. We
expect prototypes to be fielded in 2004 and volpmeluction to follow approximately two years lai

SALSA Progran— In the Systems for Airborne Laser Sensing and AgigJyor SALSA, program, we are working with the Aorce
Research Laboratory and Kirkland Air Force Basdeweelop wafer level manufacturing to enable lonwastd.IVAR sensors

Long Range Identificatio — We are working with Northrop Grumman to integratLIVAR camera into an existing laser illuminatsed
by Special Operations Forces to designate targetaser-guided bombs. The integration of LIVARoitthis system is designed to allow
the Special Operations Forces to complete theisioris at much longer range from the tar

LIVAR 2200 Portable Syste — The LIVAR 2200 is a prototype portable target idiécdtion system we developed for military u
LIVAR 120 Cameri— The model 120 is a standalone LIVAR camerawesell to developers of long-range imaging systems

NightVista Camera — The NightVista camera is an extreme low light Ch-based day/night video camera for security appbeeatitha
currently offers up to 1.3 mega-pixel resolutios.damera body is small enough to fit into a twehicube, and its power consumption is
less than 1500 milliwatts. As a result the Nightis well suited for portable battery-powered &atlons. The NightVista outputs digital
video in several standard formats and is easibgirgted with other digital technologies. The Nigtsl reprocesses and optimizes extreme
low light images and is configurable to end useuineements. We offer the NightVista at a list prafe$5,000, less than the price of a
Generatio-lll based security camer

Our Imaging business generally invoicesatearch and development customers either as cestscarred, or as program milestones are
achieved, depending upon the particular contranigeAs a government contractor, we invoice custsmsing estimated annual rates
approved by the Defense Contracts Audit Agency (ABQ). A majority of our contracts are Cost Plus EdFee (“CPFF”) contracts. On any
CPFF contract, 15% of the fee is withheld pendimgngletion of the program and DCAA’s annual audibaf actual rates. The withheld
portion of the fee is included in accounts recei@amtil paid.

40




Table of Contents
Our I maging Competition

The principal competitive factors affectingr @roducts include price, extreme low light sem#it, signal to noise ratio, power
consumption, resolution, size, integratabilityjakllity, reputation and customer support and serviVe face substantial competition for our
imaging products and many of our competitors haeatgr resources than we do.

In the military market, ITT Industries and floop Grumman, who are large and well-establistefdnse contractors, are the primary U.S.
manufacturers of image intensifier tubes used inggagionH| night vision devices and their derivative pratist Our extreme low light came
are intended to displace Generation-lll night wisimsed products and we expect that ITT and NgtBrmmman will continue to enhance the
performance of their products and aggressively ptertheir sales. Furthermore, CMC Electronics, DR3R Systems and Raytheon
manufacture cooled infrared sensors and camerahvaingé presently used in long-range target ideatifbtn systems, with which our LIVAR
target identification sensors and cameras compete.

In the security market, we face competitimont companies such as ElectroPhysics, ITT and Twstisuments. These competitopsbduct:
are based on image intensifier tubes manufactwd@band Northrop Grumman and by foreign suppli&iectron multiplying CCDs
manufactured by Texas Instruments and E2V alsosed in cameras that compete with our low ligheleecurity products. In the physical
and life sciences market, companies such as A, Hamamatsu and Roper Scientific offer compegifproducts. In the security product
area, competitive products to our NightVista cantersed on electron multiplying CCDs and image isifear tubes are offered by a number of
companies.

Manufacturing

We conduct all of our Equipment business rfesturing at our facility in Santa Clara, CalifoaniOur equipment manufacturing operations
include electromechanical assembly, mechanicavandum assembly, fabrication of sputter sources sgatem assembly, alignment and
testing. We make extensive use of the local supjifeastructure serving the semiconductor equipnbeisiness. We purchase vacuum pumps,
valves, instrumentation and fittings, power suppligrinted wiring board assemblies, computers amtrol circuitry, and custom mechanical
parts made by forging, machining and welding. Ws® ddave our own small fabrication center that sugpmur engineering departments and
makes some of the machined parts used in our ptaduc

Our Imaging business manufacturing includesnhanufacture of advanced photocathodes and seifes®grs, cameras and integrated
camera systems. We make extensive use of advarmedfacturing techniques and equipment, and ouratipes include vacuum,
electromechanical and optical system assembly. iissaur Equipment business, we make use of thelsurppfrastructure serving the
semiconductor, camera and optics manufacturingsitnigis for our Imaging business. In manufacturingsensors, we purchase wafers,
components, processing supplies and chemicalsahlufacturing our camera systems, we purchase graiteuit boards, electromechanical
components and assemblies, mechanical componehenalosures, optical components and computers.

Intellectual Property

We currently hold 28 patents issued in th@&édhStates and 34 patents issued in foreign cesntand have patent applications pending in
the United States and foreign countries. Of th&J2B. patents, 15 relate to disk and flat panelmgent, and 13 relate to our Imaging business.
Of the foreign patents, 13 relate to disk equipnaemnt flat panel equipment, and 21 relate to ougin@business. In addition, we have the r
to utilize certain patents under licensing arrangets with Litton Industries, Stanford Universitydadllum Rock Technology. We hold
substantial trade secrets in the imaging areaeekat photocathode fabrication and processing asditon chip packaging for vacuum
compatibility and high electron sensitivity. Wealsave significant process integration intellecfuralperty related to vacuum packaging of a
photocathode and a silicon semiconductor chip.

We have executed a strategy to protect daléctual property investment by using internahpany funds for development of new
concepts and inventions. This minimizes customereyghip of new
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intellectual property that we develop. This is jzaftarly important due to the large amount of goweent-funded research and development in
our Imaging business.

Customer Concentration

Historically, a significant portion of ourwenue in any particular period has been attribetédokales to a limited number of customers. In
2002, Seagate, Toppoly and the U.S. Army CommuioicstElectronics Command each accounted for mane 190% of our revenues, and in
aggregate accounted for 74% of revenues. In 2@flipment sales through Matsubo, our Japanesehditir] accounted for 49% of revenues.
In 2000, MMC Technology, Matsubo, Seagate and Wssth accounted for more than 10% of our reveraresin aggregate accounted for
56% of revenues. Our largest customers change fiod to period, and it is expected that salesuofproducts to relatively few customers
will continue to account for a high percentage wf venues in the foreseeable future.

Foreign sales accounted for 52% of revenu@®02, 73% of revenues in 2001, and 27% of revemu2000. The majority of our foreign
sales are to companies in the Far East, and waate that sales to customers in the Far Eastwailtinue to be a significant portion of our
equipment revenues.

Employees

At December 31, 2003, we had 180 employeetyding 29 contract employees. Of these 180 engglsy85 were in research and
development, 58 in manufacturing, and 37 in adrtriai®n, customer support and marketing. Of the &®ployees, 106 were in the Equiprr
business, 49 were in the Imaging business, ande2B im corporate.

Compliance with Environmental Regulations

We are subject to a variety of governmerggutations relating to the use, storage, dischdrgedling, emission, generation, manufacture,
treatment and disposal of toxic or otherwise haaasdsubstances, chemicals, materials or wasteré&ethe cost of complying with
government regulations and operating a safe wockpda a normal cost of business and allocate teo€these activities to all functions,
except where the cost of those activities can dlatisd and charged to a specific function. The remmental standards and regulations
promulgated by government agencies in Santa GGakfornia are rigorous and set a high standarcbafipliance. We believe our costs of
compliance with these regulations and standards@rgarable to other companies operating similatifi@s in Santa Clara, California.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time we are involved in litigatiincidental to the conduct of our business. Wenat party to any lawsuit or proceeding that,
in our opinion, is likely to seriously harm our usss.

Properties

We lease a 119,583 square foot facility int8«Clara, California. The two-story facility indes offices, manufacturing, engineering labs
and clean rooms. All of our operations, with theeption of our Singapore customer support office leused at the Santa Clara facility. The
lease for the Santa Clara facility expires in Ma2@7. We have an option to extend the lease fadalitional five-year period, with a monthly
base rent to be negotiated between us and the |ésae and the lessor are unable to reach agreewi¢h respect to that monthly base rent
appraisal process set forth in the lease will deitee the monthly base rent for the extension. VBe Bdase a facility of approximately 2,400
square feet in Singapore to house the Singapoternes support organization. This lease expiresendnber 2003. Although we believe that
our current facilities are suitable and adequat®tw current operations, we plan to acquire add#l sensor fabrication facilities and larger
facilities in Singapore. We operate with one fullmafacturing shift and one partial manufacturindgtste believe that we have sufficient
productive capacity to meet our current needs.
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MANAGEMENT

Our executive officers and directors, andrthges and positions, as of December 31, 200asfellows:

Name Age Position
Norman H. Pont 65 Chairman of the Boar
Kevin Fairbairn 50 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Verle Aebi 49 President of Photonics Technology Divis
Charles B. Eddy I 53 Vice President, Finance and Administration, ChigfaRcial
Officer, Treasurer and Secret:
David Dury 55 Director
David N. Lambett 56 Director
Robert Lemos 62 Director
Arthur L. Money 63 Director

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaiohtre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond sergeirasident and Chief
Executive Officer from February 1991 until July B0&nd again from September 2001 through Januarg. 200 Pond holds a BS in physics
from the University of Missouri at Rolla and an MSphysics from the University of California at LAsigeles.

Mr. Fairbairn joined Intevac as President and Chief Executivéc@&ffin January 2002 and was appointed a dirent&ebruary 2002.
Before joining Intevac, Mr. Fairbairn was employmdApplied Materials from July 1985 to January 208@st recently as Vice-President and
General Manager of the Conductor Etch Organizatiith responsibility for the Silicon and Metal EtBlivisions. From 1996 to 1999,

Mr. Fairbairn was General Manager of Applied’s RlasEnhanced Chemical Vapor Deposition Business &idtfrom 1993 to 1996, he was
General Manager of Applied’s Plasma Silane CVD Bobv@usiness Unit. Mr. Fairbairn holds an MA in Ergering Sciences from Cambridge
University.

Mr. Aebihas served as President of the Photonics Divisiaesluly 2000. Mr. Aebi served as General Manafiine Photonics Division
since May 1995 and was elected as a Vice Presadehe Company in September 1995. From 1988 thrdi@gg#, Mr. Aebi was the
Engineering Manager of our night vision businedserg he was responsible for new product developimeht areas of advanced
photocathodes and image intensifiers. Mr. Aebi 8@dBS in physics and an MS in electrical engimgefiom Stanford University.

Mr. Eddyhas served as Vice President, Finance and Adnatitstr, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Stameof Intevac since April
1991. Mr. Eddy holds a BS in engineering scienoefthe University of Virginia and an MBA from Dartmth College.

Mr. Dury has served as a director of Intevac since July 2002Dury is a cofounder of Mentor Capital Group, a venture cagitah. From
1996 to 2000, Mr. Dury served as Senior Vice-Peasiind Chief Financial Officer of Aspect Developti@ software development firm.
Mr. Dury holds a BA in psychology from Duke Univigysand an MBA from Cornell University. He is alaadirector of Phoenix Technologies
Ltd.

Dr. Lambethhas served as a director of Intevac since May 1B86_ambeth has been Professor of both Electend Computer
Engineering and Material Science Engineering ah€gie Mellon University since 1989. Dr. Lambeth wasociate Director of the Data
Storage Systems at Carnegie Mellon University fa®89 to 1999. Since 1988, Dr. Lambeth has beeonwmer of Lambeth Systems, an
engineering consulting and research firm. Dr. Latinlwlds a BS in electrical engineering from theuvgrsity of Missouri and a Ph.D. in
physics from the Massachusetts Institute of Teatmol
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Mr. Lemoshas served as a director of Intevac since Augu3? 28r. Lemos retired from Varian Associates, linc1999 after 23 years,
including serving as Vice-President and Chief FaianOfficer from 1988 to 1999. Mr. Lemos has aiBBusiness from the University of San
Francisco, a JD in law from Hastings College andllad in law from New York University.

Mr. Moneyhas served as a director of Intevac since Octob@8.2Mr. Money served as the Assistant SecretaBedénse for Command,
Control, Communication and Intelligence (C3l) fr@wtober 1999 to April 2001. Prior to his Senatefroration in that role, he was the Ser
Civilian Official, Office of the ASD (C3I) from Felary 1998. Mr. Money also served as the Chiefrimfation Officer for the Department of
Defense from 1998 to 2001. From 1996 to 1998, heskeas Assistant Secretary of the Air Force fasdech, Development and Acquisition.
Prior to his government service, Mr. Money heldisemanagement positions with ESL Inc., a subsydadrTRW, and the TRW Avionics and
Surveillance Group. He is also a director of CAternational, Essex Corporation, Intelli-Check,f®aw Technologies, Inc., Silicon
Graphics, Inc. and Terremark Worldwide, Inc. Mr. Mg holds an MS in Mechanical Engineering fromthmversity of Santa Clara and a BS
in Mechanical Engineering from San Jose State Usitye
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PRINCIPAL AND SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain infation known to us regarding the ownership of oungmn stock as of December 31, 2003, and
as adjusted to reflect the sale of 4,750,000 shafresmmon stock in the offering by Intevac and ¢kding shareholder, by each of our
directors and by our Chief Executive Officer andheaf our three other executive officers; our dioes and executive officers as a group; and
each person or group known by us to own beneficrabbre than 5% of our outstanding common stockdapen a review of our internal
records or filings made pursuant to Sections 13(8ljf) and 13(g) with the Securities and Exchangen@ission. Except as otherwise noted,
the address of each person listed on the followabig is c/o Intevac, Inc., 3560 Bassett Streatfé&s&lara, CA 95054.

Shares Beneficially Shares Beneficially
Owned Before Offering®) Owned After Offering V(@)
Number of Shares
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Number percent®) Offered @ Number Percent

Redemco, L.L.C* 3,255,96 19.2% — 3,255,96! 16.2%

395 Mill Creek Circle

Vail, CO 81657
Foster City LLC®) 2,344,03: 13.£% 1,781,001 563,03: 2.8%

395 Mill Creek Circle

Vail, CO 81657
Zazove Associates, LL 1,457,38: 8.6% — 1,457,38 7.3%

944 Southwoot
Incline Village, NV 89451

Norman H. Pon(® 1,060,57! 6.2% — 1,060,57! 5.3%
Kern Capital Management, LL® 977,90( 5.8% — 977,90( 4.%%

114 West 47 Street, Suite 1926
New York, NY 1003¢

State of Wisconsin Investment Bo: 947,10( 5.€% — 947,10( 4.8%
P.O. Box 784:
Madison, WI 5370°

Royce & Associates LL( 865,30( 5.1% — 865,30( 4.3%
1414 Avenue of the Americ:
New York, NY 1001¢

Kevin Fairbairn(® 117,91¢ * — 117,91¢ *
Charles B. Edd{®) 138,35: * — 138,35: *
Verle Aebi10 78,99; * — 78,99: *
David S. Dury1) 35,00( * — 35,00( *
David N. Lambett!? 55,00( * — 55,00( *
Robert Lemos!3) 38,00( * — 38,00( *
Arthur L. Money(14) 30,00( * — 30,00( *
All directors and executive officers a
group (8 persons$®) 1,553,84; 8.9% — 1,553,84. 7.6%

* Less than 1%

(1) Except as indicated in the footnotes to thidd and pursuant to applicable community proplestss, the persons named in the table have
sole voting and investment power with respect kslares of common stock. The number of sharesfis@ily owned includes common
stock of which such individual has the right to aicg beneficial ownership either currently or witli0 days after December 31, 2003,
such as upon the exercise of an opt

(2) Assumes no exercise of the underwr’ ovel-allotment option
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®3)

(4)

()

(6)

(7)

(8)
(9)

(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

(15)

Percentage of beneficial ownership is basenhui,953,464 shares of common stock that werdgamdisg December 31, 2003. For each
individual, this percentage includes common stdokiuch such individual has the right to acquireéficial ownership either currently
or within 60 days of December 31, 2003, includimgt not limited to, upon the exercise of an optortonversion of convertible debt;
however, such common stock is not considered odstg for the purpose of computing the percentageed by any other individual as
required by Rule 13-3(d)(1)(i) under the Securities Exchange Act of4.¢

All 3,255,969 shares are directly held by Redenido,C. Until his death in December 2003, H. J. Stheas a director of Intevac and
managing member of Redemco, L.L.C. As managing neepMdr. Smead had sole dispositive and voting pawer the shares held by
Redemco, L.L.C. As of January 14, 2004, the mampgiambers of Redemco, L.L.C. were Mill Creek Systeinh C and John D. Smead.
As of January 14, 2004, Ann Becher Smead was tleensanager of Mill Creek Systems, LLC and had slidpositive and voting power
over the shares. Mill Creek Systems, LLC, Ms. Be@raead and Mr. John Smead disclaim beneficial ostrig of the shares held by
Redemco, L.L.C., except to the extent of their eetipe pecuniary interests in the shares. The inétion in this footnote is based upon
the Schedule 13D, Amendment No. 3, filed January2264 on behalf of Redemco, L.L.C., Mill Creek t&yss, LLC and Ms. Becher
Smead, among others, a“group” as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of thehaxge Act

All 2,344,031 shares are directly held by Bogity LLC. Until his death in December 2003, HSinead was a director of Intevac and a
manager of Foster City LLC. As a manager, Mr. Smeatisole dispositive and voting power over theeshaeld by Foster City LLC. £
of January 14, 2004, the managers of Foster Ci§ lallere Ann Becher Smead, John D. Smead and Edwantsir) none of whom had
sole or shared dispositive or voting power overshares. Ms. Becher Smead, Mr. John Smead and MbiDdisclaim beneficial
ownership of the shares held by Foster City LL&egt to the extent of their respective pecuniatgrists in the shares. The information
in this footnote is based upon the Schedule 13Dedment No. 3, filed January 26, 2004 on behalfasfter City LLC, Ms. Becher
Smead and Mr. Durbin, among others, as a “groupthat term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Bxge Act. Foster City LLC has
granted the underwriters an option to purchasewmtadditional 563,031 shares of common stockvercover-allotment options. If that
option is exercised in full, Foster City LLC wilbld no shares after the offerir

Includes 776,528 shares held by the NormarhHmnd and Natalie Pond Trust DTD 12/23/80; 182 gtates held by the Pond 1996
Charitable Remainder Unitrust, both of whose trestgre Norman Hugh Pond and Natalie Pond; optixeisisable for 63,333 shares of
common stock outstanding under the 1995 Stock @p8tock Issuance Plan (t*1995 Option Pla").

Includes 977,900 shares over which Robert E. Kiitrgnd David G. Kern share voting power and 18Dgiares over which Redpo
Partners LP shares voting pow

Includes options exercisable for 104,166 share®ofmon stock under the 1995 Option P

Includes 83,155 shares held by the Eddy Faifirilxst DTD 02/09/00, whose trustees are CharlesvBriaddy 11l and Melissa White Eddy
and options exercisable for 48,433 shares of comstark under the 1995 Option Pl

Includes options exercisable for 42,666 share®wrfroon stock under the 1995 Option PI
Includes options exercisable for 35,000 share®ofraon stock under the 1995 Option P!
Includes options exercisable for 55,000 share®wfroon stock under the 1995 Option PI
Includes options exercisable for 35,000 share®ofraon stock under the 1995 Option P!
Includes options exercisable for 30,000 share®wfroon stock under the 1995 Option PI
Includes options exercisable for 413,598 share®ofmon stock under the 1995 Option P
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UNDERWRITING
General

We and the selling shareholder have enteredan underwriting agreement with the underwriteased below on the terms described
below. The underwriters’ obligations are severdliclh means that each underwriter is required talmse a specific number of shares, but is
not responsible for the commitment of any otheramuliter to purchase shares. Subject to the termdscanditions of the underwriting
agreement, each underwriter has severally agrepdrthase from us and the selling shareholderuhgber of shares of common stock set
forth opposite its name below:

Underwriters Number of Shares
Needham & Company, Inc 2,375,00!
Piper Jaffray & Co. 1,187,501
Thomas Weisel Partners LL 1,187,501
Total 4,750,00!
|

The underwriting agreement provides thatathigations of the underwriters to purchase theeshaf common stock offered hereby are
subject to certain conditions precedent and thatutiderwriters will purchase all shares of the camistock offered hereby, other than those
covered by the over-allotment option described welbany of these shares are purchased.

The underwriters are offering the sharesusfammmon stock, subject to prior sale, when, akifissued to and accepted by them, subject
to approval of legal matters by their counsel,udahg the validity of the shares, and other condgicontained in the underwriting agreement,
such as the receipt by the underwriters of officeestificates and legal opinions. The underwriterserve the right to withdraw, cancel or
modify offers to the public and to reject ordersiinole or in part.

Over-Allotment Option

We and the selling shareholder have gramtéke underwriters options to purchase up to 149a481 563,031 additional shares of common
stock, respectively, at the public offering prie ghare, less the underwriting discount, set fortithe cover page of this prospectus. These
options are exercisable during the 30-day peritet #iie date of this prospectus. The underwriteag exercise these options only to cover
over-allotments, which are discussed below, mad®imection with this offering. If the underwritersercise these options, each of the
underwriters will be obligated to purchase appratigly the same percentage of the additional slerdise number of shares of common stock
to be purchased by that underwriter, as showndrtahle above, bears to the total number of stsr@sn.

Commissions and Discounts

The underwriters have advised us and thangedhareholder that the underwriters proposefeer tfie shares of common stock to the public
at the public offering price per share set forthttom cover page of this prospectus. The undersriteay offer shares to securities dealers, who
may include the underwriters, at that public ofigrprice less a concession of up to $0.48 per sfiaiunderwriters may allow, and these
dealers may re-allow, a concession to other séesidiealers of up to $0.10 per share. After therffy to the public, the underwriters may
change the offering price and other selling terms.

The underwriting discount is equal to theljubffering price per share of common stock ldssamount paid by the underwriters to us and
the selling stockholder per share of common stdble. following table shows the per share and tatdlenwriting discount to be paid to the
underwriters by us

47




Table of Contents

and the selling shareholder. These amounts arershssuming both no exercise and full exercise ®uitderwriters’ option to purchase
additional shares.

Per Share Total
Without Over- With Over- Without Over- With Over-
Allotment Allotment Allotment Allotment
Paid by Intevac, Inc $0.8( $0.8C $2,375,20! $2,494,77!
Paid by the selling shareholc 0.8C 0.8C 1,424,801 1,875,22!

Indemnification of Underwriters

The underwriting agreement provides that ne the selling shareholder will indemnify the ungieters against certain liabilities that may
be incurred in connection with this offering, inding liabilities under the Securities Act, or tanégbute to payments that the underwriters may
be required to make in respect thereof.

No Sales of Similar Securities

We have agreed not to offer, sell, contracdll, grant options to purchase, or otherwispaldie of any shares of our common stock or
securities exchangeable for or convertible intoa@mmon stock for a period of 90 days after the ddithis prospectus without the prior
written consent of Needham & Company, Inc. Thisagrent does not apply to the issuance of additimptadns or shares under any existing
employee benefit plans. Our directors, officers andshareholders who hold more than 10% of oustanting common stock have agreed,
subject to certain exceptions, not to, directlynalirectly, sell, hedge, or otherwise dispose of simares of common stock, options to acquire
shares of common stock or securities exchangeablar iconvertible into shares of common stock aqeriod of 90 days, or for a period of
180 days in the case of the selling shareholdeRetemco, L.L.C., after the date of this prospeutitisout the prior written consent of
Needham & Company, Inc. Needham & Company, Inc.,nimaygs sole discretion and at any time withoutice, release all or any portion of
securities subject to these lock-up agreements.

Nasdaq National Market Listing
Our common stock is quoted on The NasdagoNatiMarket under the symbol “IVAC.”
Discretionary Accounts

The underwriters do not expect sales of shafeommon stock offered by this prospectus toargounts over which they exercise
discretionary authority to exceed five percenthaf shares offered.

Short Sales, Stabilizing Transactions and PenaltyiBs

In connection with this offering, the undeiters may engage in transactions that stabilizentaia or otherwise affect the price of our
common stock, in accordance with Regulation M urniderSecurities Exchange Act of 1934. Specificaltg, underwriters may over-allot
shares of our common stock in connection with dffiering by selling more shares than are set fortithe cover page of this prospectus. This
creates a short position in our common stock feirtbwn account. The short position may be eithes\sered short position or a naked short
position. In a covered short position, the numideshares over-allotted by the underwriters is metater than the number of shares that they
may purchase under the over-allotment option. dsecbut a short position, the underwriters mayfdidand purchase, common stock in the
open market. The underwriters may also elect taagedny short position by exercising all or partha&f over-allotment option. In determining
the source of shares to close out the covered pbesition, the underwriters will consider, amonbestthings, the price of shares available for
purchase in the open market as compared to the atiwhich they may purchase shares through theashdment option. A naked short
position is created if the underwriters sell mdnares than could be covered by the over-allotmptibo. The underwriters must close out any
naked short positions by purchasing shares in
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the open market. A naked short position is moreljilto be created if the underwriters are concethatlthere may be downward pressure on
the price of the shares in the open market afieingrthat could adversely affect investors whoghaise shares in the offering.

The underwriters may also impose a penatly Bhis occurs when a particular underwriter orelegepays selling concessions allowed to it
for distributing our common stock in this offeribgcause the underwriters repurchase that stodkliilizing or short covering transactions.

Finally, the underwriters and selling groupmbers, if any, or their affiliates may engageasgive market making transactions in our
common stock on The Nasdag National Market immedigirior to the commencement of sales in thisraffg in accordance with Rule 103
Regulation M under the Securities Exchange Acta#4l Rule 103 generally provides that:

» apassive market maker may not effect transastorisplay bids for our common stock in excesthethighest independent bid price
by persons who are not passive market mal

* net purchases by a passive market maker on eacireaenerally limited to 30% of the passive markake’s average daily tradir
volume in our common stock during a specified twonith prior period or 200 shares, whichever is greand must be discontinued
when that limit is reached; ai

» passive market making bids must be identified a& .

Any of these activities may stabilize or main the market price of our common stock at agptiat is higher than the price that might
otherwise exist in the absence of these activitianay prevent or retard a decline in the markieepof our stock. The underwriters are not
required to engage in these activities, and magodisnue any of these activities at any time withoatice. These transactions may be effected
on The Nasdag National Market or otherwise.

Neither we nor any of the underwriters makg @presentation or prediction as to the directibpmagnitude of any effect that the
transactions described above may have on the gfite common stock. In addition, neither we noy ahthe underwriters make any
representation that the underwriters will engagih@se transactions or that these transactiong, @momenced, will not be discontinued
without notice.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stodleiad by this prospectus will be passed upon fangsthe selling shareholder by Wilson
Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporatiealo Alto, California. Certain legal matters mnaection with this offering will be passed
upon for the underwriters by Gray Cary Ware & Fesidch LLP, San Diego, California.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements asefdinber 31, 2001 and 2002 and for each of the yre#ins three-year period ended
December 31, 2002 included in this prospectus baea so included in reliance on the report of Gfdratrnton LLP, independent accountants,
given on the authority of said firm as expertsunliing and accounting.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

»  GOVERNMENT FILINGS. We file annual, quarterly and special reports atheoinformation with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. You may read and copy any documentihédtle at the SEG public reference rooms at 450 Fifth Street, NWashington
D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-088Bfufther information on the public reference ram@ur SEC filings are also
available to you free of charge at the ¢s web site at http://www.sec.gc

« STOCK MARKET. Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Natioreakbt. Material that we file with Nasdaq can beetted at the
offices of the National Association of Securitiesdlers, Inc., Reports Section, 1735 K Street, NWiashington, D.C. 2000t

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The Securities and Exchange Commission allesw® “incorporate by reference” the informatioe file with them, which means that we
can disclose important information to you by rafegryou to those documents. The information incoagexd by reference is considered to be a
part of this prospectus, and information that e Ifiter with the Commission will automatically wgid and supersede this information. We
incorporate by reference the documents listed balodvany future filings made by us with the Commissinder Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act until we hasmpleted our offering:

e Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2002;
*  Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaeteded March 29, 2003;

e Our Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 28, 2C

e Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaeteded September 27, 2003;
*  Our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Decemb&y2003;

e Our Current Report on Forn-K filed on January 30, 2004; a

* The description of our common stock containethéour Registration Statement on Form 8-A datewl@r 5, 1995, filed with the
Commission pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Exchahgt, including any amendment or report filed hoe purpose of updating such
description

Any statement contained in a document thatdsrporated by reference is modified or superdddeall purposes to the extent that a
statement contained in this prospectus (or in dhgralocument that is subsequently filed with tleen@ission and incorporated by reference)
modifies or is contrary to that previous statemémty statement so modified or superseded is naneeea part of this prospectus, except as so
modified or superseded.

You may request a copy of these filings,atast, by writing or telephoning us at the follagiaddress: Investor Relations, Intevac, Inc.,
3560 Bassett Street, Santa Clara, California 95¢®8) 986-9888.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

September 27 December 31
2003 2002
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 21,14¢ $28,457
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $59 a2@P%at September 2
2003 and December 21, 2002, respecti 6,52¢ 4,991
Income taxes recoverak — 214
Inventories 9,86¢ 15,87!
Prepaid expenses and other current a 607 961
Total current asse 38,14¢ 50,49«
Property, plant and equipment, | 6,281 6,79:
Investment in 601 California Avenue LL 2,431 2,431
Debt issuance costs and other I-term asset 50¢€ 58C
Total asset $ 47,36¢ $60,29¢
| |
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:
Convertible note $ 1,02t $ —
Accounts payabl 3,00¢ 1,73¢
Accrued payroll and related liabiliti¢ 1,48¢ 1,37¢
Other accrued liabilitie 3,241 3,72:
Customer advance 9,552 12,34«
Total current liabilities 18,31t 19,18t
Convertible note 29,54: 30,56¢
Shareholder equity (deficit):
Common stock, no par val 20,03 19,38¢
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 21C 18¢
Accumulated defici (20,739 (9,033
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) (491) 10,54¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity (deficit) $ 47,36¢ $60,29¢
I I

See accompanying notes.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenues
Systems and componet
Technology developmel

Total net revenue
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componel
Technology developmel
Inventory provision:

Total cost of net revenuu

Gross profil

Operating expense
Research and developme
Selling, general and administrati

Total operating expens:

Operating los:
Interest expens
Interest income and other, r

Loss before income tax
Benefit from income taxe

Net income (loss

Other comprehensive income (los
Foreign currency translation adjustm

Total comprehensive income (lo¢

Basic earnings per shai

Net income (loss

Shares used in per share amol
Diluted earnings per shat

Net income (loss

Shares used in per share amol

INTEVAC, INC.

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002
$ 5,037 $ 4,94¢ $18,27¢ $ 16,79(
2,57¢ 1,78¢ 5,94( 5,00z
7,61¢ 6,731 24,21¢ 21,79:
2,71 4,00z 13,74¢ 12,63(
1,81: 1,41¢ 4,372 4,17¢
21C (26) 942 67¢
4,73¢ 5,39t 19,05¢ 17,48¢
2,88( 1,342 5,15¢ 4,30¢
3,17: 2,28t 8,91¢ 8,391
2,21¢€ 1,97¢ 6,281 5,52
5,38¢ 4,261 15,20: 13,91
(2,509 (2,919 (10,042 (9,605)
(522) (1,117 (1,547 (2,445
132 194 (112) 54¢
(2,899 (3,842) (11,709 (11,502
— — — (6,369
$(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,707) $ (5,137
| | | |
17 (4) 21 16
$(2,887) $(3,846) $(11,687) $ (5,116
— — — —
$ (0.2 $ (0.32) $ (0.96) $ (0.42)
12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢
$ (0.2 $ (0.32) $ (0.96) $ (0.42)
12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash asti equivalents provided |

(used in) operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic

Inventory provision:

Compensation expense in the form of common s
Foreign currency (gain)/los

Loss on disposal of equipme

Changes in operating assets and liabili

Total adjustment

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (useacb@jating activitie:
Investing activities

Purchase of leasehold improvements and equip

Net cash and cash equivalents used in investirgtees

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common si

Exchange of Intevac convertible notes due 2!

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthisw)cing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢

Net decrease in cash and cash equiva
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental Schedule of Cash Flow Informatiol
Cash paid (received) fa

Interest

Income tax refuns

See accompanying notes.
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Nine Months Ended

Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002
$(11,70) $(5,137)

1,50¢ 2,84¢
942 67¢€

— 4

— 1

644 —
2,607 6,05t
5,701 9,581
(6,007 4,45¢%
(1,95)) (1,129
(1,95)) (1,129
644 278

— (7,489

644 (7,210

(1) 16
(7,309 (3,862)
28,451 18,157
$ 21,14¢ $14,29¢
— —
$ 1,987 $ 2,381
(214) (6,369
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
1. Business Activities and Basis of Presentatio

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend tisenanufacture products such as thin-film
disks and flat panel displays (the “Equipment PotslDivision”), the development of highly sensitekectro-optical devices and systems for
the US military and its allies (the “Photonics Teology Division”) and the design, manufacture aakk ®f commercial products based on
technology developed by the Photonics Technologysiain (the “Commercial Imaging Division”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Products Qiwvisire used to deposit highly engineered thin-filhsaterial on a substrate. These systems
generally utilize proprietary manufacturing techréq and processes, operate under high levels ofimgare designed for high-volume
continuous operation and use precision robotiasyprderized controls and complex software progranfslty automate and control the
production process. Products manufactured withetlsgstems include disks for computer hard diskedrand flat panel displays for use in
consumer electronics products.

The Photonics Technology Division (“PTD")dsveloping electro-optical sensors and camerag#ratit highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum. This development work is aimede@ating new products for both military and
industrial applications. Products include Lasartinated Viewing and Ranging (“LIVAR®”) systems fpositive target identification at long
range and low-cost extreme low light level caméoasise in military applications.

The Commercial Imaging Division (“CID”) wasrined in July 2002 with the charter of developingducts based on PTD technology for
sale to commercial markets. CID is currently dep#lg products for the surveillance, scientific anddical markets.

The financial information at September 2702@nd for the three- and nine-month periods eiSrtember 27, 2003 and September 28,
2002 is unaudited, but includes all adjustmentsgisting only of normal recurring accruals) thaekac considers necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial information set fanérein, in accordance with accounting principlesagally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim financial infornteon, the instructions to Form 10-Q and ArticledftRegulation S-X. Accordingly, it does
not include all of the information and footnotegueed by U.S. GAAP for annual financial statemeftr further information, refer to the
Consolidated Financial Statements and footnotegtihiéncluded in Intevac’s Annual Report on FormKLéor the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2002.

The preparation of financial statements infoamity with U.S. GAAP requires management to makgmates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesdisclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and repc
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reggréiriod. Actual results inevitably will differ fro those estimates, and such differences
may be material to the financial statements.

On January 1, 2003, in order to better confits revenue recognition policies to those commasked in the equipment industry, Intevac
changed its revenue recognition policy for systeders received after December 31, 2002.

Intevac evaluates the collectibility of trageeivables on an ongoing basis and providesves@&gainst potential losses when collectibility
is not reasonably assured.

The results for the three- and nine-monthioglsrended September 27, 2003 are not considedezhtive of the results to be expected for
any future period or for the entire year.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
2. Inventories

The components of inventory consist of tHefeing:

September 27, December 31,
2003 2002

(Unaudited) (In thousands)

Raw materials $3,13¢ $ 3,32¢
Work-in-progress 3,507 2,62¢
Finished good 3,22 9,91«
$9,86¢ $15,87:

| I

Finished goods inventory consists solelyafipleted units, generally at customer sites, uraegginstallation or acceptance testing.

Inventory reserves included in the above nenmifvere $10.9 million and $9.6 million at Septenthg 2003 and December 31, 2002,
respectively. Each quarter, we analyze our invgnt@w materials, WIP and finished goods) agaihstforecast demand for the next
12 months. Parts with no forecast requirementgsamnsidered excess and inventory provisions ardlestad to write those parts down to zero
net book value. During this process, some inven®igtentified as having no future use or valuegand is disposed of against the reserves.
During the nine months ended September 27, 2009, r#illion was added to inventory reserves basetherjuarterly analysis and $74,000 of
inventory was disposed of and charged to the reserv

3. Employee Stock Plans

At September 27, 2003, Intevac had two stoased employee compensation plans. We accouritdse tplans under the recognition and
measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, “Ageting for Stock Issued to Employees”, and relatedrpretations. No stock-based
employee compensation cost is reflected in netnresas all options granted under those plans hakentise price equal to the market value
of the underlying common stock on the date of griamtévac does not have any plans to adopt the/&ire requirements of SFAS 123 for
recognition purposes.

The following table illustrates the effects et income (loss) and earnings (loss) per slidnéevac had applied the fair value-recognition
provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting $tock-Based Compensation”, to stock-based emeplepmpensation.

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept 27, Sept 28, Sept 27, Sept 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Net loss, as reporte $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,709) $(5,132)
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresep
determined under fair value based method for afirda; net

of related tax effect (139) (20€) (40¢€) (157
Pro forma net los $(3,03¢) $(4,04¢) $(12,109) $(5,289)
| | I ]

Basic and diluted earnings per sh
As reportec $ (0.29 $ (0.3 $ (0.9¢) $ (0.42)
Pro forma $ (0.25) $ (0.39) $ (0.99 $ (0.49
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
4. Warranty

Intevacs typical warranty is 12 months from customer ataege. In some cases extended warranty periodsidef@®months are market
to our customers. The warranty period on used Byste generally shorter than 12 months. The waynpatiod on consumable parts is limited
to their reasonable usable life. A provision fog #stimated warranty cost is recorded when revenugeognized.

The following table displays the activitytime warranty provision account, which is includedther accrued liabilities on the Company’s
balance sheet, for the three and nine-month pegndig September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept 27, Sept 28, Sept 27, Sept 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $ 664 $ 57¢ $ 84¢ $ 90€
Expenditures incurred under warrant (239) (299 (84¢€) (584)
Accruals for product warranties issued during #gorting perioc 50 67 241 272
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst — 501 23k 34¢
Ending balanci $ 47t $ 942 $47¢ $ 942

| | | |

5. Net Income (Loss) Per Share

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Numerator:
Numerator for basic earnings per sh— loss available to
common shareholde $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,707) $(5,137)
Effect of dilutive securities
6 1/2% convertible note® — — — —
Numerator for diluted earnings per sh— loss available
to common shareholders after assumed conver $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,707) $(5,137)
I | I |
Denominator
Denominator for basic earnings per share — weighted
average share 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06t
Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock optiorié) — — — —

6 1/2% convertible note® — — — —
Dilutive potential common shart — — — —

Denominator for diluted earnings per sh— adjustec
weightec-average shares and assumed conver: 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)

(1) Diluted EPS for the three- and nine-monthgasiended September 27, 2003 and September 28eR0Q@es “as converted” treatment
of the convertible notes as their inclusion wouddamti-dilutive. The number of “as converted” sisae&cluded for the three- and nine-
month periods ended September 27, 2003 was 4,25%88 the number of “as converted” shares excldiolethe three- and nine-month
periods ended September 28, 2002 was 4,282,242,640,992, respectivel

(2) Potentially dilutive securities, consisting of skaissuable upon exercise of stock options, arei@ad from the calculation of dilute
EPS, as their effect would be anti-dilutive. Thegited average number of employee stock optionkidgd for the three-month periods
ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002, ¥&5904 and 1,903,170, respectively, and thebeurof employee stock options
excluded for the nir-month periods ended September 27, 2003 and Sept@8b2002 was 1,790,007 and 1,876,543, respegti

6. Segment Reporting

Segment Descriptia

Intevac, Inc. has three reportable operaggments: Equipment Products, Photonics Techn@odyCommercial Imaging. Our Equipment
Products Division sells complex capital equipmesgdiin the manufacturing of thin-film disks and ffanel displays. Our Photonics
Technology Division (“PTD”) is developing sensorgdlacameras that permit highly sensitive detectiophotons in the visible and near
infrared portions of the spectrum. Intevac’s tedbgyp development revenues are generated withifPHe segment. Our Commercial Imaging
Division is developing commercial products basedemhnology developed by PTD.

Included in corporate activities are general capoexpenses less an allocation of corporate egpdaperating units equal to 3% and
of net revenues in 2003 and 2002, respectively.chse of excess facility space not used by theaijey divisions is also included in corporate
activities and was $275,000 and $907,000, respytifor the three and nine months ended Septe@ibhe2003.

Business Segment Net Revenues

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $4,96: $4,75¢ $17,77¢ $16,27¢
Photonics Technolog 2,65: 1,97(C 6,43¢ 5,47¢
Commercial Imaging — 8 6 37
Total $7,61¢ $6,737 $24,21¢ $21,79:
| | I I
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)

Business Segment Profit & Loss and ReconciliatiomtConsolidated Pre-tax Profit (Loss)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $ (969 $(1,65)) $ (4,126 $ (5,950
Photonics Technology Divisic (17€) (167) (2,407 (2,077
Commercial Imaging (73€) (567) (2,539 (970
Corporate activitie (62€) (534) (1,98%) (1,619
Operating los: (2,509 (2,919 (10,04 (9,60%)
Interest expens (522) (1,119 (1,547 (2,44%)
Interest incom: 39 59 204 19¢
Other income and expense, 93 13t (315) 35C
Loss from continuing operations before income t: $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,709) $(11,507)
] ] | I

Geographic Area Net Trade Revenues

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

United State! $3,23¢ $2,61¢ $ 7,84¢ $ 9,38¢
Far Eas 4,37¢ 4,117 16,36¢ 12,10¢
Europe — 1 — 30C
Rest of World — — 6 1
Total $7,61¢ $6,737 $24,21¢ $21,79:
| | | |

7. Income Taxes

For the three- and nine-month periods endgateénber 27, 2003, Intevac did not accrue @emnefit due to the inability to realize additio
refunds from loss carry-backs. Intevac accrueck démefit of $6.4 million for the nine-month periedded September 28, 2002. This resulted
from federal tax law changes that allow lossesrireziin 2001 and 2002 to be carried back 5 yedrs.Jompany’s $16.2 million deferred tax
asset is fully offset by a $16.2 million valuatialiowance, resulting in a net deferred tax asseeod at September 27, 2003.

8. Capital Transactions

During the nine-month period ending Septen#er2003, Intevac sold stock to its employees utide Company’s Stock Option and
Employee Stock Purchase Plans. A total of 190,8%0es were issued for which the Company receivéd $60.

9. Financial Presentation
Certain prior year amounts in the Condenseas@lidated Financial Statements have been refitassd conform to the 2003 presentation.
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10. Subsequent Event

On October 31, 2003, Intevac issued a natiGtomatic conversion of its 6 1/2% Convertibléd8rdinated Notes due 2009 pursuant to
their terms. On November 7, 2003, $20.1 millioragygregate principal amount of these notes whichpsagiously outstanding, was converted
into an aggregate of approximately 2,871,857 shafréstevac common stock at a conversion price®08@ per share. Prior to the issuance of
the notice of automatic conversion, but subseqteetite three months ended September 27, 2003 ndiflidn in aggregate principal amount of
these notes had been tendered for conversion dyolders, resulting in the issuance of 1,348,426eshof Intevac common stock.
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REPORT OF GRANT THORNTON LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidadédmhce sheets of Intevac, Inc. as of Decembe2®12 and 2001 and the related
consolidated statements of operations and compseleimcome, shareholders’ equity and cash flowsé&eh of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2002. These financial stateraeathe responsibility of the Company’s managent@at responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance witliteng standards generally accepted in the UnitiateS of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabnassurance about whether the financial statismaea free of material misstatements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidesopporting the amounts and disclosures in thenéiilsh statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and mignifestimates made by management, as well agaia] the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatsments referred to above present fairly, in alterial respects, the consolidated financial
position of Intevac, Inc. at December 31, 2002 20@1, and the consolidated results of its operatand its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2002, ifoomity with accounting principles generally acapin the United States of Americ

Grant Thornton LLP

San Jose, California
January 29, 2003
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel

Trade and other accounts receivable, net of allocesuof $269 an
$225 at December 31, 2002 and 2!

Income taxes recoverat

Inventories, including $9,914 and $4,070 held at@mer location
at December 31, 2002 and 2(C

Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipment, at ct
Leasehold improvemen
Machinery and equipme!

Less accumulated depreciation and amortize

Investment in 601 California Avenue LL

Debt issuance costs, net of amortization of $282$1,808 at
December 31, 2002 and 20

Other long term asse

Total asset

December 31

2002

2001

$28,45’

4,991
214

15,87:
961

50,49¢

5,751
16,21¢

21,967
15,17

6,79%
2,431
577

3

$60,29¢

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS * EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Book overdraf
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and related liabiliti¢
Other accrued liabilitie
Customer advance

Total current liabilities
Convertible note
Commitments
Shareholder equity:
Undesignated preferred stock, no par value, 10sb@des
authorized, no shares issued and outstar
Common stock, no par valu
Authorized share— 50,000
Issued and outstanding sha— 12,125 and 12,004
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respecti'
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Accumulated defici

Total shareholde’ equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

See accompanying notes.

F-12

$ 45¢
1,28(
1,37¢
3,72¢
12,34«

19,18¢
30,56¢

19,38¢

(9,039

10,54¢

$60,29¢

$ 18,15}

8,04¢

21,691
47€

48,37:

5,87¢
21,09¢

26,96¢
18,10¢

8,86¢
2,431

49t
3

$ 60,16

$ 24z
2,38¢
1,57:
3,541
13,46¢

21,21
37,54¢

19,09:
122
(17,807

1,40¢

$ 60,16¢
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenues
Systems and componel
Technology developme!

Total net revenue
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componei
Technology developmel
Goodwill write-off
Inventory provision:

Total cost of net revenus
Gross profil
Operating expense
Research and developme
Selling, general and administrati
Restructuring and oths

Total operating expens

Operating los!

Interest expens

Interest incomt

Other income and expense,

Income (loss) before income tax
Provision for (benefit from) income tax

Net income (loss

Other comprehensive inconr
Foreign currency translation adjustme

Total adjustment

Total comprehensive income (lo¢

Basic income (loss) per sha
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share amo
Diluted income (loss) per shal
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share amo

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000
$ 27,62t $ 43,59¢ $ 30,25
6,15¢ 7,88t 5,79¢
33,78¢ 51,48t 36,04¢
20,00¢ 30,02 20,65¢
5,15( 7,98¢ 6,02-
— — 1,05¢
1,31¢€ 3,71€ 6,32:
26,47t 41,72¢ 34,05¢
7,30¢ 9,75¢ 1,99(
10,84¢ 14,47¢ 10,57¢
7,75¢ 6,74¢ 4,41¢
— — (63€)
18,59¢ 21,22: 14,35:
(11,289 (11,46%) (12,369
(2,981) (2,919 (3,039
284 1,24F 2,341
16,16¢ 1,22¢ 731
2,18¢ (11,907 (12,329
(6,592) 5,02¢ —
$ 8,77¢ $(16,93¢) $(12,329)
67 127 —

67 127 —

$ 8,841 $(16,819) $(12,329)
| | |
$ 072 $ (1.42) $ (1.04
12,07" 11,95¢ 11,80:
$ 0.6€ $ (1.42) $ (1.04
15,26: 11,95¢ 11,80:

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated Retained
Common Stock Other Earnings Total
Comprehensive (Accum. Shareholder¢
Shares Amount Income Deficit) Equity
Balance at January 1, 20 11,71¢ $18,17( $ — $ 11,45: $29,62¢
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior 20 58 — — 58
Employee stock purchase pl 10¢ 41€ — — 41€
Income tax benefits realized from activity
employee stock plar — 29 — — 29
Net loss — — — (12,329 (12,329
Balance at December 31, 2C 11,84« $18,67: $ — $ (87) $ 17,80«
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior 41 13 — — 13
Employee stock purchase pl 11¢ 40¢ — — 40¢
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — 122 — 122
Net loss — — — (16,93¢) (16,93¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C 12,00¢ $19,09: $122 $(17,80) $ 1,40¢
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior 13 19 — — 19
Employee stock purchase pl 10¢€ 273 — — 273
Compensation expense in the form of common
stock — 4 — — 4
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — 67 — 67
Net income — — — 8,77¢ 8,77¢
Balance at December 31, 2C 12,12¢ $19,38¢ $18¢ $ (9,039 $ 10,54¢
I I | I I

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ending December 31

2002 2001 2000

Operating activities
Net income (loss $ 8,77« $(16,93¢) $ (12,329
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to reshcand cash

equivalents provided by (used in) operating acésit

Depreciatior 2,57 3,91¢ 3,721
Deferred income taxe — 4,98¢ 2,73¢
Amortization of intangible: — 7 1,04z
Amortization of debt offering cos 672 244 244
Goodwill write-off — — 1,05¢
Inventory provision: 1,31¢ 3,71¢ 6,32
Gain on sale of Rapid Thermal Processing prodoet (15,429 — —
Gain on sale of equipme (329 — —
Gain on purchase of convertible no (23) (1,40¢) —
Compensation expense in the form of common s 4 — —
Loss on IMAT investmer — — 12t
Restructuring and other charc— nor-cash portior — — 85¢€
Loss on disposal of investme — 803 —
Loss on disposal of equipme 13 8 2
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl 2,26¢ 1,54 1,61«
Inventory 3,35¢ (7,252 (6,66¢€)
Prepaid expenses and other as (492) 36€ (332
Accounts payabl (1,109 443 92¢
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilit 33t 63¢ (5,76¢)
Customer advance (2,120 (2,857 6,46¢
Total adjustment (7,959 5,16¢ 12,34¢
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (useapi@datinc
activities 82( (11,772 22
Investing activities
Purchase of investmer — (5,469) (116,27))
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investrr — 38,44 120,08
Net proceeds from sale of Rapid Thermal Procegsiaduct line 17,78( — —
Proceeds from sale of equipmi 53t — —
Purchase of equipme (2,480 (4,050 (2,990
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by invesiitigities 16,83¢ 28,93¢ 82¢
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common si 29z 41€ 47€
Repurchase of Intevac convertible nc (225) (2,257 —
Exchange of Intevac convertible notes due 2 (7,487) — —
Repayment of notes payal — (1,909 —
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthismcing
activities (7,416 (3,749 47€
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 61 122 —
Net increase in cash and cash equival 10,30( 13,54 1,321
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 18,157 4,61¢€ 3,29¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 28,457 $ 18,157 $ 4,61¢
| | |

Cash paid (received) fo
Interest $ 2,45¢ $ 2,71¢ $ 2,78¢
Income taxe: 2 2 2
Income tax refun (6,369 — (5,809



Other nor-cash change:
Inventories transferred to (from) property, plantl @quipmen
Exchange of $36.3M of convertible notes due 2004%9.5M of
convertible notes 2009 (exchange completed Jul2¥
Income tax benefit realized from activity in empdeystock plan

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Business and Nature of Operations

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend tisenanufacture products such as thin-film
disks and flat panel displays (the “Equipment PotslDivision”), the development of highly sensitekectro-optical devices and systems for
the US military and its allies (the “Photonics Teology Division”) and the design, manufacture aakk ®f commercial products based on
technology developed by the Photonics Technologysiain (the “Commercial Imaging Division”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Products Qiwvisire used to deposit highly engineered thin-filhaterial on a substrate. These systems
generally utilize proprietary manufacturing techréq and processes, operate under high levels ofimgare designed for high-volume
continuous operation and use precision robotiasprderized controls and complex software progranfslty automate and control the
production process. Products manufactured withetlsgstems include disks for computer hard diskedrand flat panel displays for use in
consumer electronics products.

The Photonics Technology Division is devehapélectro-optical sensors, cameras and systernpehait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and infrared portions of spectrum. This development work is aimed at angatiew products for both military and
industrial applications. Products include Lasartinated Viewing and Ranging (“LIVAR®”) systems fpositive target identification at long
range and low-cost extreme low light level caméoasise in military applications.

The Commercial Imaging Division was formediny 2002 with the charter of developing produszised on PTD technology for sale to
commercial markets.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements inclil@eaccounts of Intevac and its wholly owned dlibsies. All inter-company transactions and
balances have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognitic

We recognize revenue using guidance from SEff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 “Revenue Recognitin Financial Statements.” Our
policy allows revenue recognition when persuasikidance of an arrangement exists, delivery hasroedwr services have been rendered, the
seller’s price is fixed or determinable, and cdilgility is reasonably assured. On January 1, 20@®yac changed its revenue recognition
policy for system orders received after 2002.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedeBE(31/0z

Revenues for systems are recognized upoorogstacceptance. For large deposition and rapidiiddeorocessing systems shipped through
a distributor, revenue is typically recognized afte distributor has accepted the system at atoffig and the system has been shipped. For
large deposition and rapid thermal processing systold direct to end customers, revenue is rezedrafter installation and acceptance ol
system at the customer site.

There is a written acceptance and test proee@ATP”) for each system, which is specifiedifire customer purchase order. The ATP
includes a detailed set of criteria that are regguas a condition of customer acceptance. The ATypically conducted over one or more days
during which the system is subjected to a numbé¢esit to validate that the system is performing iepeatable fashion, reliably and to
specification. If material issues or problems d@sealvered during the ATP process, then they aneectid prior to customer acceptance.

F-16




Table of Contents
INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

In the case of a direct end user sale, theraypically two ATP’s performed. The first ATPpsrformed at Intevac’s factory and must be
approved by the customer prior to shipment of ffstesn. The second ATP is performed after the sy$i@srbeen installed at the customer’s
factory, again with the customer in attendance.e€he second ATP is approved by the customer, tandustomer has accepted the system in
writing and agreed to make any remaining paymemésah the system, then the system is recognizadsake and revenue for the entire system
is recorded.

In the case of a shipment through a distalwn ATP is performed at Intevac’s factory. Upmmpletion of the ATP, and after the
distributor has accepted the system in writing agieed to make any remaining payments due on giersythen the system is shipped and
revenue for the entire system is recorded. Theiligor then completes customer factory installatmd the ATP at its cost. When we believe
that there may be higher than normal end-userliastan and acceptance issues for systems shigpeddh a distributor, such as when a major
new version of a product is delivered for the fiiste, then the acceptance and revenue recogmtmeess follows the model described above
for a direct end user sale. The primary differeincthis case is that revenue recognition is depende the Company obtaining acceptance of
the product by both its customer (the distributor)l its distributor’s customer (the end user).

During the period that a system is undergaimgtomer acceptance (either distributor or end)uges value of the system remains in
inventory and any payments received, or amounisiéed, related to the system are included in custadvances. When revenue is
recognized on the system, the inventory is chatgembst of net revenues, the customer advancquglhted and the customer is billed for the
unpaid balance of the system revenue.

As of December 31, 2002 the Company repds88 million of finished goods which consisted iwkfcapacity upgrades to Flat Panel
Display (“FPD”) deposition systems undergoing finateptance testing at the end user’s facilityaf®D silicon deposition system
undergoing final acceptance testing at the endsutagility. Taken as a whole, the above systerpsagent $10.9 million of the Company’s
$18.2 million order backlog, and $9.8 million oEt@ompany’s $12.3 million of customer advances.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders Received12ft&1/02

Certain of Intevac’s product sales with costo acceptance provisions are accounted for agpeuéilement arrangements. If the Company
has met previously defined customer acceptanceriexpe levels with the specific type of equipméhén Intevac recognizes revenue for the
fair market value of the equipment upon shipmeiat taansfer of title and recognizes revenue forfétilemarket value of installation and
acceptance services when those services are caupkair products that have not been demonstratedté&d product specifications prior to
shipment, revenue is recognized at customer acueptén the event that Intevac’s customer choosesorcomplete installation and
acceptance, and Intevac’s obligations under thé&racnto complete installation, acceptance or ahgrotasks (with the exception of warranty
obligations) have been fully discharged, then laterecognizes any remainder revenue to the extanhtollectibility under the contract is
reasonably assured. For contracts with end uséoroes acceptance provisions established prior @82htevac has deferred all revenue
recognition until completion of installation andstomer acceptance. The revenue recognition polithned above and implemented for
system orders received after December 31, 2002weake to better conform Intevac’s revenue recogmpiolicies to industry accounting
practice for companies selling similar equipmerite Effect of adopting this policy in years prior2@03 would have been no change in 2002
revenues, a decrease in 2001 revenues of $1.9mdhd an increase of 2000 revenues of $1.5 millitke effect on net income of adopting
this policy in years prior to 2003 would have beereffect in 2002 net income, a decrease in 200inneme of $33,000 and an increase in
2000 net income of $33,000.
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Other Systems and rn-System Revenue Recognit

Revenues for systems without installation aockeptance provisions, technology upgrades, fjzate, consumables and prototype products
built by PTD are generally recognized upon shipm8etvice and maintenance contract revenue, whidate has been insignificant, is
recognized ratably over applicable contract permuss the service is performed.

Our shipping terms are customarily FOB shgpgpoint. For systems sold directly to the end user obligations remaining after shipment
typically include installation, end user factorycaptance and warranty. For systems sold to distiibutypically the distributor assumes
responsibility for installation and end user customcceptance. In some cases, the distributoagsiime some or all of the warranty liability.
For products other than systems and system upgradesnty is typically the only obligation we haatter shipment.

Technology Development Revenue Recognition

We perform best efforts research and devedspiiwork under various government-sponsored relseanatracts. Typically, for each
contract, we commit to perform certain researchdedklopment efforts up to an agreed upon amonmohnection with these contracts, we
receive funding on an incremental basis up to ngeiSome of these contracts are cost sharingiara, where Intevac is reimbursed for a
portion of the total costs expended. Revenue asetientracts is recognized in accordance with aonterms, typically as costs are incurred.
In addition, we have, from time to time, negotiatéth a third party to fund a portion of our costgeturn for a joint interest to our rights at
end of the contract. In the event that a particatantract overruns its agreed upon amount, we rediable for the additional costs.

These contracts are accounted for under ARBAN, Chapter 11, Section A, which addresses Bhst-Fixed-Fee Contracts. The contracts
are all cost-type, with financial terms that amaiature of fixed fee, incentive fee, no fee andtesigaring. The deliverables under each contract
range from reports to prototype hardware. In ndnt@e contracts is there an obligation for eithartyp to continue the program once the funds
have been expended. The efforts can be terminatadydime for convenience, in which case we wdagddeimbursed for our actual incurred
costs, plus fee, if applicable, for the completéfdre We own the entire right, title and interésteach invention discovered under the contract,
unless we specifically give up that right. The U&v&nment has a paid-up license to use any invefntiellectual property for government
purposes only.

Trade Receivables and Doubtful Accounts

The Company evaluates the collectibilityraitie receivables on an ongoing basis and provesesvres against potential losses when
appropriate.

Warranty

The Company’s standard warranty is twelve th®from customer acceptance. During this warrgetyod any necessary non-consumable
parts are supplied and installed. A provision fa éstimated warranty cost is recorded when reviEsmgeognized.
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The following table displays the activitytime warranty provision account for 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $90€  $74¢
Expenditures incurred under warrani (794 (623)
Accruals for product warranties issued during #ygorting perioc 41C 76¢
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst 328 15
Ending balanci $84E  $90¢

| |

International Distribution Costs

The Company makes payments to agents andsematives under agreements related to interrsdtsates in return for obtaining orders
and providing installation and warranty servicelse3e payments to agents and representatives &rdeddn selling, general and
administrative expenses. These amounts totaledxzippately $300,000, $141,000 and $0 for the yeaded December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Customer Advances

Customer advances generally represent namdtehle deposits invoiced by the Company in conaeatiith receiving customer purchase
orders and other events preceding acceptance tensysCustomer advances related to products thatia been shipped to customers, and
included in accounts receivable were $0 and $8%7sd@ecember 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
The Company considers all highly liquid invesnts with a maturity of three months or less wperchased to be cash equivalents.

Shortterm investments consist principally of highly htdebt instruments with maturities generally betwere and twelve months and
carried at fair value. These investments are tyjpisaiort-term in nature and therefore bear minimgrest rate risk.

Management determines the appropriate cleasdn of debt securities at the time of purchase reevaluates such designation as of each
balance sheet date. All debt securities are clads#fs available- for-sale under Statement of Fiidwccounting Standards No. 115
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Eg$ecurities.” Securities classified as availatuesale are reported at fair market value
with the related unrealized gains and losses imaud retained earnings. Realized gains and lassésleclines in value judged to be other-
than-temporary on available-for-sale securitiesimckided in other income and expenses. The costa@irities sold is based on the specific
identification method.

Cash and cash equivalents represent cashrascand money market funds.
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Valuation of Long-lived and Intangible Assets armb@will

We assess the impairment of identifiablerigtbles, long-lived assets and goodwill whenevemés or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may not be recoverabletdfaave consider important which could trigger mapairment review include the following:

» significant underperformance relative to expedtistorical or projected future operating results;

» significant changes in the manner of our use ofttwuired assets or the strategy for our overalinass
» significant negative industry or economic trer

» significant decline in our stock price for a sised period; and

» our market capitalization relative to net book ea

When we determine that the carrying valubog-lived assets, intangibles or goodwill may hetrecoverable based upon the existence of
one or more of the above indicators of impairmesmt,measure any impairment based on a projectedutised cash flow method using a
discount rate determined by our management to bermmsurate with the risk inherent in our currergibess model. In 2000, Intevac
determined that the intangible assets relatedetinichase of Cathode Technology Corporation atdsLdechnologies, Inc. had become
impaired. This determination was based on a rewakthe future revenue expected from products basetthese technologies. At December 31,
2000 the remaining goodwill related to those puselsaamounting to $1,056,000, was written off. @ write-off, $818,000 is included in the
Equipment Products business segment and $238,00€lusled in Corporate activities.

Foreign Exchange Contracts

Intevac may enter into foreign currency fortvaxchange contracts to hedge certain of its doreurrency transaction, translation and re-
measurement exposures. Our accounting policiesoime of these instruments are based on our desigrdtsuch instruments as hedging
transactions. Instruments not designated as a healggaction will be “marked to market” at the efgtach accounting period. The criteria we
use for designating an instrument as a hedge inaffgctiveness in exposure reduction and one-traatching of the derivative financial
instrument to the underlying transaction being leeld@sains and losses on foreign currency forwaoth@xge contracts that are designated and
effective as hedges of existing transactions aregmized in income in the same period as lossegaind on the underlying transactions are
recognized and generally offset.

During fiscal 2000 Intevac entered into yemaminated foreign currency forward exchange cotdrism hedge anticipated yen denominated
sales. We did not designate these foreign curréorgyard contracts as hedge transactions; therefloeegontracts were “marked to market.” In
fiscal 2000 we realized gains of $111,000 relatefibteign currency forward exchange contracts. ABecember 31, 2002, Intevac had no
foreign currency forward exchange contracts outhten

Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of the short-term finah@istruments (cash and cash equivalents, shortiterestments, accounts receivable and
certain other liabilities) approximates fair vallige to the short-term maturity of those instrumeB&sed on the quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues or on the current ratesexfféor debt of the same remaining maturities féirevalue of the $30.6 million of outstanding
convertible notes as of December 31, 2002 is $2@ll#bn.
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Inventories

Inventories for systems and components atedtat the lower of cost or market. Inventoriessgst of the following:

December 31

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Raw materialt $ 3,32¢  $ 5,65¢
Work-in-progres: 2,62¢ 11,96:
Finished good 9,91« 4,07(

$15,87: $21,69!

Finished goods inventory consists solelyarfipleted systems at customer sites that are unidgrgestallation and acceptance testing.

Inventory reserves included in the above nemalvere $9.6 million and $12.7 million at Decem®&r 2002 and December 31, 2001,
respectively. Each quarter, we analyze our invgniaw materials, WIP and finished goods) agaihstforecast demand for the next
12 months. Parts with no forecast requirementhan period are considered excess and inventonjigiome are established to write those parts
down to zero net book value. During this processjesinventory is identified as having no future as&alue to us and is disposed of against
the reserves.

During the twelve months ended December 8022$1.3 million was added to inventory resenaseld on the quarterly analysis and
$4.2 million of inventory was disposed of and cleafgo the reserve. Most of the disposed inventelated to two MDP 250K Disk Sputtering
systems that had been written down to estimataggealvalue in 2000. Inventory reserves were funteéuced by $0.2 million due to the sale
of the rapid thermal processing product line.

During the twelve months ended December 80Q.12$3.7 million was added to inventory resenaseld on the quarterly analysis and
$0.7 million of inventory was disposed of and clealdo the reserve. The major increase in inventesgrves was the establishment of a
$2.4 million reserve related to a cancelled orderafcustom flat panel system. The system wasemrifown to the value that was recoverak
the system could be reconfigured for a differerstamer. Inventory reserves increased by an addit®®.9 million when a customer cancelled
an order for a disk manufacturing system and fteéeits customer advance. The forfeited advanceappBed to the inventory made excess by
the cancelled order.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Equipment and leasehold improvements argéechat cost less allowances for accumulated degtieniand amortization. Gains and losses
on dispositions are reflected in the consolidatatements of operations.

Depreciation for machinery and equipmenbisiputed using the straighite method over the estimated useful lives ofahsets, which al
generally three to seven years. Amortization ofédwld improvements is computed using the shoftéreoremaining terms of the leases or the
estimated economic useful lives of the improvements

Intangible Assets
Intevac amortizes intangible assets on #gé$tidine basis over the estimated useful livesichirange from two to seven years.
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Comprehensive Income

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Incbrequires unrealized gains or losses on our abigitéor-sale securities and the foreign
currency translation adjustments, which prior ® #ddoption were reported separately in sharehdldquity, to be included in other
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2002$1188,000 balance of accumulated other comprehemrgieene is comprised entirely of
accumulated foreign currency translation adjustsent

Employee Stock Plans

At December 31, 2002, Intevac had two stoakelol employee compensation plans, which are dedanilore fully in Note 11. We account
for those plans under the recognition and measurepranciples of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accountingrf8tock Issued to Employees”, and
related Interpretations. No stock-based employeepemsation cost is reflected in net income, asplbns granted under those plans had an
exercise price equal to the market value of theedgithg common stock on the date of grant. Intedaes not have any plans to adopt the fair
value requirements of SFAS 123 for reporting puegos

Pro forma information regarding net incomd aarnings per share is required by SFAS 123, wdiligh requires that the information be
determined as if we had accounted for our emplsyeek options granted subsequent to December 34, d8der the fair value method of this
Statement. The fair value for these options wamestd at the date of grant using a Black-Scholeliphe option pricing model with the
following weighted average assumptions for 200®,128nd 2000, respectively: risk-free interest rafek.64%, 3.03% and 5.17%; dividend
yields of 0.0%, 0.0% and 0.0%; volatility factorfstioe expected market price of Inte’s common stock of 0.933, 0.946 and 0.936; and a
weighted-average expected life of the option 060®25 and 0.25 years beyond each respectivenggstiriod.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model wasgeloped for use in estimating the fair valuerafléd options that have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In additioption models require the input of highly sulijeeassumptions including the expected stock
price volatility. Because Intevac’s employee stopkions have characteristics significantly diffaréom those of traded options, and because
changes in the subjective assumptions can mateati#éct the fair value estimate, in managemenpision, the existing models do not
necessarily provide a reliable single measure efair value of its employee stock options.

Under the 1995 Employee Stock Purchase Blaamended in 1999, (the “ESPP”), Intevac is aizbdrto issue up to 1,000,000 shares of
common stock to participating employees. Undettéhnes of the ESPP, employees can choose to hatel{®6 of their annual base earnings
withheld to purchase Intevac’s common stock. Thelpase price of the stock is 85% of the lower efshbscription date fair market value or
the purchase date fair market value. Under the E&ERold 108,020, 118,904 and 108,784 shares pdogees in 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. As of December 31, 2002, 185,946eshegmained reserved for issuance under the ESPRIOWot recognize compensation cost
related to employee purchase rights under the placomply with the pro forma reporting requirenseaf SFAS 123, compensation cost is
estimated for the fair value of the employees’ pase rights using the Black-Scholes model withfdflewing assumptions for those rights
granted in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively: frisk-interest rates of 1.12%, 1.93% and 5.36%pédivil yield of 0.0%, 0.0% and 0.0%;
expected volatility of 0.933, 0.946 and 0.936; ancexpected life of 1.50, 2.00 and 2.00 yearsdffexing period ends July 31, 2003 for the
subscription period that began in February 200Bg Weighted average fair value of those purchagesigranted in 2002, 2001 and 2000 1999
were $1.71, $2.47 and $2.78, respectively per share
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The following table illustrates the effect wet income and earnings per share if Intevac patieal the fair value-recognition provisions of
FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-BaSemnpensation”, to stock-based employee compemsatio

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands, except per share date

Net income (loss), as report $8,77¢ $(16,93¢) $(12,329)

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresgdetermined
under fair value based method for all awards, hetlated tax effect (157) (895) (819
Pro forma net income (los $8,617 $(17,83) $(13,149)
| I I

Earnings per shai

Basic— as reporte! $ 0.7¢ $ (1.4 $ (1.09
Basic— pro forma $ 0.71 $ (149 $ (1.1)
Diluted — as reportet $ 0.6€ $ (1.4 $ (1.09
Diluted — pro forma $ 0.6 $ (1.49 $ (1.1))

Financial Presentation
Certain prior year amounts in the Consolidataancial Statements have been reclassifiedrtoom to 2002 presentation.
Net income (loss) per share

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted loss per share:

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Numerator:

Numerator for basic loss per sh— income (loss) available

common stockholdel $ 8,774 $(16,93¢) $(12,329)
Effect of dilutive securities

6 1/2% convertible note® 1,33¢ — —
Numerator for diluted earnings per sh— income (loss) availabl

to common stockholders after assumed conver: $10,11: $(16,93¢) $(12,32)

I | |

Denominator

Denominator for basic earnings per st— weightec-average share 12,077 11,95t 11,80¢
Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock optiorf§ 137 — —
6 1/2% convertible note® 3,04¢ — —
Dilutive potential common shart 3,18¢ — —
Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adpisteighted-
average shares and assumed conver: 15,26: 11,95¢ 11,80:¢
I | |
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(1) Diluted EPS for the twelve-month periods enBedember 31, 2001 and 2000 excludes “as convetteatment of the convertible notes,
as their inclusion would be anti-dilutive. The nwenlof “as converted” shares excluded from the terehonth periods ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 1,954,910 and T28%espectively

(2) Potentially dilutive securities, consistingstfares issuable upon exercise of employee stdakngpare excluded from the calculation of
diluted EPS as their effect would be anti-dilutivée weighted average number of employee stockogxcluded from the twelve-
month periods ended December 31, 2002, 2001 an@\288 1,328,278, 1,637,268, and 1,474,961, respdct

Use of Estimate

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with accounting principles generally actagpin the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfenetttae reported amounts of assets and liakslisied disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of revenue and expensieg dhe reporting period. Actual results
inevitably will differ from those estimates, ancchulifferences may be material to the financiatesteents.

New Accounting Pronounceme

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Stadsi®oard (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financiatdanting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFA&3 requires that asset retirement obligationsataidentifiable upon acquisition and
construction, and during the operating life of addived asset be recorded as a liability usingpitesent value of the estimated cash flows. A
corresponding amount would be capitalized as gahepasset’s carrying amount and amortized to exp®ver the asset’s useful life. Intevac
will adopt the provisions of SFAS 143 effective Jary 1, 2003. We do not expect the adoption ofgtdatement to have a material impact on
our financial statements.

In July 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Aacting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposatigities” which supercedes EITF
No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employmengimination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an gti” SFAS 146 requires that a
liability for a cost associated with an exit orhisal activity be recognized when the liabilityrisurred, whereas EITF No. ®thad recognize
the liability at the commitment date to an exitrplAdoption of this standard is effective for exitdisposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002. We do not expect the impadieatioption of this statement to have a materiphthon our financial statements.

In November 2002, the Emerging Issues Taskd=(EITF”) issued EITF 00-21 “Revenue Arrangensewith Multiple Deliverables.”
EITF 00-21 prescribes a method to account for eatérthat have multiple elements or deliverablgsrdvides guidance on how to allocate the
value of a contract to its different deliverablas well as guidance on when to recognize reveroea&d to each deliverable over its
performance period. The provisions of EITF 00-21l apply to revenue arrangements entered intoérfigtal periods beginning after June 15,
2003. We do not expect the adoption of EITF No2QGe have a material impact on our financial stegets.

3. Concentrations
Credit Risk and Significant Custome

Financial instruments that potentially subjetevac to significant concentrations of credikrconsist of cash equivalents, short-term
investments, accounts receivable and foreign exgdhéorward contracts. We generally invests our sx@ash in money market funds and in
commercial paper, which have
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contracted maturities generally within one year.@jicy, our investments in commercial paper, €ieetes of deposit, Eurodollar time
deposits, or banker’s acceptances are rated AX/Bétter. In 2001, Intevac recorded a loss of 803 0n its investment in commercial paper
issued by Pacific Gas & Electric.

Our largest customers tend to change frorogéo period. Historically, a significant portiaf Intevac’s revenues in any particular period
have been attributable to sales to a limited nurobeustomers. In 2002, three customers accoumied2®, 21%, and 11%, respectively, of
our consolidated revenues and in aggregate acabtont@4% of net revenues. In 2001, one customeswated for 49% of our consolidated
revenues. In 2000, four customers accounted for, IB%, 12% and 11%, respectively, of our consodidaevenues and in aggregate
accounted for 56% of net revenues. Intevac perfamadit evaluations of its customers’ financial ditions and requires deposits on system
orders but does not generally require collateratber security to support customer receivables.

Products

Disk manufacturing and flat panel manufactgrequipment together contributed a significantiporof our revenues in 2002 and 2001,
while disk manufacturing equipment alone contribgesignificant portion of our revenues in 2000. g¥pect that our ability to maintain or
expand our current levels of revenues and to reétuoperating profitability in the future will depd upon our success in enhancing our exis
systems and developing and manufacturing competitisk manufacturing equipment and our successveldping both military and
commercial products based on our LIVAR® and lovititechnology.

4. Sale of Rapid Thermal Processing Product Lin

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Intevac s@ddRapid Thermal Processing product line to Ph&tgnamics, Inc. (“PDI”) for $20 million cash
and the assumption of certain liabilities. $2 roifliof the cash payment will be held in escrow foe gear, and is not included in total assets on
the consolidated balance sheet as of Decembel0B2, 2ue to the contingencies related to the rele&these funds from escrow. Release of
the escrow at the end of this period is subjeet namber of conditions. In connection with thisesave recorded a gain of $15.4 million, which
is included in other income and expense, net oiCthesolidated Statement of Operations. The follgwable recaps the gain from the sale and
the effect on Intevac’s balance sheet (in thousands

Cash received from PDI (excluding the $2 milliorestrow) $18,00(
Less: Accounts receivable transferred to | (594)
Inventory transferred to PL (2,917
Warranty and retrofit liability transferred to P 162
Other assets and liabilities transferred to (10
Expenses associated with the transac (220)
Net gain on sal $15,42¢
|

5.  Equity Investments

601 California Avenue LL!

In 1995, Intevac entered into a Limited LlapiCompany Operating Agreement (the “Operatingeament”), which expires December 31,
2015, with 601 California Avenue LLC (the “LLC"),@alifornia limited liability company formed and oed by Intevac and certain
shareholders of Intevac at that time. Under ther&tpey Agreement we transferred our leasehold éstein the site of our
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discontinued night vision business (the “Site”ekthange for a preferred share in the LLC withce faalue of $3,900,000. We are accounting
for the investment under the cost method and heserded our investment in the LLC at $2,431,000¢ckwhepresents our historical carrying
value of the leasehold interest in the Site. Thedgored share in the LLC pays a 10% annual cunwelgieferred dividend.

During 1996, the LLC formed a joint venturghwStanford University (the “Stanford JV”). Thea®ford JV developed the property and
fully leased it to a high quality tenant on a lalegm lease. The LLC is a highly profitable entesprivhose primary asset is its interest in the
Stanford JV. The Company received dividends of $330 from the LLC in each of the last three yeAssof December 31, 2002 all
outstanding cumulative dividends on the prefertestts had been paid. These dividends are includethar income and expense.

IMAT Inc.

On June 27, 1997, Intevac entered into aeeagent with Matsubo to form a joint venture resfidador the sales and service of Intevac’s
flat panel display equipment in Japan and othearsountries. We invested $436,000 for 49% of thténg stock of the joint venture. The jo
venture was accounted for by the equity methodn&and losses related to our share of the jointverwere reflected in other income and
expense, net on the consolidated statements oti@es. Intevac’s equity in the net income or (JassSIMAT, Inc. was ($125,000) in 2000.
During the third quarter of 2000, Intevac and @isif venture partner, Matsubo, transferred IMAT¢\dties and employees to Matsubo and
terminated the operations of IMAT.

6. Commitments

We lease certain facilities under non-caraelaperating leases that expire at various tinpetoiMarch 2007. The facility leases require
Intevac to pay for all normal maintenance cost® [Base for the primary facility in Santa Claraliiies an option to extend the lease for an
additional five-year period.

Future minimum rental payments under theasde at December 31, 2002 are as follows (in tmois3a

2003 $ 2,971
2004 3,07(C
2005 3,192
2006 3,31¢
2007 83¢
Total $13,38¢

|

Gross rental expense was approximately $20803 $2,993,000 and $1,596,000 for the years eBéedmber 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Offsetting rental expense for theryraling December 31, 2000 was sublease incomé080.

7. Employee Benefit Plan

In 1991, Intevac established a defined cbuation retirement plan with 401(k) plan featurebelan covers all United States employees
eighteen years and older. Employees may make batitihs by a percentage reduction in their salariesto exceed the statutorily prescribed
annual limit. We made cash contributions of $276,801,000 and $123,000 for the years ended Deze&ih 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Employees may choose among twelvestmvent options for their contributions and thaare of Intevacs contributions, and the
are able to move funds between investment optibasyatime.
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Intevac’s common stock is not one of the investnogiiibns. Administrative expenses relating to then@re insignificant.
8. Notes Payable

In 1996, Intevac issued notes related ttirehase of Cathode Technology Corporation. Thesbbre interest at 5.58% compounded
monthly and payable quarterly. The balance on tteswas paid in full in January 2001.

9. Convertible Notes

During the first quarter of 1997, Intevac geted an offering of $57.5 million of its 6 1/2%®@ertible Subordinated Notes (the “2004
Note¢"), which mature March 1, 2004. Interest is payadeh March 1st and September 1st. The notes avedible into shares of Intevac’s
common stock at $20.625 per share. Expenses atbeidh the offering of approximately $2.3 milliovere deferred. Such expenses are t
amortized to interest expense over the term ohties.

On July 12, 2002 we completed the exchand86f3 million in aggregate principal amount of @004 Notes for $29.5 million of our new
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2009“@0889 Notes”) and $7.6 million in cash, includi$g.9 million for accrued interest. The
2009 Notes are convertible, at the holderstion, into Intevac common shares at a convengiae of $7.00 per share. $1.3 million in aggre
principal amount of the 2004 Notes remained outbtgnafter the closing of the exchange offer.

In accounting for the exchange of the conbkrinotes, we wrote off $0.4 million of debt isaga costs related to the 2004 Notes, reflecting
the portion of such costs attributable to the cotilvie notes exchanged. The remaining debt issueoses will be amortized to interest expense
over the remaining life of the 2004 Notes. In cartion with the exchange offer, Intevac incurred8iillion of offering costs. Of this amount,
$0.2 million represented the cash portion of thehexge offer and was expensed during the 3 monttesdeSeptember 28, 2002. The
$0.6 million balance of the exchange offering cegitsbe amortized to interest expense over thetef the 2009 Notes. There was no gain or
loss associated with this transaction as $36.3anithf 2004 Notes were exchanged for $36.3 milbbcash and new securities.

During 2002, in addition to the note exchadgscribed above, Intevac repurchased $0.3 milfawg value, of its 2004 Notes. The
repurchase resulted in a gain of $23,000. Durir@fl2htevac repurchased $3.7 million, face valdéts??004 Notes. The repurchase resulted
in a gain of $1.4 million. In accordance with adoptof SFAS 145, the gain on the note repurchaseladed in Other income and expense,
net on the consolidated statements of operations.

10. Segment Reporting

Segment Descriptio

Intevac, Inc. has three reportable operaggments: Equipment Products, Photonics Techn@ndyCommercial Imaging. Our Equipment
Products Division sells complex capital equipmesgdiin the manufacturing of thin-film disks and fianel displays. Our Photonics
Technology Division is developing sensors and casiéirat permit highly sensitive detection of phetonthe visible and infrared portions of
the spectrum. Our Commercial Imaging Division iseleping commercial products based on technologgld@ed by PTD.

Included in corporate activities are genemaporate expenses, the equity in net loss of IMIAE, (see Note 5), amortization expenses
related to certain intangible assets and the raler2000 of a
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portion of a restructuring reserve establisheddpt&mber 1999, less an allocation of corporateresgreto operating units equal to 1% of net
revenues. Assets of corporate activities includslaoated cash and short-term investments, defémaene tax assets (which were written off
in 2001) and certain intangibles and other assets.

Segment Profit or Loss and Segment As

We evaluate performance and allocates ressurased on a number of factors including, profibss from operations and future revenue
potential. The accounting policies of the reporadg#gments are the same as those described mntimeasy of significant accounting policies.

Business Segment Net Rever

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $27,10( $42,72:  $28,79'
Photonics Technolog 6,641 8,761 7,252
Commercial Imaging 43 — —
Total $33,78¢ $51,48¢  $36,04¢
I | I

Business Segment Profit & Lc

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Product§)® $ (5139 $(7,23)  $ (8,049
Photonics Technolog) (2,179 (2,595 (2,169
Commercial Imaging (1,65€) — —
Corporate activitie&) (2,32)) (1,639 (2,159
Operating los: (11,289 (11,469 (12,369
Interest expens (2,98)) (2,917) (3,039
Interest incom: 284 1,24t 2,341
Other income and expense, 16,16¢ 1,22¢ 731
Income (loss) before income tax $ 2,18: $(11,907) $(12,329)

I | I

(1) Includes goodwill writ-off of $818,000 in 200C

(2) Includes inventory provisions of $847,000, $3,880,and $6,007,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respyt
(3) Includes inventory provisions of $469,000, ($114)0&8nd $316,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respegti
(4) Includes goodwill writ-off of $238,000 in 200C
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Business Segment Ass

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $20,16: $31,84:
Photonics Technolog 7,71¢ 7,25
Commercial Imaging — —
Corporate activitie 32,417 21,06¢
Total asset $60,29¢ $60,16¢
I I

Business Segment Property, Plant & Equipn

Additions 2002 2001

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $ 89 $ 692
Photonics Technolog 1,20z 3,01cC
Commercial Imaging — —
Corporate activitie 18¢ 34¢
Total additions $1,48(C  $4,05(
| |

Depreciation 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $1,34¢ $2,55¢ $2,3817
Photonics Technolog 86( 79¢ 71€
Commercial Imaging — — —
Corporate activitie 371 55¢ 61€
Total depreciatiol $2,571 $3,91¢ $3,721
| | |

Geographic Area Net Trade Reven

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

United State: $16,33: $14,15¢ $26,46¢
Far Eas 17,15( 36,36: 9,41«
Europe 301 827 49
Rest of World 1 14C 12C
Total revenue $33,78¢ $51,48:- $36,04¢

[ | [ | [ |

11. Shareholders’ Equity

Intevac’s Articles of Incorporation authoriz@,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. The BoaRirettors has the authority to issue the
Preferred Stock in one or more series and to fxutice, rights, preferences, privileges and retstris thereof, including dividend rights,
dividend rates, conversion rights, voting righésnts of redemption, redemption prices, liquidapoeferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or the designation of seres, without further vote or action by the shateers.
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Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Pl:

The Board of Directors approved the 1991 5ption/ Stock Issuance Plan (the “1991 Plan”)991. The maximum number of shares
that may be issued over the term of the 1991 RI&)666,667 shares. The 1991 Plan is divided imboseparate components: the Option Grant
Program and the Stock Issuance Program. Under phierOGrant Program, Intevac may grant either itigerstock options or nonqualified
options or implement stock appreciation rights Bimns at the discretion of the Board of Direct@sercisability, option price, and other ter
are determined by the Board of Directors, but thion price shall not be less than 85% and 100%hefair market value for nonqualified
options and incentive stock options, respectivatydetermined by the Board of Directors. Optiomtd under the 1991 Plan are immediately
exercisable; however, unexercised options and sipanehased upon the exercise of the options &jeddto vesting over a five-year period.
Intevac may repurchase shares that are not védteshares were subject to repurchase at Decemb&082, 2001 and 2000.

In 1995, the Board of Directors approved awpof (i) the 1995 Stock Option/ Stock IssuantanRthe “1995 Plan”) under which
employees, noemployee directors and consultants may be gramde#t sptions to purchase stock or issued sharstook at not less than 8!
of fair market value on the grant/issuance datd;(@ipthe Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The 1986,Rs amended in 2000, serves as the
successor equity incentive program to our 1991.Rlgon adoption of the 1995 Plan, all shares alvkgléor issuance under the 1991 Plan v
transferred to the 1995 Plan. As of December 30220,065,851 shares of common stock are authoft@edture issuance under the 1995
Plan. Options granted under the 1995 Plan are isaféale upon vesting and vest over periods of Ujvéoyears. Options currently expire no
later than ten years from the date of grant.

A summary of Intevac’s stock option activétyd related information for the years ended Decerdbdollows:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Optits Exercise Price
Outstandinc— beginning ol
year 1,802,02: $5.22 1,570,29 $5.3¢ 1,496,37! $5.82
Grantec 429,80( 3.1¢ 341,90( 3.9C 336,10( 3.7¢
Exercisec (13,400 1.4¢ (41,149 0.3C (20,26)) 2.8¢€
Forfeited (368,34() 4.0C (69,02¢) 5.32 (241,91) 5.9¢
Outstandin¢— end of yeal 1,850,08: 5.0z 1,802,02 5.2z 1,570,29 5.3¢
Exercisable at end of ye 1,188,38: $5.81 1,062,24; $5.8¢ 878,15’ $5.84
Weighted-average per share fair
value of options granted
during the yea $1.5¢ $1.9¢ $2.2C
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Outstanding and Exercisable by Price Range as of bember 31, 2002

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number Number
Outstanding As of Weighted Average Weighted Exercisable As of Weighted
Range of December 31 Remaining Average December 31 Average
Exercise Prices 2002 Contractual Life Exercise Price 2002 Exercise Price

$1.275-$2.630 334,81 7.35 yre $ 2.4¢ 84,81: $ 2.0¢
$3.063- $3.550 203,04( 8.64 yr¢ $ 3.22 61,38( $ 3.2t
$3.570- $3.980 211,79 8.04 yr¢ $ 3.81 107,11( $ 3.7¢
$4.000- $5.120 190,50( 8.71 yre $ 4.4C 104,30( $ 4.4
$5.375- $5.690 121,64( 6.71 yre $ 5.41 83,36( $ 5.3¢
$6.000- $6.000 353,16 2.61 yre $ 6.0C 353,16 $ 6.0C
$6.063- $6.625 161,30( 5.71 yre $ 6.4¢€ 140,68( $ 6.4¢
$6.750- $7.625 180,77¢ 3.87 yr¢ $ 7.4¢ 172,81¢ $ 7.5C
$7.688- $21.250 93,06( 5.09 yr¢ $10.6( 80,76( $10.9¢
$1.275- $21.250 1,850,08: 6.17 yre $ 5.0z 1,188,38. $ 5.81

12. Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income taxasincome from continuing operations consistsheffbllowing (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Federal:
Current $(6,58¢5) $ — $—
Deferred — 3,771 —
(6,58¢) 3,771 —
State:
Current 2 — —
Deferred — 1,217 —
2 1,213 —
Foreign:
Current 9 41 —
Total $(6,597) $5,02¢ $—
[ | | [ |

The tax benefits associated with exercisamafjualified stock options and disqualifying dispions of stock acquired through the
incentive stock option and employee stock purcipdeses reduced taxes currently payable for 20021 20@ 2000 as shown above by $0, $0
and $29,000, respectively. Such benefits are @edd additional paid-in capital when realized.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tagaff of temporary differences between losses repand the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes an timounts used for
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income tax purposes. Significant components ofdederred tax assets computed in accordance wittSSFE® are as follows (in thousands):

December 31

2002 2001
Deferred tax asset

Vacation accrual, rent accrual and warranty res $ 1,167 $ 1,26(
Depreciatior 1,37( 1,233
Inventory valuatior 3,534 5,50¢
Research and other tax credit c-forwards 51¢ 1,767
Federal and State NOL ca-forward 4,962 6,74~
Basis difference in subsidiary investm: — 2,331
Other 587 42¢€
12,13 19,27¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (12,089 (29,227
Total deferred tax asse $ 5C $ 52

Deferred tax liabilities
Other $ 5C $ 52
Total deferred tax liabilitie $ 5C $ 52
Net deferred tax asse $ — $ —
| |

The valuation allowance decreased by $7,D%duiring 2002 due primarily to the catmgek of 2001 net operating losses, which resut
a tax refund of $6,585,000. This carry-back resultem the enactment of the Job Creation and WoNssistance Act of 2002, which
increased the length of time over which lossesrieclin 2001 could be carried back from 2 years years. The Federal and State net
operating loss carry-forwards of $13,166,000 an@#8000 expire at various dates through 2021 &8 2respectively, if not previously
utilized.

A reconciliation of the income tax provision income from continuing operations at the fedstautory rate of 34% to the income tax
provision at the effective tax rate is as followsthousands):

Years Ended December 31

2002 2001 2000

Income taxes (benefit) computed at the federalistat rate $ 76€ $(4,125 $(4,319)
State taxes (net of federal bene 10¢ (40€) (640)
Tax exempt incom — — 19
Goodwill amortizatior — — 71%
Research and other tax cre (142 (1,039 —
Effect of tax rate changes and other permanergrdiffce: (181) 44 65C
Valuation allowanct (7,149 10,55 3,60¢
Total $(6,597) $ 5,02¢ $ —
L] | I

13. Research and Development Cost Sharing Agraents

In 1992 Intevac entered into an agreemerit wilapanese company to perform best effortsjeggarch and development work. The nature
of the project was to develop a glass-coating nmecto be used in the production of flat panel digpl We were funded for one-half of the
actual costs of the project up to a ceiling of $9,800. At December 31, 1999, we had receivedttieeeamount under the contract.
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Qualifying costs of approximately $3,108,000 foe frear ended December 31, 2000 were incurred srmptbject, resulting in offsets against
research and development costs of approximatel8,$88 in 2000. As of December 31, 2000, the entineance had been applied to qualify
costs. Each party received certain manufacturingraarketing rights for separate regions of the &ofhe agreement also calls for 5% royalty

payments by each party to the other party, basqataduction and sales.

14.

15.

Other Accrued Liabilities

Accrued product warrantie
Accrued interest expen:
Accrued rent expens
Other

Total other accrued liabilitie

Quarterly Consolidated Results of Operatiosn (Unaudited)

Net sales

Gross profil

Net income (lossM@E)
Basic earnings per she
Diluted earnings per sha

Net sales

Gross profil

Net loss®

Basic and diluted loss per sh:

1)

%)

®)

(4)

December 31

2001

$ 84t
662
1,43¢
781

$3,72%

(In thousands)
$ 90€
813
1,241
587
$3,547

Three Months Ended

March 30, June 29, Sept. 28, Dec. 31,
2002 2002 2002 2002
(In thousands, except per share data)
$6,67( $8,38¢ $6,737 $11,99:
962 2,00: 1,34z 3,001
(2,142 80¢ (3,835 13,94:
$ (0.1§) $ 0.07 $ (0.32) $ 1.1°f
(0.1 0.07 (0.32) 0.8€
Three Months Ended
March 31, June 30, Sept. 29, Dec. 31,
2001 2001 2001 2001
(In thousands, except per share date
$10,00¢ $9,49( $8,41¢ $23,57¢
3,40 (181) 1,682 4,85¢
(3,789 (4,540) (5,35¢6) (3,256)
$ (0.32) $ (0.3¢) $ (0.45) $ (0.27)

Net income (loss) for the three months ended Maf;12002, June 29, 2002 and December 31, 2002dacthx benefits of $2.2 milliol
$4.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively, bookasl a result of the enactment of the Job Creatidrdorker Assistance Act of 20C

Net income (loss) for the three months ended Deeei®b, 2002 includes a gain of $15.4 million frdme sale of the rapid thermr

processing product lins

Net income (loss) for the three months ended Deeei®b, 2002 includes a gain of $0.3 million frore #ale of fabrication shop fix¢

assets

Net loss for the three months ended December 311, RB®ludes a gain of $1.4 million from the repuasé of Inteve’'s convertible note:
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